Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

III.  Reports
i. Charter School Reports

a. Family Partnership Charter School
b. Trivium Charter School
¢. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
d. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

ii. Teacher Reports

iii. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

. A. Form 700 — Statement of Economic Interests is due April 3, 2023.

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Facilities
i. General maintenance

ii. Facilities upgrade report
B. Golden State Water — tanks on hill

March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda



VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of the February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannoen Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — February, 2023

i. Payroll $206,041.99
il. Commercial Warrants $ 474,949.26
iii. Revolving $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 680,991.25

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s 2021/2022 Audit Adjustments to
CALPADS.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2021/2022 Audit Adjustments to CALPADS as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of Trivium Charter School’s 2022/2023 P-1 Attendance Reports
i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivinm Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Trivium Charter School’s
202272023 P-1 Attendance Reports as presented:

~ 2~
March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School February 2023 Attendance
Report

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School February 2023 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of the contract with Tao Rossini, A Professional Corporation for legal
services relating to facilities upgrades.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with Tao Rossini, A Professional Corporation as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2022/2023 and 2023/2024
Transportation Plan.

*** JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 Transportation Plan as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s revised 2022/2023 school calendar.

~ 3 ~
March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda



***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s revised 2022/2023 school calendar as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniclla Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2022/2023 Second Interim Report.

**% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2022/2023 Second Interim report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of donations
i. Mr. and Mrs. Esquivias; $150; ASB 8™ Grade Science Camp

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

G. Approval of inter-district transfers.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the inter-
district transfers as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all

~ 4~

March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda



items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS

Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion

Blochman Union School District Board Member Items

Items not on the Agenda

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: April 13,2021; closed session at 5:00 p.m.; open
session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

COF P

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closes session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations
B. Conference with labor negotiator; Doug Brown, district negotiator.

XI.  Reconvene in open session
A. Report of action taken during closed session

XII. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
FEBRUARY 14, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on February 14, 2023.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce, and Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Thomas Gibbons and
Jeania Reasner.

L

IL.

IIL.

PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m., led the flag
salute, and welcomed guests.

Reports

A. Charter School Reports

1.

il.

Family Partnership Charter School — Sharie Strasburger presented the Family
Partnership Charter School report, a copy of which is attached.

Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that they finished the first
semester in mid-January. The older students put on a dance for the younger
students. The older students attended a winter formal. Students from Family
Partnership Charter School were also invited to participate. They are currently
working on a schedule for state testing. They plan to have a big history event
before spring break.

B. Teacher Reports — none.
C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that we currently

have 189 students. We finished the second round of I-Ready testing, and we are
seeing improvements. The ASB sold leis as a fund raiser. They sold a total of 750
leis. The ASB 8" grade had a tri-tip BBQ fundraiser to support their Catalina trip.
We are holding a talent show on April 6. The end of the trimester is March 8. We
purchased PE equipment and storage sheds for the ELO program. Basketball is
still going. We hired a new employee who will start March 6. She will be working
mainly with the ELO program.

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Facilities use

i.
ii.
il

County of Santa Barbara; Gym for meeting; 1/21/2023
Cinco Campanas 4-H; Gym for meeting; 2/8/2023
Pacific Christian School; Gym for basketball game; 2/2/2023

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes

~1~



B. Form 700 filing deadline is April 1, 2023. Please log on to eDisclosure at
https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure to complete
your form.

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office First Interim Financial Report Analysis and
Recommendations — The board reviewed the report from the county.

D. School Accountability Plans — the board reviewed the following plans:
i. Family Partnership Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School
iii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Local Control and Accountability Plan — The board reviewed the current plan. Mrs.
Clay noted that she would like to see more art added to the curriculum.
B. Facilities
i. General maintenance — Joe is almost finished installing the water fountains.
Maintenance will do a spring cleaning in the bus barn.
ii. Facilities upgrade report ~ The board reviewed the facilities upgrade report.
C. Golden State Water tanks on hill —- Mr. Brown is still talking to Golden State Water
about an easement to the tanks. Mr. Brown doesn’t think the tanks have any value for us.
He has spoken with two cell phone companies about placing towers on the hill once the
tanks are removed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of January 11, 2023 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — January 2023

i. Payroll $208,120.00
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 205,702.34
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $413,822.34

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ 2 ~



MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VI. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s January 2023 attendance report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the January 2023
attendance report as presented.

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of the fourth quarter 2022 Williams Report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the fourth
quarter 2022 Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 School Accountability
Report Card.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2021/2022 School Accountability Report Card as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

'D. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s Revised Reopening Plan.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Blochman Union School District’s Revised Reopening Plan as presented:

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
. ~ 3 ~



MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of the contract with Moss, L.evy & Hartzheim, LLP to provide audit
services for the 2022/2023 fiscal year.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with Moss, L.evy & Hartzheim, LLP as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

F. Approval of the job description for the Site Coordinator.

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the job
description for the Site Coordinator as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

G. Approval of the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 classified salary schedules (adding the Site
Coordinator position).

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the 2022-
2023 and 2023-2024 classified salary schedules as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

H. Approval of the contract with 19six Architects for facilities upgrades.

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with 19six Architects as presented:

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes

~ 4~



MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

I. Approval of the RESOLUTION No. 2023-02-14 to approve Request for Proposals for
Pre-Construction and Lease-Leaseback Services.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Resolution No. 2023-02-14 to approve Request for Proposals for Pre-Construction and Lease-
Leaseback Services as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

J. Approval of donations:
i. Klondike Pizza; $620.65; 8" grade ASB
iil. Santa Maria Kiwanis for Kids; $500; Robotics Club
iii. Vanessa Cota; 20 signed copies of King Cabbage

k% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the job
description for the Site Coordinator as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

K. Approval of the inter-district transfers.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the inter-
district transfers as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~5 ~



VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.
"B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — none.
C. Items not on the Agenda — none.
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: March 14, 2023; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

IX. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 5:57 p.m. where they will
consider and may act on the following:

A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.
ii. Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/ Reassignment

X. RECONVENEIN OPEN SESSION — The board reconvened in open session at 6:18 p.m.
A. Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst report that the board
took action to approve the following position:

Site Coordinator; .87 FTE

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

XI. Adjourn

TIME:  6:19 p.m.

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Absent

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 14, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~6 ~



FPCS February 2023 Report

ENROLLMENT as of February 10, 2023 = 396

Administration support... Sharie and Stephanie subbed the same day at the Santa
Maria Center when staff members were out and the Coordinator not available.

e For the first time a dance was offered to students.. Thank you,
Trivium, “A Night in Paris” Formal was fun! Stephanie chaperoned

e First ever FP Newsletter set to go out at the end February and then May as well.
e Orcutt Robotics Club starts soon... Coding and 3-D printing for Dancina Robats.

e STEAM Expo - March 3rd 10am-12pm at the Abel Maldonado
Community Center replacing the Science Fair - you are all invited!

e Centers continue to plan student events and field trips for enrichment..

e A Grants Committee has been formed to collaborate on the grant funds this year.
o C(lubs at 6-12 centers

Classroom libraries for K-5 centers

Edgenuity Tutor on Demand for 9-12

Summer Session

and more.....

© O O O

e Santa Maria Center property has closed escrow and ED will meet with new owners.
e San Luis Obispo Center search... leads are now churches - fingers crossed!

e Sharie continues to build the participation in California Scholarship Federation(CSF),
e SLO Advisor held a high school brunch to highlight how to be college/career ready.
e The new Orcutt Advisor is hosting an event for local SM counselors of FP programs.

e This Fall we added a new HS Advisor including art for Orcutt middle schoolers.
o Color and Design high school elective course
o Culinary Arts1 and now Culinary Arts2 for Fall 2023 - now a CTE pathway.
o New Fall 2023 Fashion and Design1 (potential pathway)- she studied in Paris.

Goal is for other HS staff to add interactive electives for all center students.

Thank you BUSD Governing Board for your continued support of charters!







WV8Z:0l €202 | JeW ‘(N¥IdVHSZ0) Jajeys AoueN .o} pajessuad Isig jooydg uolun uewyooig - 200

| Jo | abed
AdvDS3 (£202/82/Z = 91eQ Aed Buipuz '€202/82/Z = dleq Aed Buteis 'z = B1Q) Aq pasalig ‘610 Aq pednolsy  uonosies
s¢ 69°££8501 Iviol
JoN 0Ja7
SP|OH %23yD
13N anijebsN 66°'L¥0'90Z 66°LY0°902
HOV 19N [elued SuonNQUIUOYD "Zg8'89z'cs 78'892'€S Aunger pusia
€ 78'6.6'S S ellle} SUORONP3(Q gy'6E6 'Y LL'€L2'25) sbuiwiey ssoin
ze L8'€52'001 siisodaq 10a4Q Aed 19N 69'€£8'S01L
I 1aN] | v.1va ONIONVIvE
HOV PIOA 62 0£°802°001
S0y [9ouen 74 98'958'86
panssiay ¥ Pr1LGE°L S)08yQD JOpUsA
£202/82/20 @1k SSad01d 10} anssiay/jooued * _ £202/82/20 °3eq Aed 10} Arewiwing Jopudp
0£°80Z°001 78°89Z°¢S 81°6£6°9¥ s1viol
1£°686'ST 88°88¢°Vl £V 965°LL IvL0189nS £L9EV'C6 ¥z LLeLL'TSL s¢ Ivliol
85082 Ly q6°LLE AN A soxe]
66'GEL L. £8°1Z1'01L £8°1Z1'01 sBuineg Jawwng
00’8 80°COL'L 80°¢0L'L asIN 6520222 oL €611 9 Gl payisseld
88'88S'vL 88'88€'¥L syyauag ¥L¥£2'99 14! ¥9'666°G01 0z pajesiuad
s$assols) joalgng jejol Jakojdwz @akojdw3 SNOILoNa3aa _ _ soako|dw3 afeway adA] uosiad SONINY VY3
$L0LZ'8Y 16°¢L2Le 91L°9¢¥'9L Iv1i0.18NS 00'L LeLL'TSL Iv10L
9£'892 9¢£'842 osIN
A R2 A Lr'G.6 L¥'699'C syysuag
0L°€2£'C) z1'9z9'c 6£°€9¢'C €.°292'L 29/Sy1S
¥§'€LL'9. £6'96£'22 GLBYS vl 8.°,08'L 09/S41S 8€'62L'G spuadng
1£219'06 9£'688'9L 98'0¥8'Z1L 00'6%0'% 29/943d 001 80°669'L SNoaue||a0sIN
0£'869'S PSPl 99'ShP'L 89°'86¢ Sy3d LLPPE'SYL Aed sseg
sassoio Joolgns  |ejol 1afojdwgz eakojdw3 SNolLoNa3y ; WE.@E%:_E\ awoou| dnoug Aq SONINNV3
98'710'9 16'501L°2 68790681 Ivioldns 00'L 21°822°TS1 Iviol
0%'G58'6vL Lzl LpzzL'l dwo?) ssanIop
0v'G58'6YL 0'6¥. 0€'6¥L INs
0v'568'6¥1 06'SPE'Y 66221 G621 aJedIpay
88°G/E'6Y 292219 1E°190'E 1£7190'¢ Aundag [elog
10°2£€'9¢) GY'e59'e SH'es9'e Buipoyuinn siels L1°€LL'251 zenfay
L0°/£€'9¢1L 8L'610'0L 81'610°01 Buipjoyuua |esepad 00°L Aed ssos9 oN
sassoig joolgns  |ejol “1efojdwz askojdwz Saxvi _ _mEoEum:.;E awoadu} apo9 sbuiuteg Aq SONINYVI

£202/82/20 9eq Aed

B1o Aq Asewwng jjoikey elofed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-726997 . 02/06/2023 Goodchild, Christopher A 01-4300 39.04
01-726998 02/06/2023 McLain, Timothy J 01-4300 60.50
01-726999 02/06/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 220.00
01-727000 02/06/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 38.76
01-4400 43.09
13-4300 34.44 116.29
01-727001 02/06/2023 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 50.00
01-727002 02/06/2023 Community Partners YouthWell 01-4300 50.00
01-727003 02/06/2023 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 159.69
01-727004 02/06/2023 Frontier Communications 01-5910 169.52
01-727005 02/06/2023 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 54.15
13-4710 2,294.70 2,348.85
01-727006 02/06/2023 McGraw-Hill School Education 01-4100 107.52
01-727007 ° 02/06/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 136.11
01-727008 02/06/2023 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,027.50
01-727009 02/06/2023 Office Supplies by the Case 01-4300 34.89
01-727010 02/06/2023 S&S Worldwide Inc Accounts 01-4400 2,895.64
Receivable
01-727011 02/06/2023 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 920.95
01-727012 02/06/2023 ZOOM IMAGING SOLUTIONS, INC. 01-5800 367.73
01-728104 02/13/2023 Arnold, Joni G 01-4300 28.99
01-728105 02/13/2023 Dekorte, Holly J 01-4300 58.24
01-728106 02/13/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 600.00
01-728107 02/13/2023 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-728108 02/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 2,457.54
01-728109 02/13/2023 American Star Tours 01-5800 19,488.00
01-728110  02/13/2023 Cal-Coast Refrigeration, Inc. 13-5800 341.53
01-728111 02/13/2023 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 148.86
01-728112 02/13/2023 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 504.03
01-728113 02/13/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 430.48
13-4300 138.61 569.09
01-728114 02/13/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 9.06
01-728115 © 02/13/2023 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 283.91
01-728116 02/13/2023 Renaissance Learning, Inc. 01-5800 3,330.00
01-728117 02/13/2023 Sisc lll Insurance 67-5450 18,229.50
01-728118 02/13/2023 US OMN! & TSACG Compliance 01-4300 50.00
01-729045 02/16/2023 Goodchild, Christopher A 01-4300 237.05
01-729046 02/16/2023 Nichols, Blaga 01-4300 41.37
01-729047 02/16/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 580.00
01-729048 02/16/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 390.24
01-729049 02/16/2023 Best, Best & Krieger LLP 01-5830 8,362.60
01-729050 02/16/2023 Community Partners YouthWell 01-4300 65.00
01-729051 02/16/2023 Elite Restaurant Equipment 01-4400 8,484.38
01-729052 02/16/2023 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 176.58
' 13-4710 2,756.52 2,933.10
01-729053 02/16/2023 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 265.25

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

| ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERNY), Mar 1 2023 10:29AM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-729054 02/16/2023 Koehler Plumbing Inc 01-4300 100.00
01-729055 02/16/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 110.09
01-729056 02/16/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 32.11
01-729057 02/16/2023 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-729058  02/16/2023 So California Pizza Co 13-4710 730.27
01-729059 02/16/2023 SoCalGas 01-5510 1,352.21
01-729060 02/16/2023 Teacher's Discovery 01-4300 85.42
Unpaid Tax 3.48- 81.94
01-729061 02/16/2023 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 199.30
01-729062 02/16/2023 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 1,208.88
01-729789 02/27/2023 Capistran, Ernesto A 01-4300 30.38
01-729790 02/27/12023 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 16.71
01-729791 02/27/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 56.56
01-729792 02/27/2023 Donna Beal 01-4300 438.87
01-5200 295.25 734.12
01-729793 02/27/2023 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 156.40
01-729794 02/27/2023 Elite Restaurant Equipment 01-4400 3,899.47
01-729795 02/27/12023 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 114,418.00
01-729796 02/27/2023 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 70.52
01-729797 02/27/2023 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 1,211.56
01-729798 02/27/2023 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 85.00
01-729799 02/2712023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 20.18
01-729800 02/27/2023 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 268.17
01-729801 02/2712023 Staples 01-4300 104.72
01-729802 02/27/2023 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 262,214.00
01-729803 02/27/12023 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 732.31
01-4400 1,154.03
01-5570 60.80
01-5800 681.10
01-5919 380.50
01-9505 1,270.42 4,279.16
Total Number of Checks 64 474,949.26
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
.01 General Fund 57 448,870.77
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 10 7,852.47
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 18,229.50
Total Number of Checks 64 474,952.74
Less Unpaid Tax Liability 3.48-
Net (Check Amount) 474,949.26
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 1&{5{2
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 1 2023 10:29AM



| abed

00°0

aviol

aouejeg

unowy

nds

ey juno22y owsy

wnpn

ajeq adA)

€20z Atenigag
|1ejoq Jopuadp Aq sasuadx3z

aNNd ONIATOAIYE NVINHOOTE

siseq [enJooy
£2/10/€0

Wv zZg: 0l






juno) jidng Juno) Sjuspnig papung Japeyn
pajesiidnpun juswfjoiuy
abueypieN  ebueyn ieN

"ejep SAVd VO Pabas Aypow

j0U [jim pue suonenofes abejuasiad 1ldnd pajesidnpun

4497 8y 1oeye Ajuo [im sjuswsnipy :eloN

(9)
(eMa)zo sszzy 03 susunsnipy Hpny eleq SAV4IVD

ejed SAVd1vO 03 syuawisnipy jpny

S84 ‘uonepijeA ejeq passed

SUON :uonesnp3 jo 9210 Ajuno)n 0 :sBujwieps Jo Jaquinn

Wd 81:20:} €20Z/€1/Z - TUMOIOP :}013s1Q jO0Y9S 0 :$10443 JO J3GWINN

Wd Z1:60:L £202/LL/Z - HOBB3S :3yBISIanp 1o13siq - |00Y9S Joeyd | :SpJ029y Jo JaquINN
UOIJBWLIOJU| UOIJEIILI3D uoljew.lou| uUociepljea

3€9625S4 -al eieq

Wd 65:20-€ £20¢/8/C -9¥eq uonepljep jseq €90 ‘J2qWINN J31ey)
UGTSApW :Ag uoneplieA jse €LL111L0 CLL69 Z¥ '@P0D SAD

Wd 821 0:€ £20C/8/C -91eQ pPaAes }sen Jayeys diysisuped Ajlwe4 jjooydsg
Uo)Snpu :Ag paaes jseq ejeqgleg ejues :Ajunod

s|ielag uonew.oju] Aynuz

uonewioju] p1ooay

e}ed SAVdIV2 0} sjusuwisnipy JIpny [00Y9S Japey)

elea SAVd VD O} Sluswisnipy 1pny [0oyos Jeueyd [ Jeueyd diysisuned Alwes / |ooyos Jepeyd / Anugeleq / SwoH

LY NV J0j Uoioa1io) NV ZZ-1202 ‘porad Buinoday ‘ z-d £2-220z 9194 Bulssadsold

(navd) uonosjjon eyeq juswuoiioddy jediould



0 0 z4 (W¥)olvisz 03
0} Juensind jueis) uoyesnp dAllRUIBYY 44071 S,.30D

2y} ybnoiyy papuny Ing |OOYIS Japeyd ay) AQ parses

SJUSpN]S 10} 92UBLINJUOD JO JOPI)| Joypne Jo Buipuy

jJipne s,jo0yos Japeyd uo paseq junod |idnd psjesiidnpun

Jojpue Juswjjolus SAVdTvD O} jusussnipy -

SJUBPNIS UNOYD AIUBANI-UON Papund AJunod Joj sjunoy)

0 ) 1-9 (@p))vLee
03 0} juensind RIS uoHeINPT SANBUIBIY 4401

$.309 23 ybnouyy papuny Ing J00YS Japeyd aul Aq

paAISs SJUSPN}S JOOYDS HNOD JIUSAN] 10} 32U3LINJUOD JO

ia)9| Joypne Jo Buipuly JIpne S,|00Yds JSHEYD UO paseq

Juno9 idnd pajesidnpun Jo/pue juswijoiud SAvVdIvD

0} Juawisn(py - SJUBPNIS UNOYD S}IUSANT O} SJUNOY

SjuapN}S paAlag Jopeys papund iunon

€ Y T B 92U9.1IN2UOD JO JaN3]
Joypne Jo Buipuy Jpne sJaueys uo paseq junos |idnd
pajealjdnpun Jojpue juawijoius Sgvd v ™ wawisnipy



Buiuiewal ggs

"SWJOH UONI8}i0D BleQg PloyasnoH s uapnis Bunos|joo Jaye 1ybisiano 0} anp aauy} Aq junod idnd paieaydnpun jo Buipodal JaaQ
PNy [enuuy uoSeay U0IJ291I09)

SUO0I3291109)

abessaw JnoA ul adA|

S9JON






(A ql-v (doeiL a|6uIS) ON ¢S¥oes) [RUOHONASUI
9|dijjnw 9jesado jooyas Japeyd Sy} s90(q

O Bl-y (1oennIny) SIA ¢syoRd) [euolINISUL
aidijinw ajesado |ooyos Japeyd siyj saoQ

92687VIZ ‘al eea
smes /eyH
Wd Z¥:90:1 £20Z/9L/1 - SP8I0[p :uopyesnp3 jo 2oy fHunoy
WV 00:0S:LL 2202/6Z/Z) - TUMOIGP :}2143s1q |0oYyos SPA -Uolepl|eA Bje( passed
WV ZL:ZV:LL 2202/62/Z) - STeABUSH :3YBISIanQ 3013sIq - |00Yas Japeyd | :sBuiusepm yo soquinN

0 :SJ0013 Jo JoquINN

3Q9D 03 J9)sued] 1o} paroiddy 9 :SPJ029Y JO JAqUINN

UOIJBULIOJU] UO)JBIIID) uojjeuLioju] uonepijea

9068cvce ‘Al eieq

WV 811602 220¢/.2/C\ ‘9yeq uonepljeA jseq 6L€L JqunN Joreyn
WNIAILDWSD :Ag uonepijep ise GGCrel0 CLL69 ¢ 18P0l SAd

WY 0S:v0:2 ¢202/.2/C) ‘93eq paAeg jseT Japey) wniaug ‘jooyds
WNIALTDINSD :Ag paaeg jse eieqieg ejueg :Ajunon

s|ielaq uonew.soyuj Aypu3

< uojewlIojU] Ppi023Yy

[O0YOS J9liey) aduepually

[O0YDS JSLBYD SOUBPUBNY / JaLBYD WNIALL / [00YDS JBueyD / Alug eleq / SwoH

L-d £2-2202 :pouad Buipoday * |-d £2-2207 91940 Buissadoud
(pavd) uonasjjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy jedioulid



U

Oodaoad

()

8g9-v

P9-v

29V

a9-v

eg-v

9V

qs6v

eg-v

v

Pv-v

-V

av-v

ey-v

Vv

qe-v

ee-v

v

pe-v

oz-v

qc-v

ecv

v

3 oedl

aell

Ofoeil

g>oell

Vv Yoeipoel) ojbuig

pasean uonoaniisuj 1o uonesadQ (AAAA/pp/ww) ajeq
(2-v au17 03 uo aaow) ON

(9-v aurq 0} uo arow) SIA

¢AedA [easyy Jualind ay) Buunp uoonssuj
10 uoljesado aseoad |ooyISs J9UBYD 3Y) PIg

Joell

doell

o R -l

goell

v yoel poel] abuig

pasuawwo)n uonanisu} (AAAA/pp/ww) ajeq
(6-v au1q 03 uo anow) ON

(t-v aul7 o} uo sAow) SIA

cuoneiado jo aeak }suly s uj jooyos Japeyo siyj s|
3 3oell

d>oell

o R -2l

g 3oeil

Y Xoed ]

‘payos|as syoed] |je 4oy

UOIjeWIO}UI UIBJUOD 0) Pasu |[im Aljud ejep jusnbasgns
:9JON “JopJo |eonjaqeydie us yoes) jeuonippe

yoBd puk Y }okI] 10j XOq dY} }I3YD |-V Ul

Pa)o3Jas sem (NorlIINN) SaA J] (SHOBL] "™UOIJINIISU|



fejol

Cl-6 sepeio

0

8-/ sopel

0

9-1 sopelo

ML

SALARL 218u1S

1-d

o8-V

q8-v

eg-v

9LV

PLv

oLV

alv

eV

vQv paseq

-WOO0ISSE|D SUOIINJISU| UaJp|IyD pasuadl] - S|ooyos
uelejasuoN ‘olignduon Jo/pue {(2)(e)agegs O3]
S|00YoS uelR0asuoN ‘ollgnduop - uopeonp3 |enads

(621 JosinQ) vAV Paseq-wooisse|)
[(£)(a)sy£9s O3] uoneonp3 |ejoadg JeaA papusix3

VAV Paseq-wooisse|) Jejnbay

vayv peseq-uiooisse|d

¥oel| [BUORONIISU]

‘qe] uonhedolly vay syl

a}o|dwoo osje jsnw (3)509/ uondss D3 03 Juensund

uoneonp3 Jo pieog dje)s ay) Aq paacidde sisueyo pue
9'509/+% D3 0} uensind pazuoyine sispeys apimAlunod

‘g ybnouy) z spiooai o) Bugebiaeu Ag 3 ‘q ‘D

'd sxoeldy Joj ygy Hodal pue ‘(G JO | PI0da1) V MY I/ L
aibuIg Ul vy Yoel | 1o} Yy Hodas syoel) jeuoijonlisul
a|diynw Bupesado sjooyos JaueyD "plodal ¥ MM I/MMHL
9|BuIs ay) Ul Yy |le podal sjooyas Jaueyo yoel) aibuls

vav papoday

vav

uofjeuiquo)
pPoSEg-UWLOOISSBOUON
poseq-Wooisse|)

uononJsu| jo adA| ayj sjeoalpu|
3oely

aoeiL

O Xoel]

goell

v Ooei Moel] albulg

"[enuuy je S|O0YdS JOUBYD |[e IO}

palinbay “JesA |eosly ay) Buunp uopesado pasesad [ooyos
Jl Z-d PuUe L-d e palinbal AjuQ ‘uones~dQ jo sheqg



:;O

e

talt

it

1w

L6'6S

Lo6g

L6'6S

6€€S  v0'€8

6£€s  p0e8

66€s Y08

6€€S ¥0'€8

1ot

10°s11

10s11

10611

3

13

¥-d

\-d

S0

¥-d

(AlUO VAV JeaA 1sild ‘Uwnjod €M 1)
-0 dUI7 Ul papnjoul 0OE9Y O3 o) luensind uspeBiapury
leuonisuel] Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV PaSeq-woolsse|)-UoN

(AlUO vV JesA 1sii4 ‘uwnod £-M/M1)
G-g 8ulT Ul papnjpoul 00g9t OF 0} juensind uapeblapury
jeuoiisuel] Ul SJUSpNIS J0j YV Paseq-uooissel)

vav usuebiopury jeuonisuelj
(¥-a ybnoiyy 1-q jo wng) yoel] Joj siejol vav

{#-0 + ¥-9) vav (621 Josiaiqg) suonnisy

SuaJp|Iyd pasuadI] - S|ooyog uelejoasuop ‘alignduoN
Jojpue [(£)(2)99€£96 O3] S|00ydS UBHEIOSSUON
‘ol|gnduoN - uoneonpd |e10adg JesA papusixd (ejo]
(-0 + ¢-8) vav

SUOIINJIISU| USIPHYD PBSUSDIT - S[OOYOS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘aljgnduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢9S O3] slooyos
UBLIBIOSSUON ‘01ignduop - uoijeonp3 jevads jejo]

(z-0 + 2-9) (521 JosiNQ) VAV
[(eXQ)spe9s O3] uoneonp3 jeloads JesA papusixs [ejol

{1-0 + 1-g) vav seinbay |ejoL
joel] 10§ s|ejo] vav

{(¥-0 ybBnouyy
-0 JO WNSg) 3oel] 10} sjejol YAy Paseq-WooISSEDUON

(G2 J10SIAIQ) YAV POSEJ-WOOISSEIOUON Suoiinsu|
SUBIp|IYD PasuUdDIT] - S|OOYIS UeLBIOASUON ‘OllgnduoN
Jojpue [(/)(2)99€9S O3] S|00YIS UBLEJOaSUON
‘olignducy - uoneonp3 [eloadg JesA papusixg

VAV P3SEg-UO0ISSBIOUON

suoljnJisuU| sualpliy) pasusdi - s|jooyos
ueuejoasuoN ‘alignduon Jojpue [(;)(e)g9e9s O3
S|ooYyOS UeKBJOSSUON ‘olignduop - uonjeonp3 [eads
(51 10SIAIQ) YAV P3SE]-WOOISSB|OUON

[(£)(a)syegs O3] uoneonp3 [eoadg JeaA popudlxg

VAV Paseq-wooisseuoN Jeinbay
VQV paseq-wooissejdouoN

(v-g ybnoayy
1-g JO wWng) Yoelu] Jo} s|ejo] vAy Paseq-woolsse|d

(21 10sINQ) VAV PESEG-WO0ISSED SUoRNISU|
SUBIP|IYD) POsSUSDIT - SJO0YDS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘OljgnduoN

Jo/pue [(£)(€)99€£9G O3] S|o0YOS UelIEIOaSUON
‘olignducy - uoljeonpd |eoadg JP=) papuaix3



LES

lelol

0

¢l-6 sepelio

8-/ sopel

9 sepeln

EAML

|

]

LES

€4

L-d

(G2} 10sIAiQ) YAV POSEQ-WIO0ISSE) SUolNISU|
SuB.p|IyD PasuUsdlT - S|ooYOS UBLIEJOSSUON ‘0llgnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(2)99£9g O3] S|00UdS UBLEDBSUON
‘ofigqnduop - uoieonp3 |eoads JesA papualxg

VvQv paseq

-WO0JISSE|) SUONNIISU| SUSIPJIYD pasuadi - S|ooyds
uenejoasuoN ‘olignduon Jospue [(/)(e)99£9s O3]
S|ooyos ueLeloasuon ‘olignduop - uoijeonpd [e1oads

(G/1 JosiAig) YAV Paseq-WooIsser)
[(eXa)seas O3] uoneonp3 jeoads JesA pepusixy
vay peseg-woousse|) Jejnbay

VAV poseq-wooisse|)
ousplIsay Jo Jouisig
32UdpIsaY Jo Aluno)

‘pJodal Juanbasqns yoes pue puodas
9y} 4O} 90USPIS3I JO IOLISIP |OOYOS pue AJUnood 109J9s 0}
MIN PPY MOII0 puE ‘9AES ‘plodal }Siif 8u) J0) ejep Jojug

vav papoday

‘soxe] Auadoud

10 N3JJ-Ul JO UOHEINI[ED 10} SDUSPISAI JO JOUISIP [00YDS
Aq vQv Hodsi 0} el uonedo|ly vy oY) 939|dwos
1Isnw (3)509/ 4 uondaS D 0} Juensind uoiesnp3

10 pleog 81els ay) Aq paaoidde sispueyd pue 9509/
uo1309S 93 0} juensind paaoidde siaueyd apIMAIUNOYD

uonedo|lvy vav

¥-3 Ul papnjoul
‘9G¥ 1S pue (4)5'ZL9.y O3 o} juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 91q1bIje 10U yaV ApniS Juapuadapuj paseg 9sino)

G-0 Ui pspnjpout ‘§'6v/ LG

03 03 uensind ‘yQy ApniS juspuadspu| paseg 9sino)
$-0 Ul pepnpoul

Jou pue 9'Gy/ LG pue (Q)5°Z1L 9/ OF o} Juensind
Buipuny Joy 81qibis 10U YOV PESEG-LIO0ISSBIOUON

vav syio

(z-3 pue |-3 jo wng) 0OLYY D3 03 Juensund
uspeBiapuly [euoiisuel] ul SJuapniQ N} yay [elol



S¥oel] ||y 1o} sjelol vav

Wie Lees - eeee w08 otz (g-0 spiooau i
10 wINgG) syoel] ||V 10} S|EJ01 YAV PISEQ-WO0ISSEJOUON

o .0 0 0 0 bl (5-g spuooau
{|e JOo wNg) sxoel] ||y 10} S[BI0L YAV PosSeq-wooisse|D

[ejoL Zl-6 sopeiD  g-J Sepelo 9- sopeID ML syoel] ||V 10 YAV Payoday jo Aiewwng
Aewwung

S-H (¥-H ybBnouyy

L-H JO WNG) 20USPISTY JO JOLISI 10} S[ejoL VAV

-H (7-9 + v-4) vav (G521 Josiaig) suonmysu|

SUJP|IYD pasuadlT - S|00YIS UeLB}OaSUON ‘oljgnduon
Jojpue [(/)(€)99€9G D3] S|00YdS UBHEIOBSUON
‘011gnduon - uoneonp3 je1oadg Jesp papusix3 [Bjo]

€-H (€9 + £-4) vav
SUOIN}ISU| SUBIP|IYD PAasudllT] - SJOOYIS UBLIBJIOSUON
‘a1lgnduoN Jospue [(2)(e)99£96 O3] slooyog

UBLIBJDOSUON ‘oljgnduop - uonesnpd [elnadg [e1o]

) Z-H (-9 + 2-4) (521 J0s1M1Q) VAV
[(eXa)speas 03] uoneonp3 [eoads JeaA papudix3 |ejol
L-H (1-9 + L-4) vQv Jeinbay ejol

asuapIsay JO JouIsIq 4o} SleloL VaVY

GO (#-9 ybnouy |-9 Jo Wng) souapISAY
10 1013SI(] JOJ S[BJ0) YV POSEq-LWOOISSBIOUON
0 0 o 0 o ) (21 40SINIQ) YQY PASE]-WO0ISSBIOUON SUONNIISU|

SUAIP|IYD PAsUIILT - S|00YIS UeIBJOSSUON ‘ofjgnduoN
Jojpue [(£)(€)99¢9S D3] SIO0YIS UBLIEIOSSUON
*o11gnduon - uoneanpd jeloadg JesA papuaixg

0 0 0 0 €9 VAV PISEQ-WOQISSEOUON
SUONN}ISU| SUBIP|IYD PasuddlT - sjooyss

ueuejoosuoN ‘olignduon Jo/pue [(£)(e)9geas O3]

S|OOYDS UBLIEJDSSUON ‘O1lgnduop - uoljesnp3 jeadg

0. .. 0 .0 0 o 9 (G/1 JosinQ) YAV PSSEq-WO0ISSEIOUON
[(€)(q)sre9s D3] uoneonp3 [epadg Jesp pepusixy
0 0 . 0 0 , -9 VAV Paseq-wooisse[ouo) Jejnbay

VAV PaSEq-Wo0ISSE|IUON

G- (¥-4 ybnoayy L-4 Jo wng)
9oUBpISaY 4O J01ISI(] 10y S[elol YV PasSP-WOo0ISSel)



e

¥ 1Ie

L6°6S

L66S

6€€S

6€°€S

Y0'€8

¥0'¢8

10511

[0°611

A

cr

(-1 yBnodyy |- 40 WNG) soMSIA IV 404 S[eI0L YAV

(p-H spJooay |Iv Jo WNS) vay (G2 Josialg) suonnigsuy)
SuUaJp|IyYD pasuadlT - S|00YOS UBLBJOSSUON ‘OljgnduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(8)99£9S D3] SI00YOS UBLEIIISUON
‘olignduon - uoneonpd [eloads Jesi papusix3 [ejol
(g-H spisooay |Iv Jo WnS) YAy

SuOoIN}ISU| SUsIp|iy) pasuadl - S|o0YdS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oignduoN Joypue [(2)(e)99¢9s D3] slooyos
uelB}OaSUON ‘oljgnduop - uoneanpg jerads [ejol

(2-H spJooay |Iv jo wns) (521 Josiaid) vay
[(eXq)seas O3] uoneonp3 [eloads Jeai papusx3 jejoL

(1-H spJooal ([e Jo wns) YAy JeinbBay |ejo)
20uapIsay JO sIoUISI IV 10} S[ejol Vav

(69 spisogau ||e

10 wns) sjouIsIq 1V 10} S[ejol YAV PaSEQ-WO0ISSBIOUON
(g-4 spiooal

lie Jo wns) sjousI( IV 10} Siejol YAV POSBq-UO00ISSe|D
sIsleyo pazioyne

uoReonp3 jo pJeog dlelS pue §'509/ 4 D3 O3 juensind
pazuoyINe S|ooyos Jaueyo apimAIuNod o} ajqedliddy
aouapisay

30 sjoulsIq iV 40} VAV panoday jo Aiewwng

(¥-r ybBnouyy L-r jo WNG) syoedy [y Joj SfejoL yay

(p-Q spiooal [y J0 WnS) YAV Ssuonnisu|

SuaJpjiyD pPasuadlT - S|OOYDS UBIIBJOBSUON ‘OljqnduoN
Jo/pue [(1)(2)99£9S O3] SI00YOS UBLEIOASUON
,o:njacoz - uoneonp3 _m_omaw 1A papuslx3 |ejoy
(€-@ spJooay IV jo wns) vav

SUONIN}HISU| SUSIP|IYD PasuUallT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘ojlqnduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)ag9e9s O3] sjooyos
uelejasuop ‘oljgnduop - uoneonpl [erads [ejo]

(Z-Q spusooay |Iv jo wnS) YAy
[(eXq)syegs O3] uoeonp] feloads Jesi popudix3 [ejo)

(1-Q spsooay |Iv Jo wns) yay Jepnbey [ejor



aBessaw JnoA ul adAL

S9JON



uoneso- jesisAuyd [ooyos Joueyn

Nd 20:Z}:L £20Z/91/L - 081qp :uoneanp3 jo 30130 Aunoy
NV 00:0S:LL 220Z/62/Z1 - TUMOIGP :1913s1@ [00Y9S
WV ZL:Z¥:LL 2202/6Z/2) - STEABUST] :JyBISIaAQ 10LISIQ - |00y J8LieyD

SO\ :uoleplieA ejeq passed
0 :sBulusepp jo JaquinN

0 :sJoui3 jo JaquinN

3Q9 0} 49jsued] 1o} pasoiddy ¥ :SpI029Y §O JAGUINN

UOIJRWLIOJU| UOIJRIIHIHID uoneuLioju| uoepljea

£3eVeErOY ‘dl eieq

WV L¥°91'6 ¢20¢//2/C| 91eq uoljepl|eA jse 6lEl J9quinN J8leyd
WNIAH]DOWSD :Ag uonepijea ise GGZ¥CL0 CLL69 ¢Y @p0D SAD

NV LL:9%:6 £C0C/LC/CL -1 PaAeS jsen Japeyd Wniallf Jjooyas
WNIALGLONSD Ag paaes jse] eieqieg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|iejaQ uonewuojuy Aypuz

uoijeulIoju] pioday

uoijes0- |edisAyd |[ooyos Jaueyn

Uoljeoo [BaISAUd [00UOS JBLBYD [ JOUBYD WINIALL / |o0Yyog JepeyD) [ Ajujeleq / SWoH

L-d £2-220Z :polad Buipoday ‘ |-4 £2-220Z 31949 Buissasold
(Davd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy [edioulid



ybIH uolun JUIOr BUB BIURS _

eleqieg ejueg

usIg j1ooYyos
Aunop

"Z-d 10 se jeuy ale (s)uoneoo} [eatsAyd

papodal ayy (8)(2)(4)20"8€zey uonoas O3 o} juensind
‘elep uoneoo] jeaisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajaanoadsal
'9'609. ¥ 10 G'509/ F suonoag O3 o} juensind

Japeyo apmAlUNoD e Jo Japeyo welboid Alunod

e S| 1By} |ooyos Jaueyo y payeso| AjleaisAyd st jooyos
1aYeyD ay) a1aym JoLIsIp jooyos Ajuo ay) s! uoniad
$,J00U0S JoUBYD 9y} Paluap Jey} JOLISIP |O0YIS Sy}

10 Jazuoyine ay} Ji eyep uoneso] [eaisAyd Jodal o) eaey
Jou op ‘39S 2y} Jo funod ay) Aq feadde uo pansoidde
alam ey} Jo JoLsIp [ooyds e AQ pazuoyine s|ooyos
tapeyo (a)z}zo'gegey uonoas O3 0y Juensing
‘[w)(2)(3)20 822y uonoesg O3] wueld uonesusouos
4497 s.Jooyos Japeyd ay3 Buienojes jo sesodind

10} pasn aq |jim (s)uoneoo| jeoisAyd jooyos Japey)

‘ejep uoneooj [eaisAyd Jiayy ul

SJO1ISIP [00Y2S Yloq Hodal pinoys ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Alejuswaje ue Yjoq Uyim s|[e) A}jioe,/uoneoo] JIauy}
usym SB yons ‘SIoLISIp J0oyos ajdinW Jo saLepunoq au}
uIyYM Sife} Jey) UOIJeoo] B L)iM [00YDS JaUBYD Y JOLISIP
jooyos Buizioyjne s,[00yos JOHBYD auY} ‘Woly Jayip

10 ‘0} UOHIPPE UI 8. JeY) SIOU)SIP |00YDS apnoul Aew
siyL "Ajjioe) |ooyos e sey Jo payeso) AjjesisAyd si jooyos
lapeyd ay} a1aym (S)30LISip J0OYDS [je 10} <NI0Jal Jaju]



abessaw InoA ul adAy

S9JON



uoneso [edisAyd |ooyos Jaueyd

INd 20:2L:L €202/9L/L - ¥I3Iq[p :uopeonp3 jo aoiyo Aunod
WV 00:0G:L1 ¢202/6Z/C) - Lumoiqgp :3o13s1g |ooyss
WV ZL:Z¥:LL 2202/62/2) - STeAeysL :JybBisiaAQ Jou3siq - [ooyog 1apeyd

SOA :uollepijeA ejeq passed
0 :sbBuluiepp jo JoaquinN

0 :slou3 jo JequinN

3@a) o3 Jajsuel] Joj pasoiddy b 'Sp1023y Jo JaquINN

uOoJeUlIOU] UOIJRDIHS D) uoljew.IoU] UoHEPHEBA

€3EVEYOP -l BleQ

WV L¥:91:6 ¢C02/.2/CL ‘@jeq uolepifeA 3se 6LE€L [d9qunN Japeyd
WAAITIDNSD :Ag uolepije ise GSCYZL0 CLL69 ¥ 9p0D SO

WY LL:9Y'6 £20¢2/L2/C) -2¥eq PaAeg iseT JSBUD WniAl] (Jlooyds
wniaul DNSD >m pPaAeg }seq eleqieg ejueg “>«C:OO

sitejeq uoneuwioju] Ayyug

uonjewIoju] pJoody

uoljeso] |eaishyd |ooyss isyueyn

uoneoo [ed1sAUyd |ooYyog JapeyD / Japeys WNiAL] [ Jooydog Jeueyn / Ajujeleq / SWoOH

L-d £2-220¢ :poliad Bundodsy  |-d £2-2202 91940 Buissasoid

(oavd) uonosjjo9 ejeq jusawuojioddy jedidulid



ejluog-elep ejueg

_ 1oLSIJ 10040S

AEmEmm ejueg Auno)

"Z-d 10 se [euy aJe (s)uopedo| [eaisAyd

papodas ayy (g)(2)(Hz0'8czel uonoas O3 0) juensingd
‘e}ep uoneoo| [eoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajoanoadsel
‘950921 10 §°509/ ¥ suopoes O3 0} juensind

JaUBYD 9pIMAIUNOD e Jo Joueyo welboid Ajunod

€ SI Jey) |ooyos Jaleyo v ‘pajedo] AjleaisAyd st jooyos
Jayleyo sy} asaym PLSIp jooyos Ajuo ays s| uopnad
$,J00Y0S JaBYD 3y} Paluap Jey) 1OUISIp [00YDS au)

10 JozZuoyine ay) Jt elep uoneso| [esisAyd podal o) aney
J0U Op ‘39S 8y} Jo Ajunoo ay} Aq [eadde uo panoidde
2J9M U]} JO ‘1oUISIp [00YDs B AQ pazuoyine s|ooyos
Japeyd (g)(2)(1)20'88zel Uonoag D3 ol uensing
w)(2)3)20 822y uonoeg 93] Jueld uolesnuaouod
44917 s,Jooyos Jaueyd ay; Buienojes jo sesodind

Joy pasn aq |im (s)uoneoo] [eoisAyd jooyos Jauey)d

‘Blep uoljeoo} [eoisAyd J1ay} ul

SJouUISIp [00Yas Yjog Hodad pinoys ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Alejuswale Ue Yloq Uiypm sjje} AJljioe)/uonesol Jiay)
uaym se yons ‘Sjousip [ooyos ajdijnw jo saepunoq ayy
UIYNMm sj[e4 ey} Uoeoo| B Yim [O0YDS JaleYd v "oMIsIp
|[ooyos Bujzioyine s,[00yds JSHBYD Sy} ‘WO JaYIp

10 ‘0} UOIPPE Ul 8Je Jey) SIoL)SIP [00Yds apnjoul Aew
S|y "Aljioey |ooyos e sey Jo pajeoo] AjfeorsAyd si jooyos
JaMBYD Y} 21aym (S)I0L)SIP JOOYDS [[B 10} SNJ0JD Jdju]



abessaw 1noA ui adA|

S9JON



uoneso |eaishyd jooyoss Jaueys

Wd £0:ZL:L £20Z/91/L - YO3IqIP :uoieanp3 jo 3o Ajunod
NV 00:05:L1 2202/62/Z1 - TUMGIGP :1913sid [00Y9S
WV Z1:Z¥: Ll 2202/62/Z) - STEABUSH :3yBISIaAQ 1ouISI( - [00YDS JapeyD

S9A :UOIIEPI|BA B}EQ passed
0 :sBuluiepp jo Jaquinn

0 :sJodi3 jo JaquinN

39 0} J9ysued] 1oy paaouddy 4 :$P1093Y 4O JAQUINN

UOIJRULIOJU| UOLIRDIJIMDD uoljewlIou] uolyepijep

£3eveErOr ‘al eleqg

WY 2¥:9%'6 2202/.2/Z\ :8jeQ uoljepijeA jse-| 6LEL MaquINN JaHeyd
WNIAULDINSD :Ag uonepl|eA jse §G2vZL0 ZLL69 2 :dp0oD SAD

WV L1:9t-6 ¢202/L2/2| -31eQ P3Aes jseT| lspeyy wnialll [jooyds
WNIALLDJINSD :Ag paAeg Jse] eieqgleg ejues :Ajuno?)

s|iejaQ uoljeunoju] Ayuz

uonewIoju] p10o9y

uoijeso [eosishAyd |ooyss Japeyd

uoNEes0 [BOISAUd [O0YOS Jepey ) [/ JSHeyD WNIALL / [ooyds Japey) / Ajujeyjeq / SWoH

L-d £2-220C :polad buntoday * |-d £2-2202 :@19A9 bulssadoud

(o@vd) uonoajjon ejeq uswuoiioddy jedioulid



paliun 0JapeIsSely

jo11SIQ [00Y0S

odsiqo sin ueg Aunod

"Z-d J0 se [euy ale (s)uopeoo} [eaisAyd

psuodal ays (a)(2)(1)z0"8eczy Uoloas O3 0} juensing
“ejep uoleoo] [eaisAyd uodal ysnw ‘AjpAnoadsal
‘9'509.¥ 10 G'G09/ Suoioes O3 o} juensind

Jayeyo apmAjunoD e Jo Japeyd welboid Ajunod

e Sl 1By} |00YOS JaUBYD Y 'paledo| AjjedisAyd st jooyos
J81eyd sy} alaym JoU1stp jooyos Aluo ayj st uonnad
$,]0040S JOHEBYD 8y} psiusp 1By} I0LISIp [00YdS 8y}

10 Jazuoyine ay} Ji eiep uonjedo] [eaisAyd podal o} saey
10U Op ‘Jgs 8y} 10 Ajunod ay} Aq jeadde uo pancidde
aJam 1By} Jo ‘10LISIp [00YOS B AQ paziioyine S|ooyos
Jepeyd (g)(2)(1)20°8eccy uoloas O3 o} juensing
Hw)(2)3)20 8c2ey uondoes O3] uelb uoiesusouod
4407 s,Jooyos Japeyo ay bunenoles jo sasodind

10} pasn aq {iim (s)uopnedol [esisAyd jooyds Jepeyn

"g)ep uoyeoo| [eoisAyd J1ay} ui

S1oU1SIP Jo0Y2s Ylog Hodas pinoys ‘Jouisip looyos ybiy e
pue Aiejusiuaje ue yloq ulyim sjiey Axjioey/uonedol Jisy}
usym Se Uyons ‘sjoulsip Jooyos ajdijjnw Jo SaLepunog sui
UM s||ej 1By} UOoledo] B YUm |00YOS Japeyd  "JolIsIp
jooyos Buizuoyine s,j00yds JaUBYD Y} ‘Wol) Jaylp

10 ‘0] UOHIPPE Ul 8l 1ey] S]oUISIp |ooyds apnjoul Aew
siy "Ajoe) jooyos e sey Jo paleoo] AjfeoisAyd si jooyos
Jayeyo ay} ataym (S)1011SIp [00YDS [je Jol <NI0Dal Jejug



abessaw JnoA ur adAL

S9)JON



uoijeo0 jesisAyd [ooyoss Jauey)

Wd 20:Z):L £202/91/4 - FO3IGP :uoneonp3 jo 290 Auno)
Y 00:0G:LL 2202/62/Z1 - TUMOIGP :1213sIQ [00YdS
WV Z1:Z¥: 1L 2202/62/2 1 - STEABUST :JyBISIaAQ J01ISIQ - [00YDS JolEYD

SO\ :UoljEpI|BA BlE( PISSed
0 :sBujuiepp jo JaquinN

0 :SJ0J13 jo J9quinN

3@) 0} J9jsued] Joj paaoiddy b :Sp1029Y J0 JAQqUINN

UOIJBULIOSU] UOIJedI§I1IDD) uoljeuLIojU| uonjepi|eA

€3EVEYOP ‘Al eled

WY L¥:9%:6 ¢20¢/L¢/C| -9jeq uoieplieA jseq 6L€l [daquinN Jayey)
WNAIIOWSD Ag uoljepljep ise GGZ¥2ZL0 CLI69 ZF 9P0D SAD

WV L1:9%:6 ¢20C/L2/CL -@¥ed PaAeSg }seT JayeyD WNIALL (jooyss
WNIAILDOWNSD :Ag paAeg jse] eleqieg eyueg :Ajuno)

sjieysQ uoneusoyuj Aj3ug

UOIeUliojU] pJoooy

uoijes0 |eaisAyd [00YoS Jaueyd

uone20T |BOISAU [00YDS JauBYD [ JouBYD WNIALL / JoOoyog JaueyDd / Apjugejeq / SwoH

l-d £2-220Z :pouad Buinoday ‘ |-d £2-2202 81940 Buissadold

(pavd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuoiloddy jedioulid



paliln Jel BN

_ uIsiq jooyos

odsiqQ sin ues Ajunon

‘2-d J0 se jeuy ale (s)uoneoo| jeoisAyd

pauodal ay} ‘(g)(2)(3)20°8€ZZ uoioes O3 o} juensind
‘ejep uoneool jeaisAyd podal jsnw ‘AjleAnoadsal
‘9'609/¥ 10 G°G09/ ¥ suoyoes O3 0} juensind

Jaueyo apimAjuNod e Jo Jaleyo welboid Aunoo

e S| Jey} Jooyos 1aueyd y "pajedo] AjjedisAyd si jooyos
Japeyo ay) alaym JolISIp [ooyos Ajuo ayy s| uopiad
$,|00Y0S JapeyD 8y} paluap jeuy; JouIsIp [00Yyds 8y}

1o Jazuoyne ay} Jl ejep uoyeoo| [eaisAyd podal o} aaey
J0U 0Op ‘39S 8y} 1o Ajunoo ay} Aq |eadde uo pancidde
219M 1BU] JO ‘10LISIP [00YDS B AQ pazuoulNe s|ooyos
Japeyo (g)(2)(1)20° 882z uoioag O3 0} Juensing
‘[(w)2))z0 8gzey uonoes O3] juelb uojeusouos
44907 s,jo0yos 1aueyo ay) Buye|nojes jo sesodind

1o} pasn aq [m (s)uoneoo] jeatsAyd jooyas Japeyd

‘Blep uoieoo| |eaisAyd Jiayy u)

SJoUISIP Jooyos yjoq Hodal pinoys- ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Agjuswafe UB Yjoq uiylim sjjey Ajjioe/uoneoo| 1y
uayMm Se Uons ‘SjolIsIp jooyas afdiinw Jo SaUepunoq ay}
ulyiim sjie} Jeyj uoljedo] & Yjim Jooyas Joleyd y “JoUIsip
Jjooyos Bujzuoyine s,joo0yds JaUBYD SY} ‘WOUY ISP

10 ‘0} UolIPPE Ul 9J€ Jey} SJOLISIP |00Yds apnjoutl Aew
siy] "Alpoe; |ooyos e sey Jo pajeoo| AjjeoisAyd si jooyos
Japeyo ayj aiaym (s)iouisip |ooyos |je Joj sn1odal Jsju]



abessaw 1noA ul adA|

S9JON



A q1-v (@oril 8)buts) ON iSxoes JRUOCHONASUI
a|diyinw ajesado jooyss s1apeyd Sy} saoQq

O ei-v (MoennIny) SIA ésyoed) jeuonaniysul
a|diyjnw ajesado jooyss Japeyd siyj saoq
daoosgde :dl eleg
snjejs Japeyn
Wd Zt:90:1 €20Z/91/1 - ¥031q]p :uonesnp3 jo aso Ajunod
Wd 10:/2:2 £202/9/1 - TUMOIOP :321381Q jooyods S8\ uoljept|eA ejeq passed
WV LO:SE:LL £202/9/1 - ZSTBABUSH] :JYB1siaAn J1o1IsIq - jooYydS Japeys 1 :sBujuiepp Jo JaquinN

0 :S40443 JO JoqWINN

3Q9 0} 19jsued] ioj panosddy g ISPJ1023Y Jo JoquinN

UOHBWIOU| UOIEILIIDD uoRWLIOU| LUOIIEPIBA

4d006849¢ Al eleq

WV 9E:0¥:8 220¢//Z/Z) 21eq uonepiep ise Y66 9qUINN JoMBYD
WWMIAILDINSD :Ag uonjepijep 1se 1/8/¢€10 21169 ¢¥ -®poD SAD

WY 65:9€:/ ZZ0Z//2/C| ‘91eq paAes jseT 3INJUBAPY (J00YOS JALEBYD WNIAL] ([O0Y2S
WNIAILDINSD :Ag paAeg jse elegieg ejueg :Ajunod

s|elaq uolijeuwojuj Ayu3g

UONJeWI0jU] pioooy

JOOYOS J9}eYD 32UBPUIY

JO0YOS JaLBYD) SoUBPUSYY / SINJUSAPY :[O0YDS JOUBYD WNIAL] / [00Y0S Jouey) ; Anujejeq / SWOH

|-d £2-220¢ :pouad Bumoday ' |-d £2-220Z 91949 Buissadoid

(oavd) uonoajjon ejeq juswuoilnoddy [edioulid



03

39V

P9-v

99V

q99-v

eQ-y

9-v

qsv

eg-v

-V

PV

v

av-v

ey-v

qe-v

eg-v

ev

3¢V

pe-v

v

qcv

ecv

3 oedL

a»poell

O Moel]

g>oell

Vv yoeI poel] albuig

pasead uoonysu] Jo uonesadQ (AAAA/ppjwwi) ayeq
(2-v auiq 03 uo arow) ON

(9-v¥ auI] 0} uo dAow) §IA

édeak |easy Juauuns ayy Buunp uoponnsul
10 uojjeiado asead |ooydss JaHeya ay) piq

3 oeiL

aoell

o Moell

g>oeil

Vv Yoeldppoel] sibuig

pasuawwo) uonodnisuj (AAAA/pp/ww) ajeq

(G-v @uI 03 uo sAow) ON

{t-v aui] 03 uo anow) SIA

iuonesado jo ieak ysiy s3l Ul jooyss JaueyD S1Y) S|
3 oeiL

aoell

O xoeil

a>oelL

v joelL

‘paYosles syoey) |[e 1o}

UOIJBWIOUI UIBJUOD 0} Paaul ||im Anjua Bjep jJuanbasqgns
:9JON '12pJo [eanageydje ui yoeJ) jeuonippe

4ok pue y yoel] 10} XOq ay} §99yd ‘L-y ul
pa3)oajas SeM (YOBIHIN) SBA 3| :SYORL) *>uonoNIsuj



0 0 0 0 0 g4 vav paseq
-WOO0JSSE|D SUoRNISU| Ualp|iy) pasuadi - sjooyos

ueleasuoN ‘olignduoy Jojpue [(£)(e)99¢9s O3]

s|ooyog ueleloasuoN ‘olignduoy - uoieonp3 |eads

R RIS . S (6.1, 10SING) QY POSEG-LO0SSEID
[{e)a)syeas D3] uoneonp3 [eloadg JesA papusix]

5 R T a W POSEG-LO0ISSELD JEinBoy
[e301 ZL-6 sepein  g-/ sepeln 9-t sepein ML V@V paseq-wooisse|d
SRILAEL uﬂmcv_m; M¥oel] [euononssu|

‘qel uoneso|ly vav eyl

9)9|dwiod osfe 1snw {3)g09/p uondas D3 o} Juensind
uoneonp3g Jo pieoq 9)elS ay) Aq panoidde siapeyo pue
9'609/% D3 03 Juensind paziJoyine sisueys apimAlunoD

‘G ybnouyy g sploosi o) Bunebiaeu Ag 3 °'q D

‘g syoeu] 10} YAV Hodal pue (G Jo | PIodal) ¥ M I/MHL
alBuig ul v Yoel] JOo} YOy Hodal syoel} feuoponsul
a|diinw Bunelado sjooyos JapeyD "pPJodal ¥ M1 MH L
aibulg 8y} Ul YAy [|e Hodal sjooyas Jaueyd yoel ajbuig

vav pauoday

vav

D o8V uoljeUIqWOD
S q8-v pPaseq-uI00ISSBIDUON
j eg-v paseq-WooISSe|D)
8-V uoponJisuj jo adAl ayj ajealpul

a/Y ER NN

pPL-Y a>oell

oLV D yoely

a1V g>oeil

elv Vv )oel]Moel) 9lbuls

LY ‘lenuuy Je S|ooyos Jaueyo | 1o}

palinbay JeaA |eosy ay) Buunp uopelado pasesd [00yos
11 Z-d Pue |-d e paiinbai AjluQ "uoneradp jo shkeg



€0'8€7

£0°8€7

LES

L8'ES

L8'€S

L8ES

LTS

e

Ys

38 63

Exaes

£YYS

10LL

10°LL

10°LL

10°LL

[AE

v-da

¢3a

\-a

S-9

v-d

(AluO VAV Jesy 1su14 ‘uwnjod -MML)

G-0 8uIT ui papnjoul 00g9 O3 01 Juensind uanebiapury
jeuoOnISUBI] U SJUSPNIS JOJ YOV PESBQ-WO00ISSEeD-UON
(Ao VYAV JB8A 18114 'UWNoD €-3/M1)

G-g 8u7 Ui pepnjoul 00£9t O3 ol luensind uapebiapury
feuonisuel] Ui SjuapnIS JO) YAV pPaseq-woolisse])

vav thﬁm._wnvr__v_ jeuoljisuely

{¥-@ ybnouyy |-q Jo wng) xoel] Joj sjelol yav

(7-0 + v-9) vav (G2 JosiaQ) suonnisy

SuUalIp|IyD pasuadl] - S|ooYIS UelIRIOaSUON ‘olignduopn
Jo/pue [(2)(B)99£9G O3] S|00YdS UBLEIOBSUON
‘alignduon - uoneonp3 [e1oads JeoA popuadix3 |BjoL

(-0 + £-8) vav

SUOIIN}IISU| UsJpjiyD pasuasdl] - S|00YIS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘aiignduoN Jo/pue [(2)(8)a9e9s O3] sjooyos
ueLIBIOSSUON ‘olgnduop - uoneonpd [etoads .ol

(2-0 + z-9) (521 Josina) vav

[(eXq)speas O3] uoneonpy [e10edg JBSA papusixy [ejoL

(1-0 + |-8) vav Jeinbay [ejoL
)}oel] 10} S|elol vav

(£-0 ubnouyy
1-0 1O wng) }oei] 10} S[BJo] YAV POSBJ-WO0ISSE|OUON

(621 JoSiAQ) YOV PoSEg-WOOISSEIOUON SUOoIN)iisu|
SUBIP|IYD PAsuUdDIT - S|00YIS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘DljgnducN
Jojpue [(£)(e)99£96 D3] SI004OS UBLEIOOSUON
‘21lgnduoN - uoneonp3 je1oadg JeeA papusixy

VYAV POSBg-WO0ISSB[OUON

suonNIIsSU| SUaIplIYD pasuddi] - sjooydss
ueuejoasUoON ‘olignduoy Jo/pue [(£)(8)99£96 O3]
S|00Yy0S UeLIB0aSUON ‘olignduop - uogesnpd |eioadg

(GZ| J0SIAIQ) YAV PASEg-WOOISSEODUON
[(eXa)syE9s O3] uoyeonp3 [B109dG JBSA POpUDIX]
YQV PSBg-WO0ISSEDUON Jejnbay

VAV Paseq-uooISSe|ouoN

(v-g ubnosyy
J-g 4O WNg) 3oeu] 10} S[BJOL YAV PASBg-WO0ISSE|D

(G| 10sIAIQ) VAV Paseq-WO0ISSEID SUOHMSY|
SUBIPJIYD Pasudd!T - S|O0YOS UBHEBJOSSUON ‘OlignduoN
Jojpue [(2)(2)99£95 D3] SI0042S UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oiqnduo - uoieonp3 [eioadg Jpay papuaixy



0

feor Z1-6 sapei9

ENMML

661

(|

(621 J0SIAI) YOV PESBQ-WO0ISSBID SUOHNIISy|
SUaIp|IYD PasuaolT - S|O0YOS UBLIBIDASUON ‘Olignduoy
Jojpue {(2)(8)39£96 O3] SI00YOS UBLEIDASUON
‘olgnduoy - uoieonp3y [e10adg Jeai papuaxy

vav peseq

-WOOJSSE|D SUOIINJISU| SUBJP|IYYD Pasuadl] - S|ooyoas
uenejoasuop ‘ollgnduop Jo/pue [(2)(e)99e9s D3]
S|00YDS UBLIBJOASUON ‘olgnduop - uoneonpd jeioadg

(G| Josin@) VAV paseq-wooisse|D
[(eXQ)spe9s O3] uoneonp3 [eads Jess papudix3
vayv paseg-wooisse|) Jejnbay

VAV paseq-uooisse|)
aouapIsay Jo Jouisig
aouapIsay jo Ajuno)n

‘p10221 Juanbasgns yoea pue puooses
3y} Joy 92UBPISAL JO 1OLISIP JOOYDS puUB AJUN0D 109jas 0}
MaN PPY IO PUB ‘@ABS ‘PI0D3J ISUIL B} JO) BIEp JBJUT

vav pauoday

‘soxe) Aladoud

10 N3Jj-Ul JO UORB|NOIED 10} S0USPISal JO JOLISIP |00YDS
Aq vQay Hodau 0} el uolesolly YAy 93 9)ojdwod
Isnw (1)509/ % uoivag O3 0} Juensind uoleanp3

10 pJeog 91elS 8y} Aq paacidde siopeyo pue 9'609.v
uol10ag D3 01 Juensind paaosdde siapeyD 9pIMAIUNOYD

uonedo|ly vav

-3 ul papnjou
‘9'Gy/LLS pue ()G9 O3 0} juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 9|qiBije Jou yay ApniS Juspuadapu| paseg 9sino)

G-0 Ul papnaul ‘G'6%/15

23 oy uensind ‘'yay Apnis juapuadapu| paseg asin0)
, G-0 ur papnjoul

Jou pue 9°Gy/ LG pue (g)g°Z19.¥ O3 o} Juensind
Buipuny Joy 8|qibile 10U YQY PaSEq-LWLOOISSBIOUON

vav Byio

(z-3 pue L-3 jo wng) 009 O3 0} Juensind
uapebiopuy feuoisuel] Ul sjuapnie 'nf yay [elol



S$H}oel] |lv Jo} s[ejol vav

Taww o wws o e (5D spicoo 1o

10 WNS) syoel] ||y 4O} S[BJ0L YV PASEG-WOOISSBIOUON

L T R o (g-g spiooau
{le 10 wWng) syoed] ||y 10} S[eI0L YOV POSEq-WO00ISSE|D)

(2oL ZI-6sepel9  g-/ SepelH  9-p SapeID ML syoei] IV 10} yQV payoday jo liewwng
Arewwing

G-H (y-H ybnouyy

L-H JO WING) 90UBPISSY 4O JOMISIQ 40} S|eJ0L YAV

#-H (79 + p-4) vayv (521 JosiaiQ) suonnysu|

SuaIpliy) pasuadl - SjJo0ydS UBLBIOSSUON ‘OljqnduoN
lo/pue [(2)(e)99€9S O3] Si00UOS UBLEIOSSUON
‘allgnduoN - uonesnp3 [e10adg Jeas papusixy |eloL

€-H (e-9 + £-4) vav
suonRniIsU| sualpliyy pasuadl - S|ooyds UBLIBJOOSUON

‘allgnduoN Jojpue [(2)(e)99€9S O3] sjooyos
uelEOasSUOpN ‘oygnduop - uonesnpq [e1oadg [B10]

. Z-H (z-9 + 2-3) (521 JosniQ) vav
[(eXa)spyegs O3] uoneonp3 [e1pads Jesp pepusix3 {ejoL
L-H (1-9 + 1-4) vay Jeinbey [ejo]

a2uapisay jo Jousig Joj siejol vav

69 (-9 ybnouyy |-9 Jo wng) souspisay
10 JouIsI 40} SIBl0] YAV POSEJ-WOOISSEIOUON

0 N 0 0 0 =) (SZ1 10SIAIQ) YAV PESEG-LIOOISSBIOUON SUOHNIISU)
SUBIP|IYD POsSUSIT - S|O0YIS UBHEJISSUON ‘dfjgnduoN

Jo/pue [(£)(2)99£9¢ D3] S|00YIS UBLEOBSUON

‘o1lgnduoN - uoneonp3 [e1oadg JeoA papualxg

0 0 0 0 , €9 VAV POSBg-WO0ISSE[OUON
suonnIsu| suaup|iyD pesusal - sjooyoss

uelejoesuoN ‘onignduon Jojpue [(£)(e)99¢9s O3]

Sj00y0S UBLBOaSUON ‘olignduoN - uoijeonp3 [eoads

o ... .0 0 o 0 L [4a9) (521 JosinQ) vAv Paseq-Wo0ISSEIOUON
[(eXa)sreas O3] uoneonpd |e1oads Jeap papua)x3
0 0 0 0 1-9 VAV PosSeq-WOo0ISSEIOUON JBnBoy

vaV pPosed-wWooISSe|OUoN

S (-4 ybnouyy | -4 jo wng)
90UapISaY JO JolISI] 10} SIejo] YAV pPasPI-Wo0ISSE[D



£0'8¢¢

£0°8€7

L8'ES

L8'€S

ws

1S

evys

10°LL

10w

1

Al

L1

]

LM

€

(-7 uBnoy |-7 40 WNg) sPLISI iV 104 S[ej0L YAV

(¥-H sp1o2ay |V Jo Wng) vav (.| Josiaig) suonniysut
SuUaIpliyD) pasuadlT - S|00YDS uelRlOasuop ‘olignduonN

Jo/pue [(£)(€)99€95 D3] S[00UYIS UEBLIEIOFSUON
‘ongnduoy - uopeonpy [e10adS JBSA PapuaIx3] ejol
(£-H spiooay |1V 40 wng) Vav

SUOIINISU SUBIP[IYD POsUaDlT - S|OOYIS UBLIB}DISUON
‘ollqnduon Jo/pue [(£)(e)99£9S D3] slooyos
ueilejoasuoy ‘olignduop - uoneonpd je1ads [ejo]

(2-H spiooay [Iv jo wng) (S/1 JosIAQ) YAV
[(eX(a)s+e9s D3] uoneonp3 [e10ads JBsA pepusix3 |2jo)

(1-H spJooal Jje jo wns) yQy Jejnbsy |ejol
92UIPISIY jo soHysI| Il 404 sjejol vav

(g-© spiooal ||

10 WINS) SI0LISIJ {1V 10} S[el0L YAV POSEq-WOo0ISSBIOUON
(g-4 spiooal

J|e 0o wins) sjouisi [V 40} S[ejol YAV Paseq-woolsse|)
SJOHBYD pazuoyine

uofjeanp3 jo pJeog 8jejs pue 9608/ ¥ O3 o3 uensind
pazuoyjne sjooyas Jaueyo apimAjunoo o) sjgesljddy
2ouapISay

30 souIsIq |V 10} YAV pauoday jo Liewwng

{(¥-r ybnouyy L-p Jo wng) syoel] ||y 10} slejol YAy

(¥-a spuo22 ||y Jo WNS) VGV suolnisu|

SUBIPJIYD PasuadIT - S|o0YOQ UBLBIOISUON ‘Oljgnduon
Jojpue [(£)(€)99€9S D3] S|ooydg UeURIOISUON
‘o1ignducy - uoneonp3 [eroadg JeaA papuadlxy |ejol
(g-a spJooay IV jo wng) vav

SUCHIN}ISU| SUaIp|IyD pasuallT - Sjooyos UBLIBJO8SUON
‘ollanduon Jo/pue [(£)(e)99¢9¢s D3l siooyos
uelejoasuop ‘ollgnduocy - uoneonp3 jeinads |Bjol

(z-q spiooay |1V Jo wng) vay
[(eXa)ste£9G O3] uoesnp3 (e1oads JesA popudlx3 [ejoL

(1-@ spiooay |y 0 WNG) yAV seinfsy [ejoL



abessaw JnoA ui adAL

S38]O0N



uoneoo |eaisAyd jooyoss Jaueyd

Wd £0:Z}:L £20Z/91/1 - O3IqIP :uoneanp3 jo 310 Aunod
WY 8%:60:6 £202/6/1 - TUMOIAP :1913sI@ [00Yos
WV LO:SE:LL £202/9/L - ZSTBABUSH] :YBISIOAQ 1213sIQ - [00YDS Japeyd

3Q9D 0} J9jsueld] 4o} parosddy

S9,A :uonepljeA ejeq passed
0 :sBujuJepp jo JoquinN

0 :s40443 JO J2quINN

€ :SP1023Y JO JaqWINN

UOIJeWIOJU| UOIBIIMBY)

WY SS:9%:6 2202/.Z/Z1 :93ed Uoepi[eA Ise
WAATLOWSD ‘Ag uonepijep ise

WY 62:9%:6 2202//Z/Z) ‘918 PIAES Jse
WNIAILOWSD :Ag paaes jse

uoljeWLIOU| UoIlepIeA

22¢£10S99 :dl eyeq

¥661 ‘J2quinN JaeyD

2/8/€102LL69 Z¥ "8p0D SAD

2INJUSAPY :|O0YDS JaUEYD WNAL] JooYds
eleqieg ejueg :Ajunon

sitelaqg

uonewuoyu] Ay3ug

UonEWIojU] piodoy

uoneosoT [edisAyd jooyoss Jayueysn

uoNeo0T [B2ISAUH |00UDS JOUBYD | SINUSAPY :00YDS JOHBYD WNIALY / |o0YoS Jeney) / Ajujejeq / swoH

l-d £2-2202 :powad Butoday * |-d £2-220¢ :919AD Bulssadsoid

(oavd) uonoajjon ejeq juswuonioddy jedidound



paylun 20dwon

1oUISIQ [00YOS

elegleg ejueg Ajunoop

L
‘2-d J0 se |euy aJe (s)uoneosol [eaisAyd

papodas ayl (8)(2)1)20"8Eeey Uonoas O3 o} Juensing
‘elep uoneoo| [eoisAyd podal 1snw ‘AjpAnoadsal
‘9°G09.¥ 40 §'G09.p suonoag OF o} juensind

Japeyo apmAlunod e 1o Jaueyo welboid Aunod

e S| Jey} Jooyds Japeyd Y "pajeoo) AjlesisAyd si jooyos
Jayeyo ay) alaym JoLIsIp jooyos Ajuo ay) s) uoiiad
$,J00Y0s JauBYD 8y} palusp 1By} JOLISIP [00YIS By}

10 Jazuoyine ay) Jt eyep uoneoo] jeoisAyd podal 0) aaey
jJou op ‘39S 8y} 40 Ajunod ayj Aq |eadde uo panroidde
219M JBY) JO 10LISIP |004YOS B AQ PaZLOYINe S|ooYos
Japeyd (aXz)1)z0 8geey uonoas O3 o3 juensing
[(vX2)3)20°8c2ey uonoeg O3] juelb uoieusoUod
44071 s.jooyos Japeyo ayy Sunejnojes jo sasodind

loj pasn aq |jim (s)uoneooj jeaisAyd jooyos Japeyd

‘Bjep uojedo| [eoisAud Jisyy ul

sjouIsIp Jooyos yjoq wodal pinoys ‘}ouisip [ooyss ybiy e
pue AJBjuswa|d UB Yjoq Uiylm S|ej A}1|10.)/u0ieoo) 1y}
uaym se yans ‘sjolisip [ooyos a(dinw Jo salepunoq sy}
ulylim sjjej 1ey] uoieao] e Ylim [ooyos Japeyd y Joulsip
jooyas Buizuoyine s,Jo0yos JOHEYD By} ‘LOUY JOYIP

10 ‘0] UOfIppe Ul aJe Jey) SIOUISIp jooYds apnioul Aew
sIy] “Ajjoe) jooyds e sey Jo payedo] A|jedisAyd si [ooyos
JaueYD 3y} 919UMm (S)I01SIP {00YIS [Je SO SNI0d3l Joju]



abessaw 1noA ur adAL

S9JO0N



uones0 |ealsAyd jooyss Jaueys

Wd 20:Z):} €202/91/) - FO3IqP :uoneanp3 3o 3240 Auno)
NV 8%:60:6 £202/6/} - TUMOIGP :19L3sIq |ooyds
WV LO:GE 1L £202/9/) - ZSTBAEUSH] :3YBISIaAQ 191SIQ - |00YDS JspeyD

SOA :UoljepljeA ejeq passed
0 :sBujuiep jo JoaquinN

0 :sJou3 jo JsquinN

3QD 03 J3jsueu] 1o} paaociddy ¢ 1pI023Y 30 JqUINN

UOHELLIOU| UOIIeDIHDD uoijewusou] uonepijea

2.£1054990 -al eieg

WY SS:91:6 ¢20¢Z/.2/C| ‘81eq uoljepileA 1se’ ¥661 doquinp JaueYyD
WNIAULDWSD :Ag uoneplieA 1seT 1/8/€10 1169 ¢¥ 3P0 SAD

WV 6¢2:91-6 ¢20¢/12/C) -31e(Q paaAeg iseq BINJUBAPY [JOOYDS 19HBYD WNIALL] [Jooyds
WNANLDNSD Ag paaeg ise] ejeqieg ejues :Ajuno)

s|teyeq uonjeunioyu] Ayuz

uoijewlioju] pioooy

uoijes0T [esisAyd |ooyos Jayueyn

LONEB207 [BASAYd [0OYOS JONBYD [ SINJUSAPY JO0UDS JOHBYD WNIALL / |OOYdg Jopey) / Allujejeq / SwoH

L-d £2-220€ :pouad Buioday ‘ |-d £2-220¢ 31949 Buissasold

(pavd) uonosjjon ejeq jusawuoipioddy [edioulid



payiun 0Jopedsely

puIsIg jooyds

odsiqo sin ues Aunon

*Z-d 0 se |euy aue (s)uoneoo| [eaisAyd

papodal 8y} (g)(2)(1)20°8€22Zy uondeS O3 0} Juensing
‘Bjep uoneoo| [eoisAyd podal 1snw ‘AjaAnoadsal
‘9'509./¥ 40 G'G09.y Suoldag O3 o} juensind

Japeyo apimAJuUNoD € Jo Jaueyo weiboid Ajunoo

e S| Jey} |00YdS JapBYD v ‘paledo] AliedisAyd s| [ooyds
JapeYd 8y} a1aym JoLISIp Jooyds Ajuo ay) si uoned
$,/00U2s JOLIBYD 8U) Paluap jey) JoLISIp Jooyds ay)

10 Jazuoyjne sy} JI ejep uoyeoo| [eaisAyd podal o} aaey
jou op ‘39S ay} Jo AlJunod ayj Aq [eadde uo paaocidde
949M By} JO ‘JoUISIP |00YDS B AQ paziioyjne sjooyos
Japeyo ‘(g)(2)(1)20'8€ze uoROSS O3 0} Juensing
‘[(w)(2)4)z20 8gzz Y uonoeg 53] juelb uojeuasuod
4497 s.looyos sepeys ay) Buyenojes jo sasodind

10} pasn aq |m (s)uoneoo] jeaisAyd jooyos Japeyn

"BJEp uonedo| [eaisAyd Jiay; ul

sjoulsip jooyas yjoq podal pinoys ‘Jouisip jooyos ybiy e
pue AuBjuswald Ue yjoq Ulyiim sjje;) AJjioej/ucijeao] Jiay}
Usym SB yons ‘sjoulsip jooyos aydijinw jo salepunog ay)
Ulyyim sjiej jey) uoiedoj e Yim |ooyods Jaleyd y Joulsip
jooyds Bujzuoyine s,jooyos JOUBYD Y} ‘Wol) JaYIp

10 ‘0} UOIPPE Ul aIe Jey) SIouIsIp jooyos apnpoul Aew
siy| "Ayjioey jooyss e sey Jo pajedoj AjjesisAyd si [ooyos
Japeyo ay} alaym (S)IoUISIp |00Y2s ||e JoL Sniodal Jajug



abessaw JnoA ul adA)

S9JON



uoljea0 |eaisAyd jooyoss Japeyd

Wd 20:ZL:L £20Z/91/L - SO310IP :uoieanp3 jo sy Aunod
IV 8%:60:6 £202/6/1 - TUMOIGP :391}s1d l00Yy9g
WY LO:SE:LL €202/9/L - ZSTBABUSHT :IYBISIOAQ 1013SI( - [00YDS Jajieyd

SOA :Uuoljepljep ejeq passed
0 :sBujuiepp jo JaquinN

0 :SJ0413 JO JI3quINN

3QD 0} 43jsuei] 1o} parciddy ¢ 'Sp1093Y JO JSqUINN

uojjeulIo U] UOHBIIHHDD uoIjewLIONU| UOHIEPIIBA

2.€106990 Al eleqQ

WY S§G:91:6 ¢20¢//2/C) 9¥eQ uoljepl|eA jse] ¥661 JaquinN Jayreyd
WNIAI] DINSD Ag uoliepijea 1se 178/€10 C1L69 ¥ @p0D SAD

NV 6Z:9v:6 2Z0Z/.2/Z| ‘9¥eQ paAeg iseT 2.MUSAPY :[00YOS JSLBYD WNIALLL jooydss
WNIALLDINSD :Ag paAesg Jse ejeqgleg ejueg :Ajluno)

sjielaq uonew.oyuj Ayu3

UonewIo U] pi0o9y

uoieso |esisAyd |ooyoss Jayueyn

uonesoT [esisAyd [00UoS JoueyD) | SINJUSAPY :|o0ydS JaueyD WNIALY [/ |o0ydsg Jeuey)d / Anujeeq / SwoH

L-d £2-220Z :pouad Buioday ‘ |-d £2-2207 91949 Buissasoid

(Davd) uonosjjog ejeq Juswuoipioddy jedioulid



payiun Jep e

pusig jooyos

Aunon

_oamEO sinq ueg
. Z-d 10 se [eul aJe (s)uoiieooi eaisAyd
papodas ayy ‘(8)(2)1)20°8ezzy Uonoas O3 o} juensing

‘ejep uoneoo] jeoisAyd podal isnw ‘Ajpaioadsal

‘9'509.¥ 10 §'G09. ¥ SUOROaS O3 0} juensind

Jayueyo apImAJUNOD e Jo Jaueyo welboid Auncd

e sl Jey) jooyos JaUeyd v "pajeoo] AjjeoisAyd si jooyos

Jaueyo 8y} a1aym JouisIp [ooyos Ajuo ayy s uonnad

S,|00U0S JoueYD 9y} paIuap Jey) 1oUISIp [00y2s ayl

10 Jazuoyine ay) i eyep uoiedo| [ea1sAyd podal o} aaey

Jou op ‘gJgs 2y} Jo AjJunod ayy Ag [eedde uo pancidde

aJom Jey) JO ‘10LISIP |00YIS B AG pazloYyine S|ooyds

Jepeyd (g)(2)4)20"8ezzy uonoas OJ 03 Juensing

Hw)(2)3)20 822 uonoes 53] uelb uojesusouod

4497 s,jooyos Japeyo ay Buiyenoles jo sesodind

104 pasn aqg [Im (s)uoneso; [eaisAyd jooyss Jeueyd

‘Bjep uoleoo| [eatskyd Jiayy ut

S)oLISIP [00Uos Yiog Wodal pinoys ‘Joulsip jooyos ybiy e
pue Aejuswale Ue Y1og ulyym sijej AJjioey/UolED0| JIBY}
USUM SE Lons ‘SJoLISIp [00YDS a[di}Nw 4O Sai/epunog sy}
UIPM Si{ey 1BY) UONEDO] B L)IM [00UOS JOUBYD  JOHISIP
jooyos Buiziloyne s,J004os JalBYD dU) ‘WOl Jayip

10 ‘0] UonIppe Ul ale Jey) SJolISIp [ooyds apnjpul Aew
sy ‘Alioey [ooyos e sey Jo pajedol Al(eaisAyd si jooyos
Jspeyo ayy assym (S)101ISIp [00YDS ||B JOJ <NJodal Jajug



abessaw JnoA ul 8dA

S9JON



0 q1-v (3oe41 8]6UIS) ON ¢£S)2EI} [RUORONAISUI
a|dinw ajesado |ooyos JapeY>d SIY) s9oQ

D ey {(oenBINW) SIAA £SHORL) leuORONNSUl
a|dnnw ajesado jooyds Japeyd SIy) svo(

8ov9l68d ‘al eea
snjels Jaueyn
Wd Z1:90:1 £202/91/L - F33Iq]P :uoneanp3 jo 9340 Aunoy
Wd 10:22:2Z £202/9/1 - TUMOIGP :3013s1q [ooyds SO\ (UOREPIIEA EJEQ PISSE
WY PE:21:LL £202/9/) - ESTEABUST :3yBIsIanQ Joulsiq - |ooyds Japeyd | :sBujusem jo saquunn

0 :sJouig Jo JaqunN

39 o} Jajsued] o) paroiddy g :SpJ023Y JO JaquinN

UOIJeUWLIOJU] UOHBIIINDD uoljeULIOJU] UOREPIeA

801916€0d ‘Al eleqa

WV 00:22-8 220Z/.¢/c| -d¥eq uonepijeA jseT G661 49qUUNN J9HeYD
WNIANLDOINSD :Ag uonepijep jse S88.€10 CLL69 ¢¥ 8pPOD SAD

WV 62°1L2:8 ¢20c/Lc/c| ‘9¥eQ paAesg )seT abehop :[ooydg JspBYD WNIALL ([ooYds
WRIAILOWSD ‘Ag paAes ise] eleqgleg eyues :Ajuno)

s|e3aQ uofjewoju] Aypuz

UonjewIoju] pioday

JOOYDS JalIBYD 9OUBPUIPY

|00Yog Jepeys souepuslly /| 8BBAOA :[00OUDS JaHBYD WNIALL / |ooyoS Jeuey) / Anugeleq / SWoH

L-d £2-220¢ :pouiad bunioday * | -4 £2-220¢ :219A9 Buissadold

(navd) uoi3oa[jo9 ejeq juswuonioddy jedioulid



A
L]

°9-v

P9-v

o9V

q9-v

eg-v

9V

q5-v

egv

v

Py-v

or-v

arv

ey-v

3¢V

pe-v

v

qac-v

ecv

3 yoell

aoell

O ¥oell

g0eil

Vv yoel el ojbuig

paseas uononysuj Jo uonesadQ (AAAA/pp/ww) ajeq
(2-v au17 03 uo arow) ON

(9-v dujT 03 U0 dACW) STA

2Jeak [easyy Jualind ay) Buunp uononsul
10 uonelado aseod |00Y9S JOUEYD 3y} piq

3 yoell

a>oeil

O xoell

goell

Vel poel] aibulg

posuswiwo) uononysuj (AAAA/pp/ww) sjeq

(s-v 2u1q 03 uo saow) ON

(y-v duiq 0} uo saow) §3IA

iuonetado jo 1eak ysily S Ul [ooYyds JoueYd siy) si
I oeil

aoelil

O oell

g el

Vv oesL

‘paros|es syoel) e 1o}

LOJeWLIOJUI UIBIUOD O} Paau |[Im Aijus ejep juanbasgns
:3JON "19pJo {esnaqeydje u; yoei) [euonippe

yoed pue Y }or1] JOJ XO(g 3y} }93Yd ‘}-Y Ul
Po)29|as sem (MIrRIIN) SOA J| S¥ORIJ =UOoHINIISU|



[eloL

o

¢l-6 sepeio

8-/ sepelg

G o vay paseq

-WOO0ISSE|D SUOHIN}iISU| Ualpliy) pesuadl - sjooyos
uelejoasUON ‘olignduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9s D3l
S|o0YDg UBLIBJOSSUON ‘olignduop - uojeonp3] [eoadg

) 0 z4 (521 10siMQ) VAV POSBG-WOO0ISSE|D

[(eXa)speas O3] uoeonp3 |eadg Jes papualx3

0 0 1-9 VAV paseq-woolsse|) Jeinbayy
9-v sepeio ML vayv paseq-wooisse|D
ALY L 18U joBl| [RuononISU|
‘qef uoiedo|ly vav a4y}

a)eidwod osje 1snw (3)509/ uonoasg D3 o} uensind

uoieaNp3 jJo pieog ajelg ayj Aq pancidde siepeyd pue

9°609.¥ D3 0} juensind pazuoyjne siapeyod apIMAILNOD

‘G ybnouyy ¢ spiodal o3 bunebiaeu Ag 3 ‘'q ‘D

‘g syoel| Joy YAy Hodau pue (G jo | piodal) v MHLIMEL

916uIg Ul v oel} J0) YV Hodal syoei} [euoionIisul

sidnjinw Buiyesado sjooyos JapeYD ‘pI0o8l Y MY I /MM L

albuig 8y} Ul yQV |l Hodal sjooyos Japeyd yoel) a1bulg

vayv payxoday

vav

D 98-v uoileuiquod

S 48-v pPaseg-WOoO0ISSB|OUON

3 Bg-Y pPasSEq-LWOOISSE[D

,,,,, 8-V uononJsu} jo adA] ayj ajesipuy
8/l 3 @oelt

N PL-V a>poeit
oLV Ojoelt

ql-v g joelt

B/-vY vV oeipoel] albuis

1V ‘[BNUUY JB S|00YOS JaBYD ||. 10}

palinbay “1eak [eosy ay} Buunp uonesado pasead [0oYss
Jl Z-d PuUe | -4 1e palinbai AjluQ uonjeradp jo sAeqg



L'88T

L'$8T

- 66y

6v6Y

T S

6v6y  Sver

8IL

96L1T

SGLIT

9611

96°LI1I

¢3

¢a

1-d

S0

(A

S-d

¥4

(AlUO vV J88A IS11d 'uWnjo) £-M/M1)

G-D 8UI7 Ul papnpu; 00E9Y O3 o) Juensind uspebiapury
leuonisuel] Ul SJUSpNIS 10} YV POSBQ-WO0ISSBD-UON
(AluO YAV JesA Jsiid 'uwn|od €-341)

G-g 8urq Ul papnjoul 00E9Y OF 01 Juensind uspebiopury
|euonisuel ] Ui SJUSPNIS JO} YOV POSBQ-WO0ISSelD

vav usyebiapury [euonisuel]
{r-@ ybnouyy |-g Jo WNS) yoel| 10} S[ej0l Yay

{#-0 + $-9) vav (G21 JosinQg) suonnusy

suaJpliyd pesual - S|ooydS ueleloasuop ‘ognduon
Jospue [(2)(e)gge9s D3] Sj00YOS UBLEIOSSUON
‘olignduoN - uoneonp3 |eoadg JesA papusix3 [ejol
(¢-0 + ¢-g) vav

SUOoIINMISU} UBJP|IYD PasSuUdIT - S|IO0YIS UBLIBJOOSUON
‘olignduoN Jospue [(£)(e)99£96 O3] sjooyos
ueueloasuoN ‘olignduon - uonesnp3 [etoads [ejo]

(-0 + z-9) (521 JosiniQ) vaV

[(eXa)sPegg O3] uoneonp3 leoads Jesp papusixd [ejol

(1-0 + 1-8) vav Jeinbay fejoL
)oeud) Joj sjejo) yav

{¥-0 ubnouyy

-0 O Wng) yoel] IO} S[B)0] YOV PeSEg-WOO0ISSBOUON
(S/1 JosiniQ) YAV Peseq-WOOISSBIOUON SUOINISU|
suaJpjiyd pasuadl} - S|00YDS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘OliqnducN
Jojpue [()(€)99£9G D3] S|00UDS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘olignduon - uoneonpd |e1oadg JesA papusixy

VAV PeSeg-WooISSE|OUON

suoln}iIsu| sualpjiyd pasusal - sjooyos

ueiejossuoN ‘alignduop Jojpue [(£){(e)ogegs O3]
S|O0YDS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘0llgnduop - uolesnp3 [eloads
(g/1 10SIAIQ) YAV PaSE]-WOOISSB[OUON

[(€Xa)syeas O3] uoyeonp3 [e10adg JeaA papualxd

VAV PSSBg-WO0ISSBIOUCN Jejnbay
VAV paseq-wooisse|ouoN

(¥-g ybnoiyy
1-g 0 wWNng) oel] 40} Sfejol YAV POSEq-WOo0ISSE|D

(621 10sIAI() VOV pOSEQ-WO0ISSE|D SUoRNisU|
SUBJpJIYD PasuadIT] - S|ooYoS uelLeloasuop ‘olignduopn
Jo/pue [(2)(e)99€9G D3] SIo0UDS UBLIEIOISUON
‘olignduop - uoleonp3 [eads P24 papualxy



60'L

lejol

0

Z1-6 sopeIo

8-/ SapeID

9-p sepelo

EMML

I

60°L

-3

=

(G21 10sI1A1Q) YAV PESEQ-W00ISSEID Suonnisy|
SUBIpJIYD PasuadlT - S|OOYIS UBLIBIO9SUON ‘ollgnduoN
Joypue [(/)(e)99£95 O3] S|00YOS UBLIESSUON
‘olignduoN - uoneonp3 |eloads JesA papuaixg

vayv paseq

-WOOISSE[D SUOHIN}ISU} SUBIPJIYD PasuddlT - S|OoYIS
ueleoasuoN ‘alignduon Jojpue [(2)(e)ggees O3]
S|ooYyoS ueleloasuoN ‘olignduo - uoneanp3 [eloedsg

{GZ1 JosiQ) vay peseq-wooisse|)
[(eXa)syeas D3] uoneonp3 [eioads JesA popusix3

vav paseq-woolsse|) Jejnboy
VAV paseq-wooisse|d
8ouspIsay 4o PuIsIq
20UapISaY JO AlUNOD

"pi0oal Juanbasgns yoes pue puodss
83 10} ©3UBPISAI JO 1OLISIP |00UIS PUB AJUNOD J03]9S 0}
MBN PPY MO0 PUB ‘SABS ‘pI0D8I JSIl B} 1O} Blep JBjUT

vav papoday

‘saxe} Auadoud

10 Na3JJ-Uj JO UONEBINJ|BD JOJ SIUSPISAl JO JDLIISIp |00YIS
Aq yQy Hodai 0} gel uonedolly YAy a4 819jdwod
1snw (4)509/ & UoKOSS DT 0} Juensind uoeanpg

10 pleog 9)e)g 8y} Aq pasoidde sispeys pue 9°509/
uojoag D3 0} Juensind paaocidde sispeyd spMmAIUNOYD

uoneosollv vav

-3 ul papnjoul
‘9'6¥/1S pue (9)5°Z19/% D3 03 juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 9|qiB8 Jou YAV ApniS Juspuadapu| paseg 8sino)

G-D Ui papnjoul ‘'G'6¥/LS

03 o} uensind ‘yQy Apnig Juspuadapuj paseq 8sino)
. §-D Ul papnjoul

Jou pue 9°'Gy/ LG pue (d)§°ZL9/ O3 o} juensind
Buipuny 10} 8]qiB1jd J0U YQY POSEG-WO0ISSE[JUON

vav syio

(z-3 pue -3 Jo WNS) 00E9Y O3 O} Juensind
uapeblopuly [euolisuel] Ul SJUSPML 9} YAV [BloL



S$)del] |jv 104 s[ejol vav

A S sz (60 spiooa le

10 WING) syoel] || 10} S|ej0] YOV POSBJ-WOOISSB[OUON

I 0 LR R — (58 spioos
lle Jo wng) syoel] ||V 10} S|elol YAV Peseq-uooisse|D

fejoL ZL-6S9pRID g/ SOpRID Q- Sepeld €-MML syoeiL ||V 10} YAV payoday jo Arewwng

Alewuwing

GH {¥-H ubnoiyy
L-H 4O WING) @0udpPISaY 40 JOMIsI 104 S[ej0L YAV

vH (7-9 + p-4) vav (/1 JosIaiQ) suohnysy
SuaIpiyD Pasusdl] - S|oo0YDS ueLe}dasuop ‘olgnduonN

Jojpue [(/)(€)99€95 D3] SI00YIS UBIEIOASUON

‘alignduop - uoileanp3 [eioadg JeaA papuaix3 |ejo]

£H (-9 + ¢-d) vav
SUONINYISU| SUBIPYJIYYD PasSuadl] - S|O0YOS UBLIEBJOBSUON
‘allgnduoN Jo/pue [(/)(e)g9£9s O3] slooyog

UBLIB}OSSUON ‘2lignduon - uoneonpd jeloadg [ejol

ZH (-9 + z-d) (521 Josina) vav
[(eXa)speas O3] uoneonp3 |ejoads sy papudix3 [ejoL

b-H (1-9 + 1-4) vav Je;nbay |ejoL
@ouapisay Jo JoL3SIq 104 S[el0L YAV

59 (-9 ybnouyy -9 jo wng) eouspisey
10 JoUISI(] JO} Siejol YAV POSEq-UWO0ISSEIOUON

0o 0o 0 ) 0o ) (/1 10SIAIQ) YAV POSE]-WIOOISSE[OUON SUoiNinsu|
SuaIp|IyD Pasuaol - S|O0YDS UBLIBIOISUON ‘0ljgnduoN

Jojpue [(/)(e)99¢95 O3] SI00yoS UBLEOaSUON

‘ollgnduoN - uoneonp3 |eoadg Jea) papuaix3y

0 0 . 0o 0 ‘ £-9 VAV PoSEJ-WGCOISSBOUON
SUOIIN}IISU} SUBJP|IYD PaSUDIT - S|00YOS

uelIejoasuoN ‘olignduoN Jo/pue [()(e)99£9s O3]

S|00YoS ueleloasuoN ‘olignduop - uojjeanp3 |esds

o 0 -0 0 . T9 . {6/} JosIAIQ) YAV Poseq-WooIssejouoN
[(eXa)spe9s O3] uoneonp3 |eadg Jeap papus)x3
o 0 ) 0 1-9 V(Y Paseq-WooIsSepuoN Jenbay

VAV p2seq-WwooIsSe|ouoN

G4 (p-4 ubnouy} -4 jo wng)
80U8BpISaY JO JoISIC Jo) S|BY0] YAV pPasP-Wooisse|)



1387

L'88T

6rer

Sr6y

Sr6y

44

1L

96°L11

96°L11

S

er

¢t

(-1 ybnouys -7 jo WNG) sjoLISI IV JO) Sielol YAy

(¥-H spooay |Iv Jo WNS) YAV (G2L Josim@) suonniisuj
SuaJp[IYD pasuadlT - S|O0YIS UBLEJOSSUON ‘oljgnduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99£95 O3] Slooyog UeLBO8sUoON
‘aljgnduoN - uoneonp3 [e10ads JB9A papuaix3y |ejol
(€-H spiooay |V J0 WNS) YAV

SUOIINJIISU] SUBIP|IYD PasusdlT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOOSUON
‘alignduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)gge9s O3l slooyos
uenejoasuoN ‘ollgnduop - uoneonpy [eioadg [ejo]

(Z-H spio2ay JIy Jo wng) (621 JosIAIQ) VAV
[(e)(a@)s¥e9s O3] uoheonp3 [e10adg Jeas papudlx3 [ejo)

(1-H spiooal jfe jo wns) YAV Jeinbay [ejo]
29uapIsay jo s1dUISI Y 10} S[el0) vav

(-9 spdooal jje

10 wns) spusiq |1V 104 S[E10). YAV PISEG-WO0ISSEOUON
(g-4 spiooal

|le Jo wns) s1ouis|(] ||V 404 S|eo). YAV PosSeq-woolsse|d
slapeyo pazioyne

uoneanp3 Jo pleog 8jelg pue 9609/ O3 0} juensind
pazlIoyINe Sjooyos JOUBYD apImAUNoD 0} sjged|iddy
aouapisay

30 spuIsiq |V 10} YV paHoday jo Alewwng

(¥-r ybnodyy L Jo Wing) syoel] iy o} sfejol vay

(¥-Q spio2al ||y jo WNS) yQV suonniisu

SUBIP|IYD Pasuadl - SjooydS ueleoasuop ‘olignduoN
Jojpue [(1)(e)99£95 O3 S|00yos UeliejossuoN
‘oiignduop - uoieonp3 [e1oadg JESA papudlxd |ejol
(€-@ splooay IV jo WNS) yavy

SUOIIN}ISU| SUalpliyD pasuall] - S|ooyos UelB}OSSUON
‘allgnduon Jo/pue [(£)(e)age9s O3] siooyos
UBLIB]OASUON ‘01qnduop - uoneosnpd [e1oads |ejo]

(2-Q spiooay |y jo wng) vay

[(€)(a)syegs 03] uoeonp3 [e1oads Jesp papud)x3 [eio),

(1-Q spiooay [Iv jo WnS) yAV senfisy (ei0),



abessaw 1noA ul adA |

S9)JON



uoneoo [eaishAyd |ooyoss 1auey)

Wd 20:Z):L €202/91/L - F33IqP :uoieanp3 Jo a1y Ajunod
WY 85:60:6 £202/6/1 - TUMOIGP 30143510 100408
WY ¥E:2b:LL €202/9/L - ESTEABUST] :3YBISI9AQ JoulsIq - [00YDS JapeYD

SaA :uolepljep ejeq passed

0 :sbujuJepp jo JaquinN
, 0 :S40413 JO JaqWINN
32 0} J3jsued] Joj paaosddy 4 :SpI0BY JO JOqUINN

UOIJeWLIO U] UOCIJRDIHHDD uoljeuLIojU| UOREPIBA

vovds40v ‘dl eied

WV 81:21:6 2202/L2/C) ‘93eQ uonepi[eA iseT] GB6L J9quINN JaHEYD
WRTATIOWSD :Ag uonepien se §88/€10 21169 Z¥ :9POD SAD

WY ¥¥:9b:6 2202/22/2) :93eQ PAAES ISET] abeAop [|00YOS JaLBYD WNIAL] JooYdS
WNIAILDINSD Ag paAeg jsen elegleg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|ielaQ uogeuLioju] Ayug

uoneunIoju] piodoay

uoneoso |esisAyd |ooyas Jaueysn

uonE20T [B2ISAY |o0YoS JaueyD [ abeAop :[00yog JeHBYD WNIALY [ [ooYydS JapeyD) [/ Anugeleq / SWoH

L-d £2-2202 :pouad Buioday * |-d £2-2202 :919A0 Buissedsoid

(oavd) uonoajjon ejeq Jusawuoiioddy jedioulid



Alejuswsiy adoH

_ ouIsIa [ooyos

eieqieg ejueg | Aunod

}
"Z2-d JO se [euy aJe (s)uoneoso| |eoisAuyd
payodal sy (g)z)(3)20'8eze uondes O o} juensind
‘Blep uoneoo| jeaisAyd uodal 3snw ‘Ajaanoadsal
'9'509/ % 40 §'509/t suonosg O3 o} juensind
Jayeyo apimAlunod e Jo Jaueyo welbosd AAunoo
e S| JBy} |00yds Jajeyd v ‘paiedo] AjjiedisAyd s| jooyos
Jalieyd ay) a1aym JoMIsIp jooyos Ajuo ay} st uopnad
$,J00YDs Jopeyd ay) paluap 1y} 1OUISIp |ooyds ay)
10 Jazuoyine ay} JI ejep uoneso} [esisAud podal o} aaey
Jou op ‘39S 2y} 10 AJunod ay) Aq jeadde uo pasosdde
21am By} 1o ‘JouIsIp [00YDs B AQ PAZUOUINE S[00YIS
Japeyo (g)(2)(3)20°8£2ey uonoes O3 0} juensing

Uw(2))zo 8ezey uonoas O3] jJuelb uonenuaouod
44971 s.jooyos Japeyo ay) Bupejnojes jo sesodind
1o} pasn aq |im (s)uoneoo| [eaisAud [ooyos Jsueyd

‘Bjep uoleoso] |esisAyd sy ul

SjosIp |00yos Yyjog Jodad pinoys ‘1oulsip jooyos ybiy e
pue Auejuswale Ue Yjoq utypm sjiej AJjio.y/ucieoo] Jisy}
uayMm SB yons ‘SjolsIp [ooyos ajdy|nu Jo saliepunod ay}
uiyim sj|ej 184} UOHEI0] B LJIM [O0YDS JOUBYD Y “JoLISIp
jooyos Bujzuoyine s,jooyos Joueyd ay} ‘Wolj Jayip

10 “0} UOIIPPE Ul 8J€ By} SJoLISIP |ooYds apnioul Aew
siy] "Alijioe) jooyos e sey Jo pajeoo| AjjedisAyd st jooyss
Japeyd sy} aiaym (SHoUIsIp O0YDS [|B 1oj Sniodal Jajulg



abessaw noA ul adAy

S9]JON



uoneso [eoisAyd |ooyos Japeyn

Wd 20:ZL:1 £20Z/9L/1 - 03IqIP :uoneanp3 jo 310 Ajunod
WV 8%:60:6 £202/6/1 - TUMOIGP :3oMISIq jooyds
WY PE:211LL £202/9/L - ESTBABUSH :JYBISIaAQ JOUISIq - [00YdS Janey)

S9\ :UOlEPI|BA BlB(Q passed
0 :sBujuiep jo JeaquinN

0 :sJou7 jo JaquinN

3Qa) 0} 493sued] 4o} paroiddy b "SPJ0S3Y 4O JOQUINN

uoeWIOU] UOIJBDIHIMSD uoljewioju] uonepljea

v9vg840¥ ‘dl eled

WV 8L:.¥'6 ¢20¢/.2/c) -91eq uoijepljeA jseT G661 JdqWNN JoHeyH
WNIAILOINSD :Ag uonjepijep jse S88.€10C1169 Z¥ 89P0 SAD

WY ¥1:9%:6 2202/.2/Z| :81eQ PaAeS jseT] abekop :Jooyds JepeyD WAL (looyds
WNIALLDOINSD :Ag paAeg jse] ejeqieg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|iejeq uonewuoyu fu3z

UOIIeWiojU] pJodoy

uoljeso] |esisAyd |ooyos Jaueyn

uole20T {BISAUd [o0oyog Jape ) | abekop :jooydg JopeYD WNIALL / {OOYdS Jepeys ; Ajujeleg / SwoH

L-d £2-220¢ :pouad Buipoday * |-d £2-2202 :8[9AD Buissasoid

(oavd) uonoajjon ejeq juawuoioddy jedioulid



pauyiun elegleg ejueg

A 10181 100Y2S

elegleg BJUES Auno)

"Z-d 10 se [euy a.e (s)uoljeoo; |eoisAyd

papodal sy (g)(2)(1)20°8€Z2y Uonoas O3 03 Juensing
‘ejep uoneoo| |eatsAyd podal ysnw ‘Ajeanoadsal
‘9°'609/ 1 40 §°509/ 7 suonoas O3 o} Juensind

Japeyo apImAIUNOD e 1o Jeueys welboud Ajunoo

e Sl Jey} jooyos Japeyd y "pajedo) AjlesisAyd si jooyos
JaHBYO 8y} alaym JOLISIP jooyds Ajuo sy s uonnad
$,100U2s Japeyd 9y} paiuap ey} JoU)sip Jooyds ay)

10 JaZuoyine ay} JI ejep uopeoo] |evdisAyd podai o} aney
10U op ‘39S aYj Jo AJunod ayy Aq jeadde uo pasoidde
219M U]} JO ‘10UISIp [00Yds B Ag pazLoyine Sjooyas
Jepeyo (g)(2)(1)z0'8gzey uoldas O3 0} Juensing
[(w)(2)3)20 822y uonoes O3] jueld uogesuaouod
4407 s,jooyss Japeyo ay) Bunenojes jo sasodind

10} pasn aq ||im (s)uoneoo) |edisAyd jooyos Japeyd

"ejEp UOEDO| [eaIsAyd sy} ul

sjoulsIp jooyas yjog podal pinoys ‘jomsip jooyss ybiy e
pue AJejuawale ue Yjog ulypm sjje} Ajijioes/uonedoi Jisyy
uaym se yons ‘sjouisip jooyods ajdijnw! Jo seuepunog ay)
ulyum sjie} Jey) uoeoo| € Ylim [O0YOS JSHBYD Y JOLISIP
jooyos Bujzuoyine s,jooydas JopeyS 8y} ‘Woly Jayip

1o ‘0} UoOlIppe Ul 8.8 ey} SiouisIp [00yds apnjoul Aew
siy] "Aljoey |0oyos e sey Jo pajeao| AjjedisAud si jooyos
Jaleyo ay} alaym (S)OUISIP J00YIS ||e U0} SN1023l Jajug



abessaw InoA u) adA|

S9]ON



uoljes0] |eaishAyd jooyss Jaueys

Wd 20:2ZL:L £20Z/9L/L - SO31qIP :uoneanp3 jo 3210 Aunoy
WV 8:60:6 £202/6/1 - TUMOITP :3913S1Q |00Y9S
WV ¥€:LP:LL £202/9/L - ESTBABUSH] :3YBISIOAQ 3013SI( - [00YDS Japeyd

S3A :UoHEpIieA BJR(Q Passed
0 :sBulusepa Jo JaquinN

0 :sJodi] jo JaqunN

3@D 0} J9jsuel] Joj parouddy b :Sp1029Yy JO JaquINN

UOIJRLLIOJU| UOI}RDIIIIS ) uolJBLLIOJU| UOIEPIBA

vovasd40v ‘dl eled

WV 8L:.1'6 2202//2/2L ‘3¥eq UOHEPI|BA jse S661 JaqunN Jayeyy
WRIATLWSS :Ag uonepljeA jse G988/€1L0CLL69 ZF dP0D SAD

WV v¥:91:6 £202/.2/CL -9¥eQ PaAeg )seq abeAop :jo0YdS JsUBYD WNIAL] (JooYyos
WNIAOLDINSD Ag paAeg ise] eiegleg ejuesg :Ajuno)

s|ieyag uoneuLioju] Ayyug

Uoijewioju] pJodoy

uoneosoT jesisAyd jooyas Joueyn

uof}esoT jea1sAyd [00yog Jauey) [ abeAop ([00YDS JoUeYD WNIAL] [ [0OYdS Jspey) / Alugeleq [/ SWoH

L-d £2-220T :pouad Buinoday * | -4 £2-220¢ 91949 Buissadoid

(oavd) uonoajjon ejeq juswuoipoddy jedidulid



ﬁnmz_cz olapeosey

JouIsIa jooyos
Ajunoon

"Z-d 10 se jeul ale (s)uonedo) [eaisAyd

papodal ay; (g)(2)(3)20°8822y uoNo9S D3 0} Juensing
‘Blep uoneoo| |eoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajsanoadsal
‘9°509./ ¥ 10 §°G09/ ¥ SuoldeS 33 o} juensind

Jaueyo apImAJuUNod e Jo Jaueyd welboid AJunod

e sl Jey) [00YoS JoUeyD v 'pajeoo] AjjedisAyd si jooyds
Japeyo oy} asoym Jo1sIp [ooyds Ajuo ayj si uoiiad
$,|00U0S JoHBYD 3y} PaIUSp jey) ID1ISIP |00Uds au}

10 Jazioyine ayj i elep uoljedo] [eaisAyd podal o) aaey
j0u Op ‘Jgs 9y} Jo AJunoo ayj Aq jeadde uo panoidde
212Mm JBY) JO ‘JOLSIP |00YDS B AQ poZUOUINe S|o0Yds
Jspeyo (g)(2)(3)z0°8ezz Y UoNOaS J3 0} Juensing
w)(2))z0 8czey uonoag D3] juelb uonenusouod
4497 s,Jooyos Jaueyo ay} Bunenojed jo sesodind

1o} pasn aq |im {s)uoieosof |eaisAyd jooyss Jepeyn

‘Blep uoneoso} |eaisAyd Jiay; ui

SJoLISIP [00Y2S Yloq podal pjnoys ‘joulsip [ooyds ybiy e
pue Alejuswa|d ue yjoq uypm sjie; A)ijioe/uoneso| Jiay)
uBUM SB UINs ‘S]oUjsIp jooyds ajdinw jo sauepunod ay}
ulyim sjfej Jey} uoieso] e yiim [00Yds Ispeyd vy “plisip
|jooyas Bujzuoyjne s,J00yds JoHBYD aU} ‘Wol) Joyip

10 ‘0} UoIIPPE Ul 9Je Jey) SJoMISIp |ooYds apnjoul Aew
sIy] "Ajjioey |ooyos e sey Jo pajedo] AjjedisAyd si [ooyss
191eYd 9y a1aym (S)IOLSIP [00YDS JiE JO) SNI0J3 18U



abessaw JnoA ul adA |

S9JON



uoies0 |edisAyd |ooyos Jaueyn

Wd £0:2Z):} £202/91/L - Fo3IqIP :uoyesnpd jo oo Ajunod
Y 85:60:6 £202/6/| - TUMOIGP :3013s!Q looyas
Y YELP:LL £202/9/L - ESIBABUSH JYBISISAQ 30LISIQ - [00YDS JaHBYD

S9A UOIJEpPI|EA BJRQ Passed
0 :sBujuiep jo JoquinN

0 :si0413 jo 1aquinN

3Qo 03} J9jsuel] 1o} pasoiddy b :SpJ099Y JO JAqUINN

uonewIo U] UoHEIIIHDYD uoijewoju| uonepijea

vovdsd0v ‘dl elea

WV 81:.v'6 2202/.2/Z1 ‘31eq uoniepijeA 3se’ G661 aquinN 1aleYD
WNIAHTIOWSD :Ag uonepljep iseT G88/€10 CLL69 2V '@P0D SAD

WY p-91:6 2202/L2/C1 -9¥ed P3ABS }seT abeAoA :|00YOS JBUBYD WNIAL] JOOYDS
WNIALLDNSD :Ag paaesg jse eieqieq ejueg :fjuno)

s|iejaqg uonewJsoyu| Ayug

uoijeunIoju] piooay

uoieso-] |eslsAyd |ooyoas Jaueyd

uones0T |eaIsAud |00yog Japey) / abeAop :Jooyds JepeyD WNIALL [/ j00yds Jeuey) / Ajuzeleq / dwoy

L-d £2-2202 :pouad Buipoday ‘ |-d £2-2202 994D buissadoud

(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq juswuoioddy [edioulid



psuiun Jepy eon

| JouIsIq [0oyos

odsiqQ sin Ues Auno)d

"Z-d 40 se [eul ale (s)juoneoo] jeoisAyd

papodal syl (9)(2)(3)20°8£22 Y UoN0aS D3 0} JueNsIng
“Bjep uonedo| |eaisAyd podal ysnw ‘AjoAijoadsal
‘9°'609/ 40 §'G09/ SUOO3S O3 0} juensind

Jayeyo apimAjunos e Jo Japeyd welboid Ajunod

e Si JBY} |00YdS JoURYD Y "pajedo| AjledisAyd S| jooyos
JaLeYD 8Y) a19Um JoLIsIp jooyds Ajuo ay) st uonnad
$,|00U0S JOPBYD 8U) Pajuap Jey) JOLISIp [00yds By}

10 Jazuoyine ay} Ji elep uoiedo] [eoisAyd podal o) aney
Jou Op ‘3gS 8y} Jo AlJunod ay) Aq Jeadde uo panoidde
2JoM 18U 1O JOLISIP j00YIs B AQ pazuoyine sjooyds
Japeyo (g)(2)(3)20°882e Uoloas O3 0} juensing
(wX2))20 gezey uonoas D3] welb uopenuasuod
4497 s.Jooyos Japey2 ay) Bupenojes jo sesodind

104 pasn aq |m (s)uoleoo| jeatsAyd jooyos apeyd

"BJEp UojjE0} [BdIsAyd Jlay) ul

sjosIp [00Yos yjoq pwodal pjnoys ‘Joulsip jooyas ybiy e
pue AJBjusWa|o Ue Yjog Uiylim sje} A)ij1oe/uoieso] Jisyl
uaym se |yons ‘sjoUjsIp jooyos adiinw Jo salepunoq ay;
UIYlMm sj[e4 JBY} UONIEJO] B UYIIM [00YDS JSHEBYD VY JOMSIP
jooyas Buizuoyjne s,j00Yds JaUBYD BU} ‘Wwol) JaYIp

10 ‘0} UolIpPE Ul 8le Jey) SJOUISIp [00Yds apnjoul Aew
siyL Aljioey jooyos e sey Jo pajeoo| A|leaisAyd st jooyas
18HBYD 8y} a1aym (S)OMISIp JoOY9S |[B JO) SNI0da) Jsjug



abessaw InoA u) adA}

S3]0N






4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 03/01/2023 10:37:34 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2

Grade:5,6,7,8,K,1,2,3,4 TK

SUMMARY _ Total Schools: 1 _Total Calendars: 2

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance

5 23 414 25 389 23.00 21.61 2 0.11 93.96%

6 23 414 30 384 23.00 21.33 2 0.11 92.75%

7 17 306 18 288 17.00 16.00 5 0.28 94.12%

8 26 468 31 437 26.00 24.28 10 0.56 93.38%

K 13 234 14 220 13.00 12.22 1 0.06 94.02%

1 24 432 20 412 24.00 22.89 3 0.17 95.37%

2 18 308 21 287 17.11 15.94 3 0.17 93.18%

3 21 378 17 361 21.00 20.06 5 0.28 95.50%

4 21 378 24 354 21.00 19.67 3 0.17 93.65%

Tk 4 64 1 63 3.56 3.50 1 0.06  98.44%

Total 10 190 3396 201 3195 188.67 177.50 35 1.97 94.08%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 22-23 Blochman 5-8

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 414 25 389 23.00 21.61 2 0.11 93.96%
6 23 414 30 384 23.00 21.33 2 0.11 92.75%
7 17 306 18 288 17.00 16.00 5 0.28 94.12%
- 8 26 468 31 437 - 26.00 24.28 10 0.56 93.38%
Total 4 89 1602 104 1498 89.00 83.22 19 1.06 93.51%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 22-23 Blochman K-4

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K 13 234 14 220 13.00 12,22 1 0.06 94.02%
1 24 432 20 412 24.00 22.89 3 0.17 95.37%
2 18 308 21 287 1711 15.94 3 0.17 93.18%
3 21 378 17 361 21.00 20.06 5 0.28 95.50%
4 21 378 24 354 21.00 19.67 3 0.17 93.65%
TK 4 64 1 63 356 350 1006  98.44%
Total 6 101 1794 97 1697 99.67 94.28 16 0.91 94.59%







AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES

L PARTIES

This Agreement for Special Services (the “Agreement”) is made this i‘h day of February,
2023, between TAO ROSSINI, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION, hereinafter referred to as

the “Law Firm,” and BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as
“District.”

1L RECITALS; PURPOSE; MATTERS

District desires to retain and engage the Law Firm to perform facilities-related and other
legal services on District’s behalf, and the Law Firm is willing to accept said engagement on the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. The Law Firm agrees to provide such services
to District, including representation in administrative and court proceedings, as requested by
District. The place and time for such services are to be designated by the District’s Superintendent
or designce.

III. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A, The term of this Agreement shall be from February 9, 2023, through June 30, 2025.
Client hereby agrees to pay the Law Firm in connection with the above referenced services as
authorized at the following hourly rates:

7/1/22 - 6/30/23 7/1/23 - 6/30/24 7/1/24 — 6/30/25
Sr. Pariners $380 $385 $395
Partner/ Sr. Counsel $320 $325 $335
Associates $265 $270 $275
Paralegals/Legal $200 $200 $200
Assistants
Law Clerks $200 $200 $200

The Law Firm shall bill in quarter hour increments. A fixed rate may be established for specially
identified projects, subject to prior approval by District.

B. In addition, District hereby agrees to pay for reimbursable expenses and operational
expenses incurred by the Law Firm including thosc listed in paragraph D below.

" C The Law Firm may charge the full hourly rate to more than one client for services
provided concurrently during thc same time period. For example, in the course of traveling to
District or while providing legal services for District, it may be necessary for the Law Firm to
provide billable services to other clients.



- D. The Law Firm shall not be obligated to advance costs on behalf of District;
however, for purposes of convenience and in order to expedite matters, the Law Firm reserves the
rlght to advance costs on behalf of District with the Supermtendent s or designee’s prior approval
in the event a particular cost item exceeds $2,000.00 in amount, and without the prior approval of
District in the event a particular cost item totals $2,000.00 or less. Typical cost advances include,
but are not limited to, messenger fees, travel costs, bonds, witness fees, overnight delivery,
deposition and court reporter fees, transcript costs, expert witness fees, investigative fees, etc.

E. A detailed description of the attorney work performed, and the costs advanced by
the Law Firm will be prepared on a monthly basis as of the last day of the month and will be mailed
to District on or about the 15" of the following month. Payment of the full amount due, as reflected
on the monthly statements, will be due to the Law Firm from District by the 10" of each month,
unless other arrangements are made. In the event there are retainer funds of District in the Law
Firm’s Trust account at the time a monthly billing statement is prepared, funds will be transferred
from the Law Firm’s Trust Account to the Law Firm’s General Account to the extent of the balance
due on the monthly statement and a credit therefor will be reflected on the monthly statement. Any

balance of fees or costs advanced remaining unpaid for a period of 30 days will be subject to a 1%
per month service charge.

" F. District agrees to review the Law Firm’s monthly statements promptly upon receipt
and to notify the Law Firm, in writing, with respect to any disagreement with the monthly
statement. Failure to communicate written disagreement with thc Law Firm’s monthly statement
within thirty (30) days of District’s receipt thereof shall be deemed to signify District’s agreement
that the monthly billing statement accurately reflects: (a) the legal scrvices performed; and (b) the
proper charge for those legal services.

G. District agrees to fully cooperate with the Law Firm in connection with the Law
Firm’s representation of District including, but not limited to, attending mandatory court hearings
and other appearances and providing necessary information and documentation to enable the Law
Firm to adequately represent District.

- H. District has the right, at any time, and either with or without good cause, to
discharge the Law Firm as District’s attorneys. In the event of such a discharge of the Law Firm
by District, however, any and all unpaid attorncys’ fces and costs owing to the Law Firm from
District shall be immediately due and payable.

1. The Law Firm reserves the right to discontinue the performance of legal services
on behalf of District upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events:

L. Upon order of Court requiring the Law Firm to discontinue the performance
of said legal services;

2. Upon a determination by the Law Firm in the exercise of its reasonable and
sole discretion, that state or federal legal ethical principles require it to discontinue legal services
for District;

3. Upon the failure of District to perform any of District’s obligations
hereunder with respect to the payment of the Law Firm’s fees and costs advanced; or

ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT PAGE 2



4, Upon the failure of District to perform any of District’s obligations
hereunder with respect to cooperation with the Law Firm in connection with the Law Firm’s
representation of District.

I In the event that the Law Firm ceases to perform legal services for District as
hercinabove provided, District agrees that it will promptly pay to the Law Firm any and all unpaid
fees or costs advanced, and retrieve all of its files, signing a receipt thercfor. Further, District
agrees that, with respect to any litigation where the Law Firm has made an appearance in Court on
its behalf, District will promptly execute an appropriate Substitution of Attorney form.

K. The Law Firm maintains errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the
services to be rendered.

L. It is understood and agreed that the Law Firm, whilc cngaged in carrying out and

complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an independent contractor
and is not an employee of District.

IV. © CONSENT TO JOINT REPRESENTATION

District acknowledges that from time to time I.aw Firm may be asked to perform legal
services on a matter affecting two or more public education local agencies. In such situations
before proceeding with representation, Law Firm shall provide District with a written disclosure
of the relevant circumstances and of the actual and reasonably foresccablc adverse consequcnces
to District, and shall seek separate written consent to joint representation from all involved parties
if permissible according to ethical principles applicable to attorneys. District acknowledges that
it is often in the best interest of District for such representation to commence without undue delay
which may result from waiting until a regularly-scheduled Board meeting. Therefore, the
Governing Board of District hereby delegates to the Superintendent or designee authority to
consent to joint representation in the circumstances described in this paragraph, and to execute
such written consent on behalf of the Board and District.

V. DOCUMENT RETENTION POLICY.

Law Firm will retain its files and documents electronically on each matter handled for you
for five years after the Matter is closed. Law Firm also retains original documents (for example,
documents with wet signatures) that are not forwarded directly to the client for five years after the
Matter is closed. After that time, the Law Firm reserves the right to destroy those files. At your
request, the Firm will provide you copies or the originals at your expense before the files are
destroyed. The Law Firm will then destroy those files and documents unless you have previously
asked the Law Firm in writing to deliver those files to you.

V1. CONSENT TO LAW FIRM COMMUNICATION

As part of our commitment to client service, the Law Firm will send District periodic alerts
on case developments and legislative changes, and notices of Breakfast Briefings, conferences,
and other training opportunities designed to help District with daily legal concerns. The Law Firm
will send those and other additional service notices to District via regular mail and/or clectronic

ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT PAGE 3



mail at the email address which you designate or the cmail used in your daily communications
with us. These email notices arc a convenient way to keep District administrators apprised of
important legal changes. By exccution of this Agreement, District and designated contact(s)

consent to receive such communications by electronic mail subjcct to the right to unsubscribe at
any time.

VII. CONFLICTS

[n undertaking representation, the Law Firm has noted that the Law Firm represents many
school districts and county offices of education in California. As a result, there is a possibility of
conflict with other clients, present or future, where they may ask for the Law Firm to take a position
that is adverse to the District’s. While, as a matter of good professional and business relations, the
Law I'irm often declines such representation, the District understands and agrees that the Law Firm
will be under no restrictions, during the course of our representation of the District, or thereafter,
to represent any existing or future clients in any matter, including without limitation the
prosecution or defense of litigation in which such clients arc, or may be adverse to the District,
provided that such matter is not specifically related to thec matter in which the Law Firm is
representing the District and does not require the Law Firm to use confidential information that
the Law Firm acquired from the District while working on the District’s bchalf.

VIHII. BINDING ARBITRATION

If any dispute arises out of, or related to, a claimed breach of this Agrecment, the
professional services rendered by attorneys, or any other disagreement of any nature, type, or
description, regardless of the facts or the legal theories which may be involved, including attorney
malpractice, such dispute shall be resolved by binding arbitration by a single arbitrator. Each side
will bear its own costs and attorney fees. The partics agree to waive their right to a jury and to an
appeal.

IX. NOTICES

All notices or demands to be given under this Agreement by either party to the other shall
be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service; or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either by
registered, overnight, or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service
shall be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the fifth day after
deposit in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either
party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this
Paragraph. At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:

To the District: 1o the Law Firm:

Blochman Union School District Tao Rossini, A Professional Corporation
Attn: Superintendent Attn: Martin Hom

4949 Foxen Canyon Road 14603 Whitticr Blvd,

Santa Maria, CA 93454 Whitticr, CA 90605

Telephone: (805) 937-1148 Telephone: (714) 761-3007
Email: o browon @& ol e i (ASCLOVﬂ Email: mhom@taorossini.com

ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT PAGE 4



X. DURATION

This Agreement shall be effective February 9, 2023, through June 30, 2025, and thereafter
shall continue from month-to-month at the then current hourly rate set forth herein until modified
in writing by mutual agreement or terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days’ written nofice.

XI. SUCCESSOR ENTITIES

This Agreement may be assigned and transferred to any successor entity of the Law Firm
as long as the majority of the Law Firm’s shareholders’, partners’, and/or corporate officers’
interests are the same for both entities. The Client agrees that the Superintendent is authorized to
sign a new agreement with the successor entity.

. A
This Agreement is entered into this(j_s‘ day of February, 2023,

“LAW FIRM”

TAO ROSSINI, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

C

Dated:  Feb. 9,2023 By:

Martin A. Hom

“DISTRICT”

BLOCII

Dated: (?72"" Cj ) K;ZU;\Q) By:

ANUNION S? OL DISTRICT

pAA

pont

ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT PAGE S






BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Transportation Plan
2022-23

Transportation Services:

We currently contract with American Star Tours fo provide transportation to students. Transportation is available free of
charge for all students, including low income students, in grades TK through 8. Students are transported from locations in
both Santa Maria and Orcutt. We also have a van that provides home-to-school tranportion in the Tepusquet area, which is

not accessible by bus. Note that we were unable to provide transportation services in 2021-22 due to the pandemic but full
transportation services resumed in 2022-23.

All of our transportation options are available to students with disabilities, and horneless children and youth.

Transportation is available to all students at no cost, including unduplicated pupils.

Consultations:

The plan was developed in consuitation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local transit authorities,
parents, pupils and other required stakeholders. On January 24, 2023, the plan was discussed at the School Site Council
meeting. On February 7, 2023, the plan was discussed with the school staff and other stakehoiders. In August of 2022, the
plan was discussed with regional local transit authorities. While the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District would
like for us to operated zero emission school busses, we contract our services to an outside source and we do not have
control over the type of busses they use. However, we only operate two busses so the emissions generated by the district
are nealiaible.

Revenue Calculation
Total 2021-22 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600)
Less Capital Outiay (object 6XXX, Function 3600)
Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600)

Estimated 60% Reimbursement
Less 2021-22 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator)

Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) -

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
2000-2999 - Classified Salaries
3000-3999 - Employee Benefits
4000-4999 - Books and Supplies
5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 - Capital Outlay
7000-7999 - Other Outgo

Total Expenditures -

Board Approval Date: March 14, 2023

The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and
41850.1.



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Transportation Plan
2023-24

Transportation Services:

We currently contract with American Star Tours to provide transportation to students. Transportation is available free of
charge for all students, including low income students, in grades TK through 8. Students are transported from locations in both
Santa Maria and Orcutt. We also have a van that provides home-to-school tranportion in the Tepusquet area, which is not
accessible by bus.

All of our transportation options are available to students with disabilities, and homeless children and youth.

Transportation is available to all students at no cost, inciuding unduplicated pupils.

Consultations:

The plan was developed in consuitation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local transit authorities,
parents, pupils and other required stakeholders. On January 24, 2023, the plan was discussed at the School Site Council
meeting. On February 7, 2023, the plan was discussed with the school staff and other stakeholders. In August of 2022, the
plan was discussed with regional local transit authorities. While the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District would
like for us to operated zero emission school busses, we contract our services to an outside source and we do not have control
over the type of busses they use. However, we only operate two busses so the emissions generated by the district are
neaqliaible.

Revenue Calculation
Total 2022-23 Projected Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) 274,829.00
Less Capital Outlay (object XXX, Function 3600) -
Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600)

Estimated 60% Reimbursement 164,897 .40
Less 2022-23 Projected Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) 53,844.00
Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) 111,053.40

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (2022-23 Estimate)

2000-2999 - Classified Salaries 7,533.00
3000-3999 - Employee Benefits 3,796.00
4000-4999 - Books and Supplies 3,500.00
5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures 260,000.00

6000-6999 - Capital Outlay -
7000-7999 - Other Outgo -

Total Expenditures 274,829.00

Board Approval Date: March 14, 2023

The Transportation plan and revenue calcuiations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and
41850.1.



('2Z07 ‘0¢ sung 8riPBYT (I8T gV) "+ T 3§ ‘ZS 'Y ‘2207 "SIRIS Aq pappy)
*UoIleDNpa JO BP0 AJUNOD 2 JO IDLIISIP JOOYDS e sueswWw ,Adusbe (euonesnpa j220), ‘U01Das styl Jo sasodind Jo4 (o)

‘sjidnd 03 sassed 3jisueny
1s02-0u Buipiaocid wou Aduabe jeuonesnps j220) e apnjdaud jeys ueid s,A>uabe jeuonesnpa jedo} e ui buiyion (p)

sprdnd jooyds YbBiy pue jooyds SppIild 03 UCIIDaSs Syl 03 Juensind a2iauas apiacad
03 WIISAS JisUBL] paumo Ajjedidiunw 2 yim Jauued 03 Aduabe jeuoiiednpa jed0] a4yl Jo) apiaoisd Aew ueid ay) (2)

"3UBWWOD DIjgnd 230wl pue uostad-ul Joj Ajijuniioddo a3l yum buizesw
uado ue ui Aouabe jruonednpa (220 4] JO pieoqg butuisAob syl Ag peidope pue pajussald aq peys ueyd a2yl ()

*SIapjoyaeis 1aylo
pue ‘spdnd ‘siuased ‘s30uU3sip Juswabeuew Ajrjenb Jie pue $321351P 10JIU0D UCKiN{iod Jie (D0} ‘SaIMJIoYyINe SULeI) |BD0}
jeuoibal ‘su031RJISIUILLpR JO0YDS ‘SIaydeal ‘Yels palJisse|d yilm uoileynsuod ul padojeasp aq ieys uejd ayl (1) (g)

*siidnd 2yl 031 350D ouU e uoneliodsuel) [O0YDIS-03-SWCY D|gR|IBAR SS3108
0} 9jqe 99 pPiNoM ‘20 8L T UORDBS JO (G) UoISIAPgNS Ul pauiap se ‘spidnd paiedidnpun moy Jo uondiidsap v (g)

("bas 18 TNETT 295 'D'S'N b)) IOV DURISISSY
SSB|SWOH BIUBA-ASUUNDW jeJopa) B 01 uensind paulysp Se ‘YInoA Pue UBIPHYD SSDIPWOY pue Sa1jigesIp
yaim sjidnd 031 2jgiSsadde 3q PINOAM 1213 SBJIAISS uoienodsues) 5 Adusbe (euoilednpa |230f 2yl Jo uonidiidsap v (1)

:s3usuodwod Buimo}io) 3 apnjoul jjeys ueld aul uayealayl J2aA yoea 1 1udy AqQ paiepdn pue ‘geQe ‘T ji4dy su0jag
10 uo pieog Buiuiaaob s,Aousbe jeuolyednpa (200} 34l Ag paidope aq jjeys uejd sy "awiodu) mo] aJe oym sidnd

pue ‘DAISn|DUl ‘g 03 T sop24b Jo Aue pue ‘ualiebiapury ‘usisebiopury jeuonisuey ur spidnd JoJ S921A19s uofellodsuely
pauueid azniauoiud [im 3 Moy pue ‘spdnd S3t 03 JS Y0 Him 1 SBDIALRS uonellodsueny ayl buigiosap ueid e doloaap

leus Aduabe jpuoednps 230 2 ‘T 0S8IH UOIDSS Japun sjuswuoiuodde buaiedad JO UOIIPUOD 2 Sy (&) -L'0086¢

( vL 095 ‘gr9 YD '666L SielS Aq pappe | 92Uy} [S'6086€ - 0086E] SUOISIAOL] |BIBU3D L FTDILHY

( ‘¥L 998 ‘9¥9 YD ‘6664 SIAS AQ poppe | 19ideys ) [0986¢ - 0086€] S@d1a1ag uonepodsuel] | ¥ILdVHD
( ¥1 993 "9¥9 YD '666. SivIS Aq peppe 6 '£Z Ved ) [670600¥ - 0086€] NOILVIHOJSNVYHL "§'€Z 1HVd
( 0L0L "UD '9/61 S1BIS Aq pajoeus ¢ uoisinig ) [005SY - 0005£] NOLLVHLSININGY Tv201 "€ NOISIAIG
( 0L0L 'UD '9/61 siBIS Ag psioeus Z 8t ) [L00SS - 000£€] NOLLVONAT AMVANODIIS ONV AYVINIWI I3 2 37111
243 - 302 NOILvona3



J0U |jBYS IDUISIP |00YDS MaU y "uoiieziuebBlioal syl 210)2g 1DUISIP |00YDS J2WI0) YIR3 AQ paHodal saimipuadxa
uoneliodsuels) jooyds-ol-awoy 21qibiya Jo Junowe ayj snid ‘uonezjuebiosl ay} a10jaq paiiodad 3 saamipuadxs
uoneuodsuell |0OYIS-01-2WOY 3igI6IR JO 1UNOWE Yl YNm palipald aqg {jeys P1Jisip jooyds buuinboe uy (g)

-uoneziuebioaa ay]

2.109g S1PISIP [00YUDS PapIAIp AQ panodal saumpuadxa uoneyxodsuen jooyds-03-awoy ajqgibije yuim pa1ipald aqg
10U [j2ys 1DUISIP [00YDdS MU Y -uoneziuebioal ayl 210)2q P UISIP 00YdS 12WJI0) Yoea Aq pauodal saumipuadxs
uoplzeyodsuen jooyds-oi-awoy ajqibla Jo Junowe 3yl Yiim paiipaid 249 }jeys 1010s!p jooyds mau y (y)

:SMO}0) SB paulwialap 24g jieys (1) ydeabeaed Jo
sasodund 40} SaJnpuadxa uoneyodsuedl |00Yds-03-aWoYy 1A |22sy Joud 2yl ‘s1duisip jooyds paziuebioal 104 (g)

'Z0°8ETTH uo1IBS Jo (y)

UOISIAIPGNS JO Hﬂv EQmmeLma [oh] uCMJmLJQ Uwujarcou sjunouwe uo-ppe Comumfoamcw‘_u =24l 01 COB‘_OQO‘_Q Ui SDUASIP
{00YDSs quCOQEOU =243 Buowe PePIAID 29 {12YS OTTSE uondas 0} ucmnm‘_na pleoq uoneljsiuiuipe uolwwod e Jopun
SPIAISIP 1004DS JU2UOdWOD OMI UM 1DLASIP jOoYDS 2 o) paxodal sainypuadxa uonelodsuesl jooyds-03-awoH ()

‘0422 24 |{R’YS UOoIIPaS Silfl Japun 2>uemojje uopieliodsuell a3 ‘019z uRYl3 SSB| JUNOWR U2 Ul S3jNsSal uoidnpad

Siyl JI "S|ooyds JO 1uapuuiIadns AJUnod B U0} $/ 57 uoias Jo () uoisialpgns jo (¢) ydeisbeued jo (D) ydesbeaedgns
Japun paisn{pe pue /52 UoIMas Jo {3) uoisiaipgns jo {¢) ydeibeued Jo (y) ydeibeiedgns 1o 3DUISIP jOOYDS

© 10J 2O 8EZZH UONIIS JO (Y) uoisiaipgns jo (g) udeibesed Japun paisn{pe pue Zp 8£¢ZH UOLRDSS 4O (Y) UoIsIAIpgnsS
40 (1) ydesbBeied sapun JeaA |edsiy Joiid 2 1o} paindWwod Uo-ppe uoilellodsuai] 3Ll Jo Junowe a2yl Aq paonpai

2q |Jeys SduBMOjjR S1Yy] "Sainupusadxe Aduabeuou pue Aepno jelided Buipnjoxa JeaA Joud ayj Joy ‘jenuey Bununaoddy
JO0UDS BIUJOHIRD 241 Ul UORIUYSP 24l Ylim JUDISISUOD ‘110dal (SDYS) S.1ndnilg apod 1unoddy paziplepuels

U1 U1 AJUS POOE UoNdUN4 S1 AQ PauILLIBIap S ‘5j00UyDS JO Juspualuuadns AJUNOD 10 IDLISIP jo0OYDdS 3yl AQ panaodal
saumipuadxs uoneuodsuel] jooYydS-03-aWioy 94l Jo Juadiad g o |Benba s>uemojie uonellodsuel] e ‘Sa3iALes
uopgelsodsueny ndnd sapiaoad 1eU3 SjO0YDS JO JUSpUAIULIRANS AAUNOD pue 1DUISIp jooyds Yo o3 uociuodde jjeus
WDpuUsILLIDANS DU] 121JRa4DY] J183A |BISY UDBD 10} PUR 1BdA {BDSH) £2-2207 243 yum Bupuswwod (1) (e) -L'0S8LY

( '6'84 098 86¥ YD
‘€861 “S1BIS Aq poppe pue (1°8L 28S Aq) psfeadai g aroiuy ) [1L'1S8LY - 06819] uonepodsuel) 104 S3J3UBMO|lY "0 3TDILHY

(0104 WD ‘9461 SIBIS Aq paroeus g ioideyd ) [ZL6LY - T09LLY] weiboid uonepunoy " ¥31dvHD
("0LOL YD ‘961 SiRIS Aq pajoeus pZ ped ) [250€¥ - 000LP] IDNVYNIA TOOHDS v 1dvd
(0104 YO ‘9261 SielS Aq pejoeus g uoising ) [005SY - 000S€] NOILVHLSININGY TVI01 "€ NOISIAIG
( 0L0L YD '9.6L SiEIS AQ pojopus z apit ) [1L00S9 - 000€€] NOILVYINAT AMVANODIS ANV AYVINIWII3A 'Z 3L
2403 - 3002 Nollvona3l



('2202 "£7 45qWis1dsS 8A1D8)3 (S8T GY) "9T 23S ‘IS "D ‘2202 "S381S Ag papuswiy)

*U0IID3s siIWy 03 Juensand

Saouemotje uoinepodsuel) 9A19D3J {{eys wni3uosuod 2 1o ‘weiboud uoneisodsuel) jidnd saneladood e ‘Juswosibe
siamod juiof e JO SuPDW AG SBDIAISS uonellodsuril apold 121y UOIIeDNPa JO SSDIJ0 AIUNOD pue sPUISIp jooyds (8)
“SDDIAISS uoneliodsuell jooyds buipiaoad

Si 1243 UOnEeDdNPs JO 9310 AJUNOD JO 3DUISIP {00YDS e sueaw  Adusbe jeuonednpa 220}, ‘uoidas siyl Ut pasn sy (p)

‘87212 UoiIdaS 03 Juensind paysijgelsa Wea) aduelsissy

1uswabeuely pue sisuD jeISH 22140 AAunoD ayl Buipnidus ‘suadxa (220] Yyim pue ainiejsiba ayl ylim uonieR3nNsuod
Ul sjuBWD|D Eep Dijidads Byl auUiLIBIBP jieys Juswuedap ay | "sapuabe jruoiyednpa jedoj buowe suosiiedwod
Bupeljpe) eiep JBYIO PUR ‘SNIRIS DILIOUODIS0IN0S pue ‘Aldiuyla ‘edels Buipnipu; ‘panodsuely spdnd Jo sopsiisIdeIeyd
diydeabowap ayy ‘pauodsuely sijdnd Jo Joguwinu 2y ‘sjieiap a4njipuadxa ‘uaalp sapw ‘diysiapil ssedwodus

112ys 232p a8y 'uopdas Ssiyl o3 juensind juswuoipodde uz SaA1a324 1BY) pue $adjAdas uogeliodsuery jidnd buipiaocad
Adusbe jpuopednpa jedo} yies wol e1ep uoneliodsuely ysignd pue 123]j00 Ajjenuue jjeys juswiledap ayg (d)

"1°2051P 7T LOoiPas Jo (B) UoisSiAlpgns Ag paJdinbau apinb ipnez 2yl Ul UOIIDAS SIYl JO JUBWSDJ0JUL ay] 03 a3rudoiudde

SUO0IIDNASUI BPNPUY jjeys Ja}jo.0uoD 2yl "I '0086E UONDISS 03 uensind uejd uoneilodsuesy awyy jo uondope Buipnputl
‘uoiIPas syl 01 10adsal Yum DZ0TH UonDas AG palinbal suipne 03 1dafgns aq jjeys Aduabe jeuogednpa jed0f v (G)

"SELSE UOIPSS Jo (D) uoisiAlpgns 03 Juensind go 8Eg Ty UOIPSS Jo () uoisialpgns jo (1) ydesbesed

ui paudads uo-ppe uonerUodsSURA 3yl 0] apeW Sluawaisnipe 2yl YiimM JUSISISUOD JBUURW 2 Ul pauiulialsp

99 jjeys sainlipuadxa uoneyuodsurl) jooyds-03-awoy aiaiblya Jo Junowe ayl ‘s3duasip joouds buuinboe Jo

MBU DUO UL} 940U Ul PBpPN]dUl AJjoym uaag sey Jeyl IDUISIP [0oYDdS Jaulioy & Sapnjdul uoneziuebioal ayl 41 (g)

‘uoneziuebioss syl alojag pailodal U sauniipuadxa uonelijodsuen)
jooyds-03-awoy a1Gibie Yum palipald 29 {jeys 1DUISIp JooYDS papiaip e jo uopsod buuiewas sy (D)

‘uoneziuebioss ayd
210J9Q SPIJISIP {00YDS papialp AG pauodal saimipuadxa uopneuodsue.n jooyds-0l1-awoy 2;qibija yiim paiipald aq

~ 1 . .












BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022/2023 SECOND INTERIM BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

Governing Board Meeting: MARCH 14, 2023

Second Interim Budget for the 2022/2023 fiscal year and multi-year projections for 2023/2024 and
2024/2025.

Discussion:
The Second Interim Budget for the Blochman Union School District’s 2022/2023 and two subsequent fiscal
years is based on the following assumptions:

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Unrestricted General Fund

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

o LCFF funding was budgeted based on FCMAT’s LCFF calculator v23.2c. Enrollment was
assumed to be 188 with an Average Daily Attendance (ADA) of 179.77-. This ADA is
considerably lower than our pre-pandemic levels of 201 and will potentially cause slight
deficit spending. Also, as a conservative measure, charter school oversight fees are not
included in the budget. Assuming that we will continue to receive these fees, then there
would not be a budget deficit in the current or subsequent fiscal years.

o The Education Protection Act (EPA) entitlement is estimated to be approximately $574,082 in
the current year, $582,629 in 2023/2024, and $592,504 in 2024/2025.

Property Tax Revenue

o Property taxes are budgeted based on the 2021/2022 P-3 Property Tax report, as revised on
8/11/2022, provided by School Business Advisory Services. The district pays in-lieu property
taxes to each of its four charter schools based on the formula provided in the California
Education Code.

Lottery

o Lottery revenues were budgeted based on the planning factors provided by School Services

of California. Unrestricted lottery revenues were budgeted at $170 per ADA.
Mandated Cost Revenue

o The district participates in the Mandated Block Grant program which is estimated and
budgeted at $34.94 per ADA for the current year, $37.78 per ADA for 2023/2024, and $39.12
per ADA for 2024/2025.

Transportation

o Transportation was funded at $51,095. Contracted transportation costs are budgeted at

$230,000 per year.
Charter School Oversight Fees

o As aconservative measure, charter school oversight fees are budgeted when received at the

end of each fiscal year.
Other Local Revenue

o Other local revenue consists of interest on funds held by the county treasurer, facility rentals,
surplus sales, and donations not tied to specific locally restricted programs or activities. Most
donations are not budgeted for until received.



REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Restricted General Fund

e Federal Categorical Programs
o These programs include Special Education base and discretionary grants, and Title IV (Rural
Education Achievement Program). Revenues for Special Education are based on the estimate
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Beginning with fiscal year 2020/2021,
the district began receiving Title | funds. The 2022/2023 Title | ailocation is estimated to be
$19,374. New federal categorical funding is provided by the Expanded Learning Opportunity
Program in the amount of $197,403.
e Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds
o The district received one-time federal Coronavirus relief funds. While most of the funding
was received in prior years, there is still some funding to be allocated. This is one-time
funding that will be used in the current and subsequent fiscal years to purchase technology
equipment, distance learning tools, pay for repurposed employees and additional employees
needed for increased cleaning due to COVID-19, and to upgrade facilities to meet COVID-19
distancing standards.
e Other State Revenues
o These revenues include Special Education revenues which are based on the estimates
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Also included are Lottery Instructional
Materials which are budgeted at $67 per ADA. New state categorical funding is the Universal
Pre-K Planning grant in the amount of $28,628.
e State Coronavirus Relief Funds
o The district received one-time state Coronavirus relief funds. While most of the funding was
received in prior years, there is still some funding to be allocated. This is one-time funding
that will be used in the current and subsequent fiscal years to purchase technology
equipment, distance learning tools, pay for repurposed employees and additional employees
needed for increased cleaning due to COVID-19, and to upgrade facilities to meet COVID-19
distancing standards.

EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS

e Staffing

o All staff received a negotiated salary increase of 2% for 2022/2023 and 2023/2024.
Negotiations are not settled for the 2024/2025 fiscal year. We hired an additional
Instructional Aide and increased maintenance hours. Classified staff received a $2 increase
to each salary schedule base rate, effective 1/1/2023.

o Employee benefits include the district’s contribution for health insurance, STRS, PERS, and
other statutory contributions.

o We began operating an after-school program, funded by the Expanded Learning Opportunity
Program funds. Several Instructional Aides and the Information Technology Specialist are
receiving additional compensation to staff this program. We are hiring a coordinator for this
program.

o Atthe end of 2020/2021 we hired a certificated math tutor to provide tutoring services to
students during evenings and weekends. This tutor is paid for with Title | funds.

e Curriculum

o The district does not plan to adopt any new curriculum at this time.

¢ Books, Supplies, and Equipment

o Books, supplies, and equipment expenditures are increasing due to technology purchases
and equipment purchased for the after-school program.



e Other Services
o Thedistrict is currently contracting for the following services:
* Fiscal services
= Music
= Transportation
e Facilities
o We plan to continue with necessary on-going maintenance to ensure our facilities are
adequate and safe for students. We are beginning preliminary planning to upgrade our
cafeteria and multi-purpose room. The kitchen equipment and electrical upgrades will be
paid for, in part, with the Kitchen Infrastructure Grant.

FUND BALANCE

e The beginning fund balances for the Second Interim Budget agree with the ending fund balances in
the 2021/2022 Audit Report. An audit adjustment related to the overstatement of fair value to cash

in the county treasury reduced the fund balance in the amount of $147,246 for the General Fund and
$10,558 for the Deferred Maintenance Fund.

CASH FLOWS

e Unrestricted cash flows are projected to be $4,386,619 as of June 30, 2023.
CONCLUSION

It is important to note that there are still uncertainties with the economy. The Second Interim Budget and
multi-year projections are based on what we know as of now.















Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

202223 Second interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01}

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Board

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 1

o
osowes  owe | Qb | fomomd | AcusisTe | s | Oifernes | Golian'n s
() Budget (© (0) €) e
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,113,599.00 2,351,380.00 535,015.09 2,366,372.00 14,992.00 0.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 35,352.08 34,728.77 13,493.27 34,728.77 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,000.00 15,000.00 36,024.36 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,163,951.08 2,401,108.77 584,532.72 2,416,100.77
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 831,438.73 819,298.41 425,151.46 817,163.66 2,135.75 0.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 299,434.85 335,688.02 186,319.92 349,860.70 (14,171.68) 4.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 423,838.52 430,473.44 237,526.12 444,309.01 (13,835.57) -3.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 154,581.80 170,627.49 79,329.82 170,627.49 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 550,130.67 614,126.67 266,920.41 614,126.67 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 10,710.77 0.00 0.0%
g)o(s)lt:er Outoe - Transfers of tndirect 73007399 {4,125.00) (4,125.00) 0.00 (4,125.00) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,266,010.34 2,376,801.80 1,185,247.73 2,402,673.30
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
Bg) (102,059.26) 24,306.97 (610,715.01) 13,427.47
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (7,942.59) (22,101.08) 0.00 (25,746.85) {3,645.77) 16.5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (7,942.59) (22,101.08) 0.00 (25,746.85)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (110,001.85) 2,205.89 (610,715.01) (12,319.38)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund.Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,339,275.51 4,339,275.51 4,339,275.51 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 (147,246.00) (147,246.00) (147,246.00) 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,192,029.51 4,192,029.51 4,192,029.51
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,192,029.51 | 4,192,029.51 4,192,029.51
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 4,082,027.66 4,194,235.40 4,179,710.13
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500,00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
DB822GDSR64(2022.23)

oriai AB"“"’ A octed i % Dff
Description zzz"e‘;”e g:‘::s‘ Brl:?ilgn;' oﬁi’r'::-.'fg c‘g::: T Y:ra‘:ji‘:)‘:als (gL.eéTS) c°'”"‘;" B
(A) Budget (€) (D} (E) (F)
(8)
Prepaid {tems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,431,527.66 3,543,735.40 3,529,210.13
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,389,789.00 | 1,529,857.00 897,337.00 | 1,544,079.00 14,222.00 0.9%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Y ear 507,474.00 574,082.00 302,045.00 574,082.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,251.00 2,251.00 1,181.27 2,251.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 449,840.00 449,730.00 274,168.78 449,730.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 14,968.00 14,883.00 16,447.60 14,883.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 795.00 1,079.00 1,783.32 1,079.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 280,387.00 347,688.00 146,869.12 347,688.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 948,679.00 | 1,015,873.00 0.00 { 1,015,873.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF -

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,694,183.00 | 3,935,443.00 | 1,639,832.09 | 3,949,665.00 14,222.00 0.4%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year Al) Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096

Property Taxes (1,480,584.00) | (1,584,063.00) | (1,104,817.00) | (1,583,293.00) 770.00 0.0%

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099

Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,113,599.00 | 2,351,380.00 535,015.09 | 2,366,372.00 14,992.00 0.6%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elémentary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 01!
GD SR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

oriai AB°"’"’ a | a - . ‘ % DIff
Rosouce  Owjeat | QBN | foprowed | AciieTo | Projeed | Oifeones | conmn s
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rever]ues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinguent Programs 3025 8290
Etslf,l‘,tt;id A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title 11, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290
:’;gch(;;laner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act :(1)23' i}gi' 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlemeqt
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Y ears 6500 8319
¢I(L;ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢1§tsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,240.28 6,240.28 5,834.00 6,240.28 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 29,111.80 28,488.49 7,659.27 28,488.49 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repbrting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Origi ABoard d A T jected Diff % Diff
Description gzs:)el;rce 2:1::5: B:%lg":tl Oz:::t‘l’:g Ct;:: ° Y';raorj:'f)::als (Cloleéezc;) COIU'B" Bé&
(A) Budget () (o) (E) )
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Ss’rgzrnrechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652(';?5690‘ 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 35,352.08 34,728.77 13,493.27 34,728.77 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 20,912.75 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 5

Original ABoard d A jected iff % Dift
Description zzzoe"s"ce g:jde:st Brl.ll?ilg;‘eat Oz:::t‘ilr?g Ct;:It: T eraorjii‘teals (gloleBreEC;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget () (o) () )

All Other Local Revenue 8699 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,111.61 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County Offices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County Offices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,000.00 15,000.00 36,024.36 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,163,951.08 2,401,108.77 584,532.72 2,416,100.77 14,992.00 0.6%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 672,972.98 649,349.70 325,753.95 646,599.70 2,750.00 0.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 11,484.67 6,959.57 12,098.92 (614.25) -5.3%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 158,465.75 158,465.04 92,437.94 158,465.04 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 831,438.73 819,299.41 425,151.46 817,163.66 2,135.75 0.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 74,005.24 90,766.23 45,321.47 93,593.74 (2,827.51) -3.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 149,538.08 156,933.29 92,043.85 165,296,73 (8,363.44) -5.3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 75,891.53 87,989.50 48,954.60 90,970.23 (2,980.73) -3.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 299,434.85 335,689.02 186,319.92 349,860.70 (14,171.68) 4.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 139,314.75 134,831.14 69,820.20 134,305.92 525.22 0.4%
PERS 3201-3202 101,854.69 108,302.50 59,224.12 111,838.00 (3,535.50) -3.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 37,089,222 39,446.24 20,782.86 40,170.15 (723.91) -1.8%
Health and Welfare !Benefits 3401-3402 131,767.81 133,699.56 70,277.03 133,713.42 (13.86) 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 5,629.26 5,682,13 2,971.20 5,717.16 {35.03) -0.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 8,282.78 8,511.87 4,450.71 8,564.36 {52.49) -0.6%
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 {10,000.00) New
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 423,838.52 430,473.44 237,526.12 444,309.01 (13,835.57) -3.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM




2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected iff % DIff
Rosource  Oemt | QU | Approved | ActsTo | peieced | olferencs | cotumna &
(A) Budget () (o) (E) )
(B)
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 19,350.00 19,350.00 13.57 19,350.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 120,131.80 112,515.89 69,567.85 112,515.89 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 15,100.00 38,761.60 9,748.40 38,761.60 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 154,581.80 170,627.49 79,329.82 170,627.49 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPEND{TURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,350.00 7.350.00 4,226.62 7,350.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,655.87 9,655.87 7.823.75 9,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 22,505.08 23,505.08 23,485.51 23,505.08 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 48,800.00 53,800.00 20,921.39 53,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 32,685.51 32,685.51 13,431.08 32,685.51 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 397,305.21 449,801.21 179,577.57 449,801.21 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 31,829.00 37,329.00 17,454.49 37,329.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 550,130.67 614,126.67 266,920.41 614,126.67 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 10,710.77 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Passl-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 6 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 011

D822GD SR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABoardd Actual Projected Diff % Diff
Description Sesource Solect Budget Oporating “Date | | Yearyotuts (clolel;e;cne) Column & &
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to Ali Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 10,710.77 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (4,125.00) (4,125.00) 0.00 (4,125.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (4,125.00) {4,125.00) 0.00 (4,125.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,266,010.34 | 2,376,801.80 | 1,195,247.73 | 2,402,673.30 (25,871.50) -1.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 7

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board %, Diff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c
Description zzz(:m g::];:s' Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) OIUT)H B&
(A) Budget () (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (7,942.59) (22,101.08) 0.00 (25,746.85) (3,645.77) 16.5%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (7,942.59) (22,101.08) 0.00 (25,746.85) (3,645.77) 16.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) (7,942.59) (22,101.08) 0.00 (25,746.85) (3,645.77) 16.5%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 8 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-3999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d | Actuals T Projected Diff % DIft
Description zizt::rce g:{ie:s‘ Brt:?:llgn:t Ogs::t‘i,:g c‘ll;:t: ° Yera‘:‘?:tzls (CloleBrezcg) COIun[;n B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) {E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 52,928.00 51,985.00 26,233.00 51,985.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 99,133.88 156,529.36 23,158.96 160,177.36 3,648.00 2.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 340,783.86 424,980.30 292,254.17 578,914.30 153,934.00 36.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 114,688.00 109,230.00 63,224.51 109,230.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 607,533.74 742,724.66 404,870.64 900,306.66
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 187,751.96 235,453.92 128,102.23 236,996.70 (1,542.78) 0.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 141,015.73 143,625.15 56,648.63 112,480.79 31,144.36 21.7%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 206,321.24 225,604.16 56,135.09 216,336.43 9,267.73 4.1%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 50,268.40 78,594.35 40,778.74 82,723.18 (4,128.83) -5.3%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 24,694.00 52,308.81 12,679.83 53,624.98 (1,316.17) -2.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 3,779.87 12,852.00 6,520.00 12,852.00 0.00 0.0%
z)ogtt:er Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect 73007399 4,125.00 4,125.00 0.00 4,125.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 617,956.20 752,563.39 300,864.52 719,139.08
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (10,422.46) (9,838.73) 104,006.12 181,167.58
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources ' 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 7,942.59 22,101.08 0.00 25,746.85 3,645.77 16.5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 7,942.59 22,101.08 0.00 25,746.85
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2,479.87) 12,262.35 104,006.12 206,914.43
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 119,047.91 119,047.91 119,047.91 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 119,047.91 118,047.91 119,047.91
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 119,047.91 119,047.91 118,047.91
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 116,568.04 131,310.26 325,962.34
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
Fite: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 9 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABQard d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description 22:1:'” ggl::: Brt:?ilgneat 02:::(729 ) [l;:t: ° YeraorJ;a'Zteals (C:)Ie:;c;) Colurr[;n B&
(A) Budget (©) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 116,568.04 131,310.26 325,962.34
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exe'mplions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources » 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 52,928.00 51,985.00 26,233.00 51,985.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Li-mil Transfers - Prior 8099
Y ears 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 52,928.00 51,985.00 26,233.00 51,985.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 10 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01l

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABOaI‘d d Actuals T Projected Diff % DIff
Rosouee  owert | QUEnel | foprowed | AcuTo | proiscted | Diferncs | Goumn s
) Budget (©) () () )
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 36,232.00 35,493.00 (19,770.00) 35,493.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 19,374.00 19,374.00 14,797.00 19,374.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:;:‘;Trlt”’:’;” A Supporting Elfective 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f’:glécGC;;\aﬂer Sehocls Grant Program 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3322 3125 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 43,527.88 41,405.00 0.00 41,405.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Alf Other 8290 0.00 60,257.36 28,131.96 63,905.36 3,648.00 6.1%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 99,133.88 156,529.36 23,158.96 160,177.36 3,648.00 2.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢1;ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢1:)r;her State Apportonments - Prer All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 19,101.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 11,609.00 11,162.82 (256.83) 11,152.82 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 11

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABoard d | ActualsT Projected Ditf % Diff
Description gz:zl;rce gz{:le:s‘ Brllj?:llgneat O::'e)::t‘ilsg ¢ Ig:It(se ° Ye;orJ:'(;tl‘aals (C:)Ieéegc;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget () (o) € )
(8)
Pass-Through Rev enues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
gz:;rn"rechnlcal ?ducahon Incentiv e Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652655690‘ 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 310,073.59 413,827.48 292,511.00 567,761.48 163,934.00 37.2%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 340,783.86 424,980.30 292,254.17 578,914.30 153,934.00 36.2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8601
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 12

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 13

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Description 222‘;‘;’“ g:‘;:s‘ Brl:?ilgneat Ozep::t‘i":g “pate | Year Totals (c::le:gc;) c°'""[1," Bé&
(A) Budget () (D) (E) (F)
(B)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,985.12 4,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 110,188.00 104,730.00 61,239.39 104,730.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 114,688.00 109,230.00 63,224.51 109,230.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 607,533.74 742,724.66 404,870.64 900,306.66 157,582.00 21.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 41,789.50 44,974.78 26,203.55 46,658.61 (1,683.83) -3.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 93,268.23 124,467.91 68,475.38 127,902.86 (3,434.95) 2.8%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 52,694.23 52,694.23 30,738.30 52,694.23 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 13,317.00 2,685.00 9,741.00 3,576.00 26.9%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 187,751.96 235,453.92 128,102.23 236,996.70 {1,542.78) -0.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 89,354.23 90,163.65 56,648.63 105,984.29 (15,820.64) -17.5%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 51,661.50 51,661.50 0.00 4,696.50 46,965.00 90.9%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 141,015.73 143,625.15 56,648.63 112,480.79 31,144.36 21.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 137,018.99 144,035.89 19,216.19 144,035.88 .01 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 36,409.93 37,609.78 15,159.48 30,759.54 6,850.24 18.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 13,568.88 14,575.94 6,183.15 12,509.91 2,066.03 14.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 15,300.00 24,674.65 13,275.73 24,660,79 13.86 0.1%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,610.67 1,884.67 920.90 1,749.54 135.13 7.2%
Workers* Compensation 3601-3602 2,412.77 2,823.23 1,379.64 2,620.77 202.46 7.2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 206,321.24 225,604.16 56,135.09 216,336.43 9,267.73 4.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

oric ABoard 4 Act i#t % Diff
Rosource owest | gidost | femowed | ActumeTo | Frojecod | Diferencs | cotumn s 8
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Approv ed Textbooks and Caore Curricula 4100
Materials 11,609.00 3,800.00 3,754.49 3,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 19,558.13 25,693.08 7.717.17 29,821.91 (4,128.83) -16.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 19,101.27 49,101.27 29,307.08 49,101.27 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 50,268.40 78,594.35 40,778.74 82,723.18 (4,128.83) -5.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 600.00 25,649.81 594.12 23,965.98 1,683.83 6.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,220.00 2,125.00 2,125.00 2,125.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 22,874.00 24,534.00 9,960.71 27,534.00 (3,000.00) -12.2%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 24,694.00 52,308.81 12,679.83 53,624.98 (1,316.17) -2.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements. 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Cl')sls, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 11,852.00 6,520.00 11,852.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 3,779.87 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Qhaner Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 14 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABOard d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description g:?:.slrce 821::: Bl’:lgl;:t Osz::t‘ilzg ¢ ;;:tz ° Ye::J?;teals (CLIeE;egc;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 3,779.87 12,852.00 6,520.00 12,852.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 4,125.00 4,125.00 0.00 4,125.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS . 4,125.00 4,125.00 0.00 4,125.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 617,956.20 752,563.39 300,864.52 719,139.08 33,424.31 4.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Funcvl 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 15

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference B
Description 222‘:‘:“ g:lde:st Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colunl;n &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E} (F)
(B)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al}l Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 7,942.59 22,101.08 0.00 25,746.85 3,645.77 16.5%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 7,942.59 22,101.08 0.00 25,746.85 3,645.77 16.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 7,942.59 22,101.08 0.00 25,746.85 (3,645.77) -16.5%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 16 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022.23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Oriai AB°a'd A Project i % Diff
Rosource  Obieet | QUi | Aperoved | ActmeTo | proled | Difeoncs | connna s
) Budget (€) (0) (E) F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,166,527.00 2,403,365.00 561,248.09 2,418,357.00 14,992.00 0.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 99,133.88 156,529.36 23,158.96 160,177.36 3,648.00 2.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 376,135.94 459,709.07 305,747.44 613,643.07 153,934.00 33.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 129,688.00 124,230.00 99,248.87 124,230.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,771,484.82 3,143,833.43 989,403.36 3,316,407.43
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cenrtificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,019,190.69 1,054,753.33 553,253.69 1,054,160.36 592.97 0.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 440,450.58 479,314.17 242,968.55 462,341.49 16,972.68 3.5%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 630,159.76 656,077.60 293,661.21 660,645.44 (4,567.84) -0.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 204,850.20 249,221.84 120,108.56 253,350.67 (4,128.83) 1.7%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 574,824.67 666,435.48 279,600.24 667,751.65 (1,316.17) -0.2%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) ) 7400-7499 14,490.64 23,562.77 6,520.00 23,562.77 0.00 0.0%
z)o(s)tl:er Outgo - Transfers of lndrect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,883,966.54 3,129,365.19 1,496,112.25 3,121,812.38
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (112,481.72) 14,468.24 (506,708.89) 194,585.05
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions ' 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (112,481.72) 14,468.24 (506,708.89) 194,595.05
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,458,323.42 4,458,323.42 4,458,323.42 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 (147,246.00) (147,246.00) (147,246.00) 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,311,077.42 4,311,077.42 4,311,077.42
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,311,077.42 | 4,311,077.42 4,311,077.42
2) Ending Balance: June 30 (E + F1e) 4,198,595.70 4,325,545.66 4,505,672.47
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 17 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



., 2022-23 Second interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 011

D822GD SR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 18

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Di % Diff
Description Zzz‘zzrce ggjde:st Brl.llzlgn:l Ozz::t‘i,:g ¢ ll;:I(: ° Yezorli‘;ttzls (C:::eE';egc;) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 116,568.04 131,310.26 325,962.34
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,431,527.66 | 3,543,735.40 3,529,210.13
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Curreni Y ear 8011 1,389,789.00 1,529,857.00 897,337.00 1,544,079.00 14,222.00 0.9%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 507,474.00 574,082.00 302,045.00 574,082.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Ralief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,251.00 2,251.00 1,181.27 2,251.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax ) 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 449,840.00 449,730.00 274,168.78 449,730.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roli Taxes 8042 14,968.00 14,883.00 16,447.60 14,883.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 795.00 1,079.00 1,783.32 1,079.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 280,387.00 347,688.00 146,869.12 347,688.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 948,679.00 1,015,873.00 0.00 1,015,873.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,594,183.00 3,935,443.00 1,639,832.09 3,949,665.00 14,222.00 0.4%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (1,480,584.00) | (1,584,063.00) | (1,104,847.00) | (1,583,293.00) 770.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 52,928.00 51,885.00 26,233.00 51,985.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,166,527.00 2,403,365.00 561,248.09 2,418,357.00 14,992,00 0.6%
FEDERAL REVENUE

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original Aﬁoard d Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Rosource Obieet | QUnA | Aproen | ActlTo | pelesed | Difroncs | Gotamn's &
(A) Budget (9] (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 36,232.00 35,493.00 (19,770.00) 35,493.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Progn:ams 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Contro! Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8087
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 19,374.00 19,374.00 14,797.00 19,374.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Etslfrtljlt;ti}:in - Suppering Effective 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |1, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:’;glécegl;aner Sehocls Grant Frogram 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3;23 312? 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 43,527.88 41,405.00 0.00 41,405.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 60,257.36 28,131.96 63,905.36 3,648.00 6.1%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 99,133.88 156,529.36 23,158.96 160,177.36 3,648.00 2.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
?I;:rther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
lY\I‘Ie;;her State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 19,101,27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,240.28 6,240.28 5,834.00 6,240.28 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 40,720.80 39,641.31 7,402.44 39,641.31 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 19

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, ExpendItures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description 222‘;‘;’“ 2:’::5‘ Brllls(]!lgn:l oﬁﬁr':‘fﬁg “pate Year Totals (c:ale!;e;cg) °°'""[')" B&
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
gg:gn:'echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652&:5690’ 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 310,073.59 413,827.48 292,511.00 567,761.48 153,934.00 37.2%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 376,135.94 459,709.07 305,747.44 613,643.07 153,934.00 33.5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 20,912.75 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 20

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d A IsT Projected Diff % Diff
Resource  Gbiest | QUAR | Ageroved | ActslaTo | meleced | piferoncs | otumns &
(A) Budget () (D) (E) (F)
(8)

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 18,500.00 19,500.00 17,096.73 19,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 110,188.00 104,730.00 61,239.39 104,730.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs Alil Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf;ers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 129,688.00 124,230.00 99,248.87 124,230.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,771,484.82 3,143,833.43 989,403.36 3,316,407.43 172,574,00 5.5%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salarles 1100 714,762.48 694,324.48 351,957.50 693,258.31 1,066.17 0.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 93,268.23 135,952.58 75,434.95 140,001.78 (4,049.20) -3.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 211,159.98 211,159.27 123,176.24 211,159.27 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 13,317.00 2,685.00 9,741.00 3,576.00 26.9%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,019,190.69 1,054,753.33 553,253.69 1,054,160.36 592.97 0.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 163,359.47 180,929.88 101,970.10 199,578.03 (18,648.15) -10.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 201,199.58 208,594.79 92,043.85 169,993.23 38,601.56 18.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 75,891.53 89,789.50 48,954.60 92,770.23 (2,980.73) -3.3%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 440,450.58 479,314.17 242,968.55 462,341.49 16,972.68 3.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS _ 3101-3102 276,333.74 278,867.03 89,036.39 278,341.80 525.23 0.2%
PERS 3201-3202 138,264.62 145,912.28 74,383.60 142,597.54 3,314.74 2.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 50,658.10 54,022.18 26,966.01 52,680.06 1,342,12 2.5%
Heaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 147,067.81 168,374.21 83,552.76 158,374.21 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 7,139.93 7,566.80 3,892.10 7,466.70 100.10 1.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 10,695.56 11,335.10 5,830.35 11,185.13 149.97 1.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOPEB, Active Emplt;yees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) New
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 630,159.76 656,077.60 293,661.21 660,645.44 (4,567.84) 0.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 21 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABoard d Actuals T Proj d Diff % Diff
Description gizt;:rce g:‘::s‘ Brl.ll?ilgn:t Og:::t‘i’:g ¢ ;:; ° Ye;??'t;‘:als (C:aleée;c;) COIU’B" B&
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) {F)
(B)
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 30,959.00 23,150.00 3,768.06 23,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 139,689.93 138,208.97 77,285.02 142,337.80 (4,128.83) 3.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 34,201.27 87,862.87 39,055.48 87,862.87 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 204,850.20 249,221.84 120,108.56 253,350.67 (4,128.83) -1.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,950.00 32,999.81 4,820,74 31,315.98 1,683.83 5.1%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,655.87 9,655.87 7,823.75 9,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 23,725.08 25,630.08 25,610.51 25,630.08 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 48,800.00 53,800.00 20,921.39 53,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 32,685.51 32,685.51 13,431.08 32,685.51 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 420,179.21 474,335.21 189,538.28 477,335.21 (3,000.00) -0.6%
Communications 5900 31,829.00 37,329.00 17,454.49 37,329.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 574,824.67 666,435.48 279,600.24 667,751.65 (1,316.17) -0.2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 11,852.00 6,520.00 11,852.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 14,490.64 11,710.77 0.00 11,710.77 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 22

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Biochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01}

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Original ABoardd Actl Projected iff % Diff
Description giZ‘;‘;"’e g:‘::s' Brllx?:llg:( Ozep::(\i’:g ¢ ;:I(: T Year Totals (?:Lle!;e;c;) °°'“"l;" Bé&
() Budget () ©) () )
(B)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs ‘ 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 14,490.64 23,562.77 6,520.00 23,562.77 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - T'RANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES , 2,883,966.54 3,129,365.19 1,496,112.26 3,121,812.38 7,552.81 0.2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 23

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

D822

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
GD SR64(2022-23)

Board % Diff
N Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference B
Description zzzt:;rce 2:1;:; Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colun[‘l)n &
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E)
(F}
(8)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8873 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8879 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 89390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 24

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
General Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Resource Description ?’?i]g:::l’ed Totals
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 69,931.34
6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 28,637.07
6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block

Grant 56,611.00
7311 Classified School Employ ee Prof essional Dev elopment Block

Grant 470.62
7425 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant 47,799.22
7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprof essional

Staff 15,260.21
7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 105,404.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 1,848.88
Total, Restricted Balance 325,962.34

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 25

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:13 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08I
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Boeoard f
Actuals | Projected % Diff
Description Resource Object grlgln:I gpprot\l/ed To Year [::Iff‘erBer;ce Column
P Codes Codes | Budge perating | o Totals (Co B &D
(A Budget | ) D) (E) )
(B)
A. REVENUES
8010-
FF S
1) LCFF Sources 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8100-
2) Federal Revenue 8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8300-
3) Other State Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8600-
4) Other Local Revenue 8799 | 10,000.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,000.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 | 25,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
o . 1000-
1) Certificated Salaries 1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o . 2000-
2) Classified Salaries 2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ 3000-
3) Employ ee Benefits 3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 4000-
4) Books and Supplies 4999 | 8,000.00 | 8,000.00 0.00 | 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-
ce peraling kxpendiiu 5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 6000-
6) Capital Outlay 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o . 7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7299
Cost 7400-
osts) 7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transf f Indirect Cost 7300-
) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 |  8,000.00 0.00 | 8,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 2,000.00 | 17,000.00 0.00 | 17,000.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
Transfers | 8900-
a) Transfers In 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
b) Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
S 8930-
a) Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
U 7630-
) Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 8980-
3) Contributions 8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 2,000.00 | 17,000.00 0.00 | 17,000.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:16 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

42691120000000
Form 081
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

Board . of M
reseurce oupet | 10 | Somraynd | 10" |y | ltence | Colmn
Codes Codes (A) Budget (Dca)te z’[;))tals D) (E) (BF)& D
(B)
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 23,264.59 | 23,264.59 23,264.59 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,264.59 | 23,264.59 23,264.59
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,264.59 23,264.59 23,264.59
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 25,264.59 | 40,264.59 40,264.59
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 | 25,264.59 | 40,264.59 40,264.59
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 | 10,000.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 10,000.00 | 25,000.00 0.00 | 25,000.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS s101-
3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:16 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Biochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . o/ M
Rosaurce Opjot | SUBI | Aperesed | 70" | v | ifnce | Gty
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) (E) B&D
(B) ) ) F)
PERS ?322(())12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits ?;%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation :;%%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated :;77%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees ?5775;12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|  0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits ?52%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-
5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%"
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:16 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08}
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board N o/ i
resourcs Opjot | QU8R | fpmreyed | 7o M | v | e | ol
Codes Codes (A) Budget Z:a)te ;I'[;))tals D) (E) 3:)& D
(B)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Fi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:16 AM



42691120000000

2022-23 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08I
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail D822GDSR64(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Student
8210 Activity
Funds 40,264.59
Total, Restricted Balance 40,264.59

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Fund-Fi, Version 2

Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:16 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Eiementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board .
Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object grigln:I lo\ppro'\lled ¢ct;alts Year (Col B & Column
P Codes Codes udge perating o Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 120,793.80 | 120,793.80 | 39,269.79 | 120,793.80 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 24,000.00 { 40,000.00 | 34,743.02 | 60,000.00 20,000.00 50.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 1,500.00 812.51 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 146,293.80 | 162,293.80 74,825.32 | 182,293.80

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 51,225.00 | 52,833.20 28,999.25 | 54,647.00 | (1,813.80) -3.4%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 17,554.30 18,097.62 9,928.63 | 18,719.17 {621.55) -3.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 73,600.00 | 98,600.00 55,789.12 | 102,600.00 | (4,000.00) 4.1%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5,740.00 5,740.00 7,046.12 9,740.00 | (4,000.00) -69.7%
6) Capital Outlay. 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 148,119.30 | 175,270.82 | 101,763.12 | 185,706.17

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,825.50) | (12,977.02) | (26,937.80) | (3,412.37)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources - 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (1,825.50) | (12,977.02) | (26,937.80) | (3,412.37)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 46,740.57 | 46,740.57 46,740.57 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 46,740.57 | 46,740.57 46,740.57
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 46,740.57 46,740.57 46,740.57

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 44,915.07 | 33,763.55 43,328.20

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 44,915.07 | 33,763.55 43,328.20

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Bliochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13}
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board : : o R
nesource e | Q10| Arpreued | it | vea™™ | Gl | Canmn
Codes Codes @A) Budget ©) Totals D) 8B&D
(8) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 114,100.00 | 114,100.00 | 34,187.32 | 114,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 6,693.80 6,693.80 5,082.47 6,693.80 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 120,793.80 | 120,793.80 | 39,269.79 | 120,793.80 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 24,000.00 | 40,000.00 | 34,743.02 | 60,000.00 | 20,000.00 50.0%
All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 24,000.00 | 40,000.00 | 34,743.02 | 60,000.00 | 20,000.00 50.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,000.00 1,000.00 685.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest . 8660 500.00 500.00 127.51 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 1,500.00 812.51 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 146,293.80 | 162,293.80 | 74,825.32 | 182,293.80
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 51,225.00 | 52,833.20 | 28,999.25 | 54,647.00 | (1,813.80) -3.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 51,225.00 | 52,833.20 | 28,999.25 | 54,647.00 | (1,813.80) -3.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 12,995.79 13,395.98 7,347.97 13,856.13 (460.15) -3.4%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 3,918.72 4,041.77 2,218.45 4,180.52 (138.75) -3.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 256.12 264.15 145.00 273.22 (9.07) -3.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 383.67 395,72 217.21 409.30 (13.58) -3.4%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . o M
Rosourca Object | Srgil | Approved | Actuals | vear " | (Gai5 3 | Column
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(B8) (D) (E) (F)
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,554.30 18,097.62 9,928.63 18,719.17 (621.55) -3.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 6,500.00 | 26,500.00 5,890.64 | 26,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 15,000.00 0.00 1,289.22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 52,100.00 | 72,100.00 | 48,609.26 | 76,100.00 | (4,000.00) -5.5%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 73,600.00 | 98,600.00 { 55,789.12 | 102,600.00 | (4,000.00) 4.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 5,740.00 5,740.00 7,046.12 9,740.00 (4,000.00) -69.7%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING (4,000.00)
EXPENDITURES 5,740.00 5,740.00 7,046.12 9,740.00 -69.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indiract Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 0.00
COsTsS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 148,119.30 | 175,270.82 | 101,763.12 | 185,706.17
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . o M
esource oot | Sl | Apmreved | Actste | voa™™ | Cal8 & | Gotamn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
() (d) € (F)
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail D822GDSR64(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Child
Nutrition:
Scheol
Programs
(e.g., School
Lunch
5310 ,
School
Breakfast,
Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students) 43,328.20
Total, Restricted Balance 43,328.20

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:17 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000
Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Board

0,
Original Approved | Actuals Projected | Difference | % Diff

Description 2220;:“ 22‘;:; Budget Operating | To Date ¥§?;Is g:)OI B& goallulsnn
(A) Budget {C) D) (E) (F)
(8)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,200.00 3,200.00 1,639.64 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,200.00 3,200.00 1,639.64 3,200.00

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 10,000.00 10,000.00 { 11,820.10 | 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 3,687.25  75,000.00 0.00 0.0%

7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 85,000.00 | 85,000.00 | 15,507.35{ 85,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (83,800.00) | (81,800.00) | (13,867.71) | (81,800.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (83,800.00) | (81,800.00) | (13,867.71) | (81,800.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 311,5623.21 | 311,523.21 311,523.21 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (10,558.21) | (10,558.21) (10,558.21) 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 300,965.00 | 300,965.00 300,965.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 300,965.00 | 300,965.00 300,965.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 217,165.00 | 219,165.00 219,165.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:18 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . o M
Roscs oot | Srginal | Ampreved | Actiale | You™ " | (Cal 8 | Coumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) {l;)tals :JE)) ?F)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 217,165.00 | 219,165.00 219,165.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest ’ 8660 0.00 2,000.00 1,639.64 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,200.00 3,200.00 1,639.64 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,200.00 3,200.00 1,639.64 3,200.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Eduipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:18 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . or N
osowes oneer | QUL | fomroved | Acwle | Your ™™ | GorB's” | Gatumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
(B) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:-‘;:;rt:\l/sér::itsses‘ repate, and Noncapialized 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 11,820.10 | 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES' 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 11,820.10 { 10,000.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 3,687.25 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets . 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 3,687.25 | 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 85,000.00 | 85,000.00 [ 15,507.35 | 85,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financiﬁg Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:18 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . .
- Projected | Difference | % Diff
D ot Resource Object (B)"gmil Spprot\lled ?ct;alts Year (ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes udge perating | o Date | 1otals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C)
(D) (E) (F)
(B)
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:18 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail D822GDSR64(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:18 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Original lB\oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object B'g ": opprot\lle To Year (Col B & Column
P Codes Codes (A”) ge Bz:"‘et"g Date Totals D} B&D
g ©) (D) ) F)
(8)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 1,500.00 | 1,462.07 1,5600.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,500.00 | 1,462.07 1,500.00

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 © 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 1,500.54

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND .
USES (A5 -B9) 0.00 (.54) | 1,462.07 (.54)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 (.54) | 1,462.07 (.54)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 .54 .54 .54 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) .54 .54 .54
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} .54 .54 .54

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) .54 0.00 0.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 .54 0.00 0.00

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
Fite: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
R Original IB\:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Tommaret Qulbsy | mudow | overang | 15, |Jor, | Ge1®E | Colum
®) S KO R O (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 3.24 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 1,500.00 | 1,458.83 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 1,500.00 | 1,462,07 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,500.00 | 1,462.07 1,500.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
Fite: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Eiementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GD SR64(2022-23)
R o Original 2;::‘;‘/“ Actuails | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Soomure Qupst | Budoer | oparaing | 12, | e, [ (Soi® | celum
®) P KO (D) () F)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees ’ 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Imf)rovements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER 6UTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25}
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GD SR64(2022-23)
R Original IB\g::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
el ol B A AL T
(A) Budget
(B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,500.54 0.00 1,500.54
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financiﬁg Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail D822GDSR64(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 67!
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board
Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object (B)rigin:I gpprotwlled ?ct;alts Year (ColB & Column
P Codes Codes udge perating o Date Totals D) B&D
{A) Budget {C) D) (E) F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
8010-
1) LCFF N
) LCFF Sources 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8100-
2) Federal Revenue 8209 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8300-
3 .
) Other State Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8600-
4) Other Local Revenue 8799 | 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 120,432.27 | 274,152.50 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 120,432.27 | 274,152.50
B. EXPENSES
. 1000-
f i R
1) Certificated Salaries 1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e . 2000-
2) Classified Salaries 2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 3000-
3) Employ ee Benefits 3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 4000~
4) Books and Supplies 4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000- 0.00
perating Exp 5009 | 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 127,510.20 | 273,452.50 : 0.0%
. - 6000-
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
. . 7299,
7) Other Outgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400. 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300- 0.00
g 7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 273,452,50 | 273,452.50 | 127,510.20 | 273,452.50
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 700.00 700.00 | (7,077.93) 700.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
8900-
a) Transfers in 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
b) Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8930-
a) Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7630-
b) Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 8980- '
3) Contributions . 8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 700.00 700.00 | (7,077.93) 700.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 51,302.86 51,302.86 51,302.86 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Selfinsurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board . . PR,
asaurco oot | S1ginal | Spmrayed | Acure | o™ | col8 5 | olum
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) ;rDo)tals ?E)) 3:)8. D
(8)
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 51,302.86 | 51,302.86 51,302.86
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 51,302.86 51,302.86 51,302.86
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fie) 52,002.86 | 52,002.86 52,002.86
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 52,002.86 52,002.86 52,002.86
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 (;.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 700.00 700.00 157.17 700.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 | 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 120,275.10 | 273,452,50 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 120,432.27 | 274,152.50 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 120,432.27 | 274,152.50
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS ::3311%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS :?322%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative Z%%L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 21%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance ?355%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers” Compensation :;?5%12_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
R Original f\::::ved Actuals Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description C:Z‘:'s"ce 221::; Budget Operating | To Date ¥:zls g:)ol B& gosl‘ulsnn
(A} Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
()
OPEB. Allocated ?;77%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 5.0%
OPEB. Active Employ ees ?;77%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits :;2’%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements f'or Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400- 0.00
5450 | 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 127,510.20 | 273,452.50 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 127,510.20 | 273,452.50 0.00 0.0%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 127,510.20 | 273,452.50
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Board : : .
- Projected | Difference | % Diff
Descrintion Resource Object gr'g'"?l Ic\’pprot\lled ?ct;al(s Year (ColB& | Column
escriptio Codes Codes | ud9¢€ perating 4 'o Date | rotals D) B&D
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) {F)
(8)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail D822GDSR64(2022-23)
2022-23
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:19 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Santa Barbara County D822GDSR64(2022-23)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED ESTIMATED | EsTiMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
. ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA A {(Col. D - B)
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget © (D)
8)
A.DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 178.60 178.60 179.26 190.93 12.33 7.0%

2, Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Y ear, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 178.60 178.60 179.26 190.93 12.33 7.0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a, County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg) 178.60 178.60 179.26 190.93 12.33 7.0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:20 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED 'E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
— ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA A (Col. D - B)
Original Approved Projected Projected {E) {Col. E/ B}
Budget Operating ) Year Totals {F)
Year Totals
(A) Budget ©) (D)
(8)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:20 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Al, Version 3

Page 3

ESTIMATED ﬁlsJLI[Té\JED s-SzTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description ADA Board ADA ADA (Col.D.B) | DIFFERENCE
Original Approw_/ed Projected Projected (E) {Col. E!/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
{A) Budget () (D)
(B)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LLEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)}4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
§. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Grotljp Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Cé6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:20 AM



2022-23 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED g-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE
- ADA Board REPORT ADA DIFFERENCE | 1 kreERENCE
Description o ADA A {Col. D -B)
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget () (D)
(B)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: Al, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:20 AM



Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union EI y DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form C|
Santa Barbara County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 0822GDSR64(2022-23)
NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code {EC}
sections 33129 and 42130)
Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the gov erning board.
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)
Meeting Date: March 14, 2023 Signed:
President of the Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years,
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district may not meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years.
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon curent projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal y ear or for the subsequent fiscal y ear.
Conlact person for additional inf ormation on the interim report:
Name: Nancy Shafer Telephone: B05-937-1148 ext. 113
Title:  Interim Business Manager E-mail:  blochman@blochmanusd.org
Criteria and Standards Review Summary
The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CS|). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,* and
supplemental inf ormation and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of polential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, and should be
carefully reviewsd.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Attendance { Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent X
since first interim.,
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrollment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more X
than two percent since first interim.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal years is X
consistent with historical ratios,
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
Revenue mare than two percent since first interim.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures X
. has not changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Rev enues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and suppiies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and X
Account major maintenance account {i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two X
subsequent fiscal years.
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance wili be positive at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year, X
10 Reserves Av ailable reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet X
minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance X
reviews) occurred since first interim that may impact the budget?
82 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time rev enues that have changed since X
Ongoing Expenditures first interim by more than five percent?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CI_District, Version 1 Page 1 Prnted: 2/22/2023 11:21 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2022-23

42 69112 0000000
Form CI
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

S3 Temporary interfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary borrowings belween funds? X
54 Contingent Rev enues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years contingent on
reauthorization by the local govemnment, special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, X
forest reserves)?
S5 Contributions Hav e contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund to
cov er operating deficils, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% for any of X
the current or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {(continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
. If yes, have annual pay ments for the current or two subsequent fiscal years increased ov er X
prior y ear's (2021-22) annual pay ment?
. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expira prior to the X
end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemploy ment Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. lf yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities ? nia
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs {e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-insurance liabilities? nla
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Certificated? {Section S8A, Line 1b) X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) nia
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nfa
S9 Stalus of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the end of the x
current fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negative cash X
balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears? X
Ad New Charter Schools Impacting District Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's enroliment, X
Enrollment either in the prior or current fiscal year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal y ears
of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of -living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Heaith Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or retired X
employ ees?
A7 independent Financial Sy stem Is the district's financial sy stem independent from the county office system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business of ficial (CBO) positions X
within the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Ci_District, Version 1

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:21 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE

Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022.23
Section | - Expenditures Goals | Functions | Objects | Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-
: - rederal P urees 7999 | 3,121,812.38
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-
7999 160,177.36
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
. . 1000-
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 7999 0.00
Al 6000-
except | All except 6999
2. Capital Outl
P nd 7100- | 5000-5099 | *oCPt
7199 6600,
6910 0.00
5400-
5450,
3. Debt Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 0.00
7200-
. Oth f
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7299 0.00
7600-
5.
Interfund Transfers QOut All 9300 7629 0.00
7699
. h i i !
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9100, 9200 7651 0.00
All except
7. Nonagency 7711%%' 5000-5999, 17%%%'
9000-9999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is receiv ed) All All 8710 0.00
Manually entered. Must not
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster include expenditures in lines B,
C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00
10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation {Sum lines C1 through C9) 0.00
1000-
: 7143
. P iti it . '
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures 7300.
7439
minus
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) {If negative, then zero) All All 8000-
8699 3,412.37
Manually entered. Must not
2. Expenditures to cov er deficits for student body activities include expenditures in lines A
or D1, 0.00
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) ' 2,965,047.39
2022-23
. Annual
Section || - Expenditures Per ADA ADA/Exps.
Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)* 179.26
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 16,540.49
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior y ear Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If
the prior y ear MOE was not met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the
preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 2,133,146.12 10,617.42
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior y ear MOE calculation
{From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 2,133,146.12 10,617.42
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,919,831.51 9,5565.68

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B)
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts
are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA
covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

required to reflect estimated Annual ADA,

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Y ear Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be

2,965,047.39 16,540.49
0.00 0.00

MOE Met
0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section Ill, Line A.1)

. . . Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR

Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Part| - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Calif ornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs {(maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 49,851.23
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 96,330.00

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract, Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business
Manager; fiscal
oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payrall (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 2,127,296.06
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Il}, Lines A5 and A6) 6.87%

Part I - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or “abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine sev erance pay authorized by governing board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may hav e similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would hav e. Abnormal or mass separation costs inciude retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or se;/erance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 11l from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation,
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part 11l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 192,097.96

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00

Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D822GDSR64(2022-23)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 5,345.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 000019989, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) T 000
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only ) N
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 19,891.60
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) T
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 632.04
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part i, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 217,966.60
9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs {(Line A8 plus Line A9) - 217,966.60
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,438,197.45
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 467,888.95
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 494,484.59
4. Angillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 38,631.90
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) W
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 162,272.71
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part 1ll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) -
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 588.05
10. Centralized Data Processing {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) T
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lli, Line A5) 269,651.40
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |1l Line A6) 8,567.96
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I1, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00-—
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} ——&Rm
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) T 0.00
16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 109,606.17
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 2,997,889.18
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
{Line A8 divided by Line B19) 7.27%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate T
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 7.27%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR

Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D822GDSR64(2022-23)

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry -f orward adjustment eliminates

the need for LEASs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry -forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recov er costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recov er costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line AB) 217,966.60
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 0.00
2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any T 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Il, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (7.72%) times Part ll, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Ov er-re(':overy: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (7.72%) times Part HI, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (3.34%) times Part i, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry -forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolve a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by -case basis to establish an approv ed rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ili, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

. . . - not
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: applicable
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 1ll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
. not
is deferred to one or more future years: .
applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part tH, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
. not
is deferred to one or more future y ears: "
applicable
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ICR, Version 4 . Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



Second interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate;  7.72%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 3.34%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs

(Objects Charged Rate

1000-5999 {Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and

& 5100) 7350)

Fund Resource

01 2600 123,346.66 4,125.00 3.34%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2023 11:23 AM



2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form MYP|
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Projected Year % %
Description g:jde:: (FI:: Ios1|) (c:l:.ag?:m) P'z‘?"%zif’" (c«g:.ag?cem) P'Z‘?%}zii"
(A) (B) ()]
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,366,372.00 .95% 2,388,944.00 1.48% 2,424,372.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 34,728.77 0.00% 34,728.77 0.00% 34,728.77
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (25,746.85) (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines At thru A5c) 2,390,353.92 2.02% 2,438,672.77 1.45% 2,474,100.77
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 817,163.66 858,512.14
b. Step & Column Adjustment 24,514.91 25,755.36
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 16,833.57 ____MM_FEEO_
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Saltaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 817,163.66 5.06% 858,512.14 3.00% 884,267.50
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 349,860,70 371,132.23
b. Step & Column Adjustment 13,994 .43 11,133.97
c¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 7,277.10 ‘ 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 349,860.70 6.08% 371,132.23 3.00% 382,266.20
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 444,309.01 4.80% 465,635.84 4.00% 484,261.27
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 170,627.49 0.00% 170,627.49 0.00% 170,627.49
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 614,126.67 .82% 619,150.00 .96% 625,120.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluqing Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7723;; 7400- 10,710.77 0.00% 10,710.77 0.00% 10,710.77
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,125.00) (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,402,673.30 3.87% 2,495,768.47 2.46% 2,557,253.23
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) {12,319.38) (57,095.70) (83,152.46)
D. FUND BALANCE
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 4,192,029.51 4,179,710.13 4,122,614.43
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,179,710.13 4,122,614.43 4,039,461.97
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 1 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim

General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Projected Year % % .
Description g:l::: (FI:): Lsﬂ) (© oﬁ:.ag?:m) P'z‘?j%ﬁ" (c:i:.ag?celm P'Z‘?’%‘zig"
(A) (B) (D)
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must -agree with line D2) 4,179,710.13 4,122,614.43 4,039,461.97
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
(Enter other reserv e projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Av ailable Raserv es (Sum lines Eta thru E2c) 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Assumptions are provided on a separate attachment.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Projected Year

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPJ, Version 4

Page 3

Description 2:{::: (FI:’: Ios1|) (Cocls.a(’;?:lA) P'zgi(zgc;'zi:" (fo::.a Ei:IC) Prz‘?"zettzig"
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 51,985.00 0.00% 51,985.00 0.00% 51,985.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 160,177.36 0.00% 160,177.36 0.00% 160,177.36
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 578,914.30 (27.91%) 417,339.32 0.00% 417,339.32
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 109,230.00 0.00% 109,230.00 0.00% 109,230.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 25,746.85 (100.00%) 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 926,063.51 (20.23%) 738,731.68 0.00% 738,731.68
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 236,996.70 248,988.73
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7,109.90 7.469.66
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 4,882.13 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries {(Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 236,996.70 5.06% 248,988.73 3.00% 256,458.39
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 112,480.79 119,319.62
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,499.23 4,772.78
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 2,339.60 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 112,480.79 6.08% 119,319.62 4.00% 124,092.40
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 216,336.43 4.80% 226,720.58 4.00% 235,789.40
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 82,723.18 0.00% 82,723.18 0.00% 82,723.18
5. Services and OtherVOperating Expenditures 5000-5999 53,624.98 0.00% 53,624.98 0.00% 63,624.98
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100—772‘?9% 7400 12,852.00 0.00% 12,852.00 0.00% 12,852.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 4,125.00 (100,00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 719,139.08 3.49% 744,229.09 2.86% 765,540.35
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 206,914.43 (5,497.41) (26,808.67)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 119,047.91 325,962.34 320,464.93
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 325,962.34 320,464.93 293,656.26
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 325,962.34 320,464.93 293,656.26
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commijtments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



2022-23 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted D822GDSR64(2022-23)
Projected Year % %
2023-24 2024-25
inti Object Totals Change : Change "
D t
escription Codes (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) P'°’(%°)“°" (Cols. E-C/C) P'°’(Z°)"°"
(A) (8) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 325,862.34 320,464.93 293,656.26

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Av ailable Reserves {(Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 4

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



2022-23 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI|
D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Projected Year % %
Description 25?:: (FI:: I0511) (Cocls.ag?:/l\) P'Z:‘g‘zizn (c:;:.a E?S/C) P'Z:i%'zii"
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,418,357.00 .93% 2,440,929.00 1.45% 2,476,357.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 160,177.36 0.00% 160,177.36 0.00% 160,177.36
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 613,643.07 {26.33%) 452,068.09 0.00% 452,068.09
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 124,230.00 0.00% 124,230.00 0.00% 124,230.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 3,316,407.43 (4.19%) 3,177,404 45 1.11% 3,212,832.45
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,054,160.36 1,107,500.87
b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,624.81 33,225.02
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 21,715.70 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,054,160.36 5.06% 1,107,500.87 3.00% 1,140,725.89
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 462,341.49 490,451.85
b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,493.66 15,906.75
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 9,616.70 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 462,341.49 6.08% 490,451.85 3.24% 506,358.60
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 660,645,44 4.80% 692,356.42 4.00% 720,050.67
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 253,350.67 0.00% 253,350.67 0.00% 253,350.67
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 667,751.65 75% 672,774.98 .89% 678,744.98
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_7723;‘) 7400- 23,562.77 0.00% 23,562.77 0.00% 23,562.77
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3,121,812.38 3.79% 3,239,997.56 2.56% 3,322,793.58
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 194,595.05 (62,593.11) (109,961.13)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e} 4,311,077.42 4,505,672.47 4,443,079.36
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,505,672.47 4,443,079.36 4,333,118.23
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 325,962.34 320,464.93 293,656.26
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4

Page 5 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



2022-23 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI|

D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Projected Year

%

%

Description gzl::s' (FI:’: l0511) (© f.:.ag?:m) P'Z:j:‘%-‘zi:" (cﬁl'.“E.“ce/c, P"z‘?%'zii"
(A) (B) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4,505,672.47 4,443,079.36 4,333,118.23
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negative resources 2000-9999) 9797 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 113.05% 107.16% 101.99%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education [ocal plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserv e calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special T
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 179.26 179.77 179.77
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 3,121,812.38 3,239,997.56 3,322,793.58
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 3,121,812.38 3,239,997.56 3,322,793.58
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form ’01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c¢ times F3d) 156,090.62 161,999.88 166,139.68
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSiI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 75,000,00 75,000.00 75,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f} 156,090.62 161,999.88 166,139.68
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYP|, Version 4

Page 6

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:46 PM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Unijon Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review D822GDSR64(2022-23)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiy ear

commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certif ication.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim
projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: «2.0% to +2,0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Y ear Totals data that exist for the current y ear will be
exlracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Y ear Totals
Fiscal Year (Form Q1CSI, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status

Current Y ear (2022-23)

District Regular 190.93 190.93

Charter School 0.00 0.00

Total ADA 190.93 190.93 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

District Regular 178.60 183.88

Charter School

Total ADA 178.60 183.88 3.0% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

District Regular 178.60 176.84

Charter School

‘ Total ADA 178.60 176.84 (1.0%) Met
18. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
ia. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections
in this area.
Explanation: The 3-year average ADA was used at second interim but not at first interim. This changed our funded ADA slightly .

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range:

«2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years, Enter data in the second column for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular
enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, ltem 2A} CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 188.00 188.00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 188.00 188.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 188,00 188.00
Charter Schoaol
Total Enrollment 188.00 188.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 188.00 188.00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 188.00 188.00 0.0% Met
2B, Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a, STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage dally attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District’s ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior y ears
are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and charter school
ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) I(:)"r]mSAO;CSI, of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Y ear {2019-20)
District Regular 202 208
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollm}anl 202 208 97.1%
Second Prior Year (202(_)-21)
District Regular 168 174
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 168 174 96.6%
First Prior Y ear (2021-22)
District Regular 167 174
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 167 174 96.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 96.5%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 97.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Y ear; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regutar and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 179 188
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroilment 179 188 95.2% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 180 188
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 180 188 95.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 180 188
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 180 188 95.7% Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

’ (required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2,0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Y ear data are extracted; enter data for the two subsequent
years,

LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Year (2022-23) 3,935,443.00 3,949,665.00 4% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 3,964,289.00 3,980,203.00 4% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,000,685.00 4,020,307.00 5% Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage,

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and

Fiscal Year

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Total Expenditures

{Form 01, Objects 1000-

Benefits

to Total Unrestricted

3999} 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20) 1,420,695.91 1,976,674.31 71.9%
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21) 1,476,994.45 1,808,795.14 81.7%
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) 1,442,925.28 1,784,373.76 80.9%
Historical Av erage Ratio: 78.1%

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
{Criterion 10B, Line 4)

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

Current Year

(2022-23)

ist Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

5%

5%

5%

73.1% to 83.1%

73.1% to 83.1%

73.1% to 83.1%

SB. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY PI exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Y ear Totals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Y ear are

extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 01l, Objects 1000-
3999)

Total Expenditures

(Form 011, Objects 1000-
7499)

{Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8,

Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and

Benefits

to Total Unrestricted

. . R st
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) B10) Expenditures atus
Current Y ear (2022-23) 1,611,333.37 2,402,673.30 67.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,695,280.21 2,495,768.47 67.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,750,794.97 2,657,253.23 68.5% Not Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met}

The use of one-time COVID relief funds caused these rates to decline.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSi_District, Version 4 Page 5

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim projections. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object
category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

«5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Y ear are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI exists,
data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for
any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Y ear Totals Projected Year Totals

(Fund 01) (Form MYP1)

Change |s Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, Item 6A) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2022-23) 156,529.36 160,177.36 2.3% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 156,529.36 160,177.36 2.3% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 156,529.36 160,177.36 2.3% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599} (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Y ear (2022-23) 459,709.07 613,643.07 33.5% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 341,108.77 452,068.09 32.5% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 341,109.77 452,068.09 32.5% Yes
Explanation: We hav e categorical funds budgeted in second interim that we did not know about at first interim.
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Y ear (2022-23) 124,230.00 124,230.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 124,230.00 124,230.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 124,230.00 124,230.00 0.0% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2022-23) 249,221.84 253,350.67 1.7% No
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 249,221.64 253,350.67 1.7% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 249,221.64 253,350.67 1.7% No
Explanation:
{required if Yes)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999} (Form MYPI, Line BS)
Current Year (2022-23) 666,435.48 667,751.65 2% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 671,458.81 672,774.98 2% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 677,428.81 678,744.98 2% No
Explanation:
({required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4

Page 6

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM




6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Y ear Projected Year Totals Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2022-23) 740,468.43 898,050.43 21.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 621,869.13 736,475.45 18.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 621,869.13 736,475.45 18.4% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2022-23) 915,657.32 921,102.32 6% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 920,680.45 926,125.65 &% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 926,650.45 932,095.65 6% Met
6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two

subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operaling rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A abov e and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from BA
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal y ears,

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from BA
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4

We hav e categorical funds budgeted in second interim that we did not know about at first interim,

Page 7

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



1. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code
Saction 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and

17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070,75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing
uses for that fiscal year. Statutes exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation; 3210, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 5316, 7027,

and 7690, -

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if applicable, and

2. All other data are extracted.

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution

2, First Interim Contribution (information only )

{Form 01CSl, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

Second Interim Contribution

Projected Y ear Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
0.00 Not Met
83,251.76
0.00 |

If status is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Explanation:
(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

Exempt (due to district's smali size [EC Section 17070.75 (b){2)(E))]}

Other (explanation must be provided)

Page 8

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other financing sources) as a percentage

of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

‘Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capita! Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

*A schoal district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Loca! Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds lo its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
o . o , 113.1% 107.2% 102.0%
District's Av ailable Reserv e Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
37.7% 35.7% 34.0%
{one-third of available reserve percentage);

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the lwo subsequent years into the first and second
columns,

Projected Y ear Totals

Total Unrestricted

Net Change in Expenditures

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
. (Form 011, Objects 1000- (If Net Change in
(Form 01, Section E) 7999) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Y ear (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance lsr\:\;a‘?)ahve. else Status
Current Y ear (2022-23) (12,319.38) 2,402,673.30 5% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) (67,095.70) 2,495,768.47 2.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) (83,152.46) 2,657,253.23 3.3% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 9 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

9A-1, Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted. If Form MY P exists, data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Y ear (2022-23) 4,505,672.47 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 4,443,079.36 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 4,333,118.23 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2022-23) 4,386,619.00 Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 10

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



10, CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures
and other financing uses™

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not. enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $75,000 (greater of ) 0 to 300
4% or $75,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

! Avaailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves will be
reduced by any negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutory cost-of-living adjustment
{Education Code Section 42238}, rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA} may exciude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members,
Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
. ) ; 179.26
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 179.77 178.77
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.}
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% 5% 5%

10A. Calculating the District's Spaclal Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MY P exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. Hf not, click the appropriate Y es or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for
item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1ia, Fibi, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s}):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals ist Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Y ear data are extracted.

Current Y ear

Projected Ist
Year Totals Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Form 011, objects 1000-7998) (Form MY PI, Line B11) 3.121,812.38 3,239,997.56 3,322,793.58
2, Plus: Special Education Pass-through
{Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 3,121,812.38 3,239,997.56 3,322,793.58
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 156,090.62 161,999.88 166,139.68

Caiifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 11 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($75,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 156,090.62 161,999.88 166,139.68

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 12 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYP|. {f Form MYP} does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Current Year

Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Farm MY PI, Line Eta) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve far Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MY PI, Line E1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MY PI, Line E1c) 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY PI, Line E1d) 0.00 .00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MY P}, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY Pi, Line E2b} 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MY PI, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7) 3,529,210.13 3,472,114.43 3,388,961.97
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 113.05% 107.16% 101.99%

District's Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7): 156,090.62 161,999.88 166,139.68
Status: Met Met Met

10D, Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserv es have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4

Page 13

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities
1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, fitigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No
1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
S2, Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time rev enues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No
1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:
L
S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings
1a. Does your district hav e projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) Yes
ib. If Yes, identify the interf und borrowings:
The General Fund (01) made a temporary $15,000 loan to the Cafeteria Fund (13).
§4. Contingent Revenues
1a. Does your district hav e projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No
1b.

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 14

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



SS. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions hav e changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating def cits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections,

Identify capital project cost overruns that hav e occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +§20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. Enter Second Interim
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be extracted into

the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years, Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data
wili be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Y ear (Form 01CSlI, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Agn:::;:f Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, kesources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Y ear {(2022-23) {22,101.08) (25,746.85) | 16.5% 3,645.77 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) {27,137.97) 0.00 | -100.0% (27,137.97) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) {178,671.21) 0.00 | -100.0% (178,671.21) Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include transfers used to cov er operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.
S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs hav e changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for

any of the current y ear or subsequent two fiscal y ears. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: We receiv ed restricted revenue that we did not budget for at first interim so no additional contributions are necessary.
(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSi_District, Version 4 Page 15 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



1ec. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met) i

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:

(required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 16 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S6. Long-term Commitments

ldentify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual

pay ments wilt be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term cc

* Include multiy ear commitments, muitiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

nts will be

repl

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSlI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b, Extracted data
may be ov erwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (muitiy ear) commitments?
{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term {multiy ear) commitments been incurred
since first interim projections? No
2. If Yes to ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment

benefits other than pensions {(OPEB). OPEB is disclosed in {tem S7A.

Ty pe of Commitment

# of Years

Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources {Revenues)

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance

as of July 1, 2022-23

Capital Leases .
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State Schoo! Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

2

01-8011

01-5630

13,340

TOTAL:

13,340

Ty pe of Commitment {continued)

Prior Y ear
(2021-22)
Annual Pay ment

P&l

Current Year
(2022-23)
Annual Pay ment

P&

1st Subseguent Y ear
(2023-24)
Annual Pay ment

(P&l

2nd Subseguent Year
(2024-25)
Annual Pay ment

P&

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

6,670

6,670

6,670

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4

Total Annual
Payments:

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22)?

6,670

6,670

6,670 0

No

No

No

Page 17

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No |

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 18 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S7.

Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Llability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-ic, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data

in items 2-4,

a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to Iltem 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities ?

c. If Yes to ftem 1a, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB contributions ?

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {if applicable)
c. Tolal/Net' OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB v aluation,

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution {ADC) if av ailable, per
actuarial v aluation or Alternative Measurement Method

Current Year {2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear {2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)
Current Y ear {2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

nfa

nfa

First Interim

(Form 01CSI, {tem S7A)

Second Interim

0.00

0.00

First Interim

{Form 01CSlI, ltem S7A)

Second Interim

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Fina

Gurrent-Year(2022-23)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

Comments:

ncial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 19

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 20 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S7B. Ildentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-ic, as applicable. First Interim data that exist {Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data

in items 24,

1 a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liability ? (Do not
include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance contributions?

2 Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3 Self -Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self -insurance programs
Current Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Y ear {2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self -insurance programs
Current Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

4 Comments:

n/a

n/a

First Interim

(Form 01C8l, Item S7B) Second Interim

First Interim

(Form 01CSl, Item S7B) Second Interim

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 21

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S8, Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that hav e been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments fo the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settiement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)

with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and

superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Yes
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A,
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of certificated {non-management) full-time-equivalent (FTE)
positions 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.6
1a, Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? n/a

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete guestions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

if Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations_Settled Since First interim

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by. the district superintendent and chief business of ficial?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: r

]

5. Salary settlement:

Nao

nfa

Current Year

(2022-23)

End Date: T o

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and muitiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multlyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 22

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



Negotiations Not Settied

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases l

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Current Y ear

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Certificated (Nor g 1t) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Certificated {Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments {2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) {2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?
2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MY Ps?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that hav e occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change {i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 23

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



SBB. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B,
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Y ear (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions i 11.0 13.6 I 13.6 13.6
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? nia l

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

ib. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

2a. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b}, was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

4. Period covered by the agreement:

5. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

Negotiations Not Settied

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases [

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CS!_District, Version 4

if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

No

Begin Date:

Current Y ear

(2022-23)

€nd
Date:

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25)

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agresment

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

{dentify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25)

Page 24

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2022-23)

(2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2, Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear
Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim
Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the
inteim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps }
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year ist Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) {2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear
Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Classifiad {Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MY Ps?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CS|_District, Version 4 Page 25 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidantial Empioyees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superv isor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this

section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerialconfidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim)

Current Year

Yes

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 1.5 i 1.5 1.5 1.5 )
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
n/a
If Yes, complete question 2,
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
No

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim_Projections

2. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener"}

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2, Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSi_District, Version 4 Page 26

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

Current Year

{2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

Current Year

{2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Current Year

(2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year

(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



S9. Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal y ear. If any other fund has a projected

negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund batance wili be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

1 Are any funds other than the general fund
) projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negativ e balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 27 Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The fallowing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Y es" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert the
reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A2,

A3,

A4,

A5,

A8,

A7,

AB.

A9,

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the sy stem of personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or

retired employ ees?

Is the district’s financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reporls that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42127.6(a)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

of ficial positions within the last 12 months?

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:

{optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSi_District, Version 4 Page 28

Printed: 2/21/2023 12:34 PM



[vz6lo98e'y 09 vel Lvy'y [ LI6Y8OLEY | 29€/6°08L'F | ¥1'862°050F | LGOVL LI6'€ | 89°9£9°098°C | ZL'BO6'EYL'E | LL'EGL'09¥'E | €4°820°ZrL'E | 12°0/5°'949'E | 65°€01'92L°E VIN (3 + V) HSVD ONIANT 4
[(9€'G05%S) 6v'G/20EL 6¥'GL20EL 6%'GLZOEL 1G°165'8€E1 68'60L°LS 95°'82.°911 G6'¥GL'€82  |(95°G28°182) [ 25'85¥'S9 (ge'ces'6r)  [(91°0v87LGS) V/N (g + O - g) 3SV3¥D3A/ISVIHONI L3N 3
[ZEZvSSv1) - - - - 89°6L97yL | e8cCly ¥6 L8E0EC (€0 +¢5) GE'980LZL  [(GL98LE) (€9'/98'G8¢) VN SWILI 133HS IONVIVE V101
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0166 buues}) asuadsng
BupeIadoloN
- - - - (11°250'€) 89°6L97/¥L | €8TLP (62'818°9v1) |(€0'12S5) 96'6¥Y (GL'98LE) Ly p¥9'8l) YN S31LNI8vi vLOL8NS
- - - - - 00'9¥Z L) - 0092 [vl) - - - - YN s108[q0 paulepun
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0696 $901N0STY JO SMOJU| paLleq
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0596 SBNUBASY pauieaun
- - - - - - - - - - - - ov96 SuUBOT JUaLND
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0196 spunj Jayio o1 9nQ
- - - - (11°250°€) 89°¢cle [:}4%4 LLzy (€07129) 96'6v¥ (GL981¢) [(ZTZZCED) 6656-0056 a|qeAed SjUNoodY
SMO[JUT PaUa}a( PuE SSMIIgel |
(2€1vS S¥1) - - - - - - €8°902 2/E - 6€9€9°0CL - (9€'€22 L92) YN S13SSV vL10L8ns
- - - - - - - - B - - - YN spalqo pauyspun
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0676 S$82JN0STY JO SMOIINO paLlajad
- - - - - - - - - - - - ovE6 SJossy jaund JayiQo
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0£e6 sa.inypuadxy piedaid
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0ze6 saI018
- - - - - - - - - - - - oLEB spun4 JoyiQ wol4 ang
- - - - - - - £8'096'622 - 6£°9£9°0Z1 - (9g'cee’[92) ||6626-0026 3]qenla0ay SIUNoXdY
- - - - - - - - - - - - oLLE Sp3=00Id NV L 3lqe|leny
(2 L¥S'SPL) - - - - - - 00'9%Z Lyl - - - - 661671116 Ainsealy uj oN ysed
SMOIINQ palaja(] puUe s]assy
[+]40lJya SW3LI L33HS 3ONVIVE '
96'L¥0'16 6¥'S.Z0EL 6¥'SLZOEL 6¢'G/Z'OEL /G 1GG'8EL | (6/°605°96) €LGLEQLL 10°/9¢€'eS (ecyse 192) [(€87229'6G)  [(e9oveoy) [(€Z/6'G9T VIN (D - 8) SINIW3SHNESIA - SLdI303Y
I9€I6EGC | 66 OVFOVC | 669V OvC | 66 OvP OvC | 260/1¢6C | OF 165922 | G8'Jv9 102 | ¢, 028G.L | 08€c6¢ec_ | 8819188l | S/750'86 €€ 7,028 VIN SIN3WISENGSIJ WIO0L
- - - - - - - E - - - B VN SIO31q0 paulapUn
- - - - B - E - B - - - 6692-0€92 sasn Buloueuld 12410 I
- - - B - E - - - - - - 629.-009. INO SI9§SUB| PUNUAU|
116859 - - - B - - - B - - - 66¥2-000L ofing Jeul0
I e B F B e = - I R " "|{6659-0009 Aepngo [ended
1v'960'LL Iv'960°LL I¥960°LL 1V'960°LL 6£028'29 ¥8'LE8'LS vV vy [T €1°G/6'19 61C¥6 81 ¥1'9v6 L€ 10°'G69°er 6665-0005 S801aS
9z 19L'ee GE'E88'9L GE'€88'9L GE'E88'9L GE'€88'91 960 LL 90'€LES £268L'6 08'S¥L'CH 09°006'¢Z €0'96.'8 ov'SIY'9 6667-000% sayddng pue syoog
85°9GE LY 85 9SE LY 85°65E LY 85°9GE LY 859GE L¥ 2162915 8E¥88°0Y 01°656'0F 02'9/9'6€ 66'821'6€ 6569191 ¥.7280'6 666£-000€ sjyauag aakojdwy
91'802°Z¢ 91'802°2¢ 91°80.'Z¢ 91'80.C¢ 91°80L°Z¢ A 88°969'6¢C G1'S¥00E €¥'GE9'62 95 viL9Z 05'062°L2 ¥9'619'6 6662-0002 sauejes payIsse|d
vv'Z0v'8L ¥20p'8L v 20v'8L yv'Z0v'8L v Z0v'8L YO'€15'8L 6.718C°18 ¥5°G16'08 ¥Z2'106'8L ¥5GIv8L 68'8G8°CL P AT 6661-000L SSUB(ES PajEOyILED
\-Iyol+]Ha SINIWISHNESIA ‘D
£9GS6YVE | 8v ¢el 0/ | 8v cel 0/ | 8V ¢l 0/ | 82l 0lE 19 IP00EL | 8G €96 LLE | €L /8L 6¢c_ |(€L0CF 8S) GOVEG el | L LLL LS (00'868'€81) VIN S1di303y Wi0L
(58'9¥.L'52) - - B - - - - - - B B VN $i39lq0 pauepun
- - - - - B B E - - - - 6.68-0£68 seanog Buoueuld JBYIO IV
- - - E - - B E - - - - 6268-0168 Uj SJaysues | punpaiu]
- - - - - Sv'0.5 96'/E6} [ 66GL0'L 6y ZZV'E 06'52€C - 66.8-0098 sanuansy (8207 18UI0
oL Zvv'y oLiyy'y 0L vy oL LYb'y 0L Lbt'v - 12°0vL'e9 00¥E8'S B 95'ZIE9 - (00°¢82'9) 6658-00£8 SoNUAASY 31EIS JBYI0
- - - - - - - - - - - - 66¢8-0018 SaNUaNsY [B19Pa4
(02G69'G6) |02 569G6) |02 G6966) |(02G69'SE) [(02G69'66) [(00°202.9tL) [(00¥L¥EET) - {00viveez) |(00090'GZL) [{001€528) |(00°169'8G2) | 6608-0808 Spung snoaue(|aosiy
8/'01Z'8/¢ |8L0LZ8l¢c |8l0Lz8iz |8L01Z8/Z [8L0lZ8.Z [SIL'I¥E'66 16'8€8'/81 | £5°682°0L 8Z0¥L'/2 - ZZ0¥E'SS - 6.08-0208 soxe | Apadold
0868/ €8l | 086G.€8l | 0865.€8L | 0866.€8L | 086SL €8l | 00ZE89FL | 00098262 | 00E89¥L | O0'ZE8'9Yl | 00'6S8°262 | 00'9.5'18 009.5°18 6108-0L08 justiuoiuoddy |eduud
S92IN0G BNUaASY 407
[+]4ol-1ua SLdi303 '8
09¥ZL L¥¥ ¥ | LL6VBOLEY | cOE/G508L'Y | ¥1'862050% | GOV LI6'S | 89°959°098°C | 2L 806'EPL'E | LL'€GL09%'E | €/°8202vL€ [ 120/5'949'C | 6S'€0L'OZL'E | GLEV6 LICY 0L16 HSVYD ONINNIDI8 'V
aunp Rey 1dy T CEF] uer o] AON 390 ides = bny  Anr || 39910 €2/220C Ad

MOT3I HSYD WRISLNI ONOD3S £2/2202
12141S1Q TOOHOS NOINN NYWHOO018



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022/2023 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT SPENDING PLAN

2022/2023 Education Protection Account Program by Resource Report
Budgeted Detail Expenditures through June 30, 2023

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $574,082
Carryover from 2021/2022 8010-8099 $122,001
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Instruction 1000-1999 $574,082
Student Transportation 5000-5999 $122,001
BALANCE (AVAILABLE MINUS EXPENDITURES) $ 0




SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget Attachment
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 4269112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

2022-23
Form Fund Second Interim
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances

District Standard Reserve Level[:

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 29

Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 3,373,120

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

2022-23 Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
“orm Fund : Second Interim descriptions below:
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund i 2 0.

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Reserve for Economic Uncertainty
Reserve for Facilty Upgrades

Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 3,373,120

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)}{1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

-~
-

SANTA BARBARA
County Education Office
Susan C. Sakado, Sperintendesx



SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2023-24
Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 4269112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP
Form Fund 2023-24

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances S 3,472,114
District Standard Reserve Level |25 . i
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertaintie 3 0
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 3,310,115

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
Form Fund 2023-24 descriptions below:

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund ' e 5l Reserve for Economic Uncertainty

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund Reserve for Facilty Upgrades

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 3,310,115

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2){B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

-~
-

SANTA BaRBARA
County Education Office
Susan C. Sakido. Superintendent



SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2024-25
Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 4269112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP
Form Fund 2024-25

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level:
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertaintie
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 3,222,822

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
form Fund 2024-25 descriptions below:

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund 22| Reserve for Economic Uncertainty

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund Reserve for Facilty Upgrades

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 3,222,822

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

/
-
SAnTA BarBARA

County Education Office
Susan (. Sakido, Superintendent



